
l
I OFFERING CIRCULAR

UNITED STATES
A RECEIVED

I SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION g
Washington,D.C.20549 DE i e æt

FORM 1-A/A
Amendment No.5

REGULATION A OFFERING STATEMENT

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

Remington Energy

Group Corporation
Commission File Number: 0001585786

i NEVADA

UNITED STATES:

I Remington Energy Group Corporation737 James Lane,Suite 7499

Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Phone: (775) 671-3065

1311- Crude Petroleum & Natural Gas Extraction 46-1698762

(Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code) (I.R.S.Employer Identification Number)

This Offering Statement shall only be qualißed upon order of the Commission,unless a subsequent amendment is filed
indicating the intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A



PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a)(b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr.Wes Johnson Chief Executive Officer / Chairman of the Board

Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 JamesLane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

i Mr. Donald White Advisor / Consultant / Board of Directors

Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 JamesLane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Mr. Brent Johnson Advisor / Consultant / Board of Directors

Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 JamesLane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

(d) (e) Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the namesand addressesof each of the Remington Energy Group Corporation affiliates who own 5% or
more of any class of our preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Sharesof Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentageof Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr. Wes Johnson Preferred 0%

(1) (2) (3) Common 97%

I (1) Mr. Wes Johnson is the Chief Executive Officer of Remington Energy Group Corporation
(2) Mr. Wes Johnson is the Chairman of the Board of Directors of Remington Energy Corporation
(3) Mrs. Wes Johnson, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(f) Promoters of the issuer

I Remington Energy Group Corporation
737JamesLane, Suite 7499
Incline Village, Nevada 89450
(775) 671-3065
http://remingtoneneraygroup.com/
Email: Wes@RemingtonEnergyGroup.com

I
I
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(g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

Mr. JamesH.Seymour, Esq.

I JamesH.Seymour Law Firm

PO Box 1757

Crystal Bay,NV 89402-1757
Jseymourlaw@yahoo.com

At this time of this filing there is no underwriter(s) in connection with this offering.

(i) through (m) None

Item 2.Application of Rule 262.

(a) (b) None of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule
262 and, as a result, no such application for a waiver if disqualification has been applied for, accepted or denied.

Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer. The issuer has not had a net income
from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.The Company
hasspent expenditures in excessof revenues the past two years developing its' products and marketing plans.

Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons.

(b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State, asnecessary:

• California

• New York

• Florida

• Illinois

I • Texas• New Jersey

• Pennsylvania

• Nevada

• Arizona
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I Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as an onlineportal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by the Company

and can be viewed at http:HRemingtonEnergyGroup.com.

I This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will beavailable for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription

i Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Remington Energy Group Corporation and wire or mail funds for its
subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

Item 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.

I The Company was originally formed as a Nevada Limited Liability Company in March of 2012 and converted to a Nevada StockCorporation in August of 2013.Upon its re-foundation as a Stock Corporation, the Company issued 100% of its issued Common
Stock (100,000 Common Stock Units) to its Chief Executive Officer, Mr.Wes Johnson.

I Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

i Mr. Wes Johnson
Chief Executive Officer Common Stock: 97,000 Shares(97%) Common Stock: 97,000 Shares(97%)
737 James Lane, Suite 7499 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(*) Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation Common Stock: 3,000 (3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares (3%)

I Advisor Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 450
Beverly Hills, California 90210

I (*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement, the Company will issue 3,000 (THREE THOUSAND) shares of itsCommon Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended:

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

Item 6.Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

I The issuer is also presently offering this sameoffering to Non-U.S.Citizen Pursuant to Regulation S
No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market. No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this

I securities offering. There can be no assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it willcontinue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might

I therefore suffer losses.

I
I
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Item 7.Marketing Arrangements.

There is a CrowdFunding marketing arrangement with respects to this offering, with the Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation, and its details are part of the Exhibits of this Registration Statement.
There are no other marketing arrangements with respectsto this offering.

The Offering is on a"Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors.

There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to beoffered.

The Company will be selling these Securities directly, and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this
offering.

Item 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None.

Item 9.Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

The Company has not used a publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254, prior to the filing of this notification

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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PART H - OFFERING CIRCULAR

I Remington Energy

i Group Corporation
I

Corporate:

Remington Energy Group Corporation

737James Lane, Snite 7499

Incline Village, Nevada 89450

(775) 671-3065

Best Efforts Offering of 50,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit: $100.00(USD)

Maximum Offering: 50,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

I
Investing in the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units involves risks, and you should not invest unless you canafford

I to lose your entire investment. See"Risk Factors" beginning on page 10.We are offering a maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the "Securities"). This Offering Statement
shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission, unless a subsequent amendment is filed indicating the

I intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation A.

COMPLETE DETAILS ABOUT THE COMMON STOCK BEING OFFERED THROUGH THIS OFFERING CAN BE
FOUND ON PAGES 66,67 AND 68 OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT.

DATED: December 1st,2014
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THERE IS, AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES.

I THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF

I OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES ITPASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE.

I THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS. THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Securities Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company

Per Security - $100.00 $0.00 $100.00

I Total Minimum 00I $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
Total Maximum 50,000 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000

I 1) We are offering a maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated
(2) Wedo not intend to use aplacement agent or broker for this Offering.

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

I THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANYSECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE
OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD

I NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIREINVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS

I ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN

I WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

I AN OFFERING STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION A RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS BEENFILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION.

I INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR IS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
OR AMENDMENT. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD NOR MAY OFFERS TO BUY BE ACCEPTED
PRIOR TO THE TIME AN OFFERING CIRCULAR WHICH IS NOT DESIGNATED AS A PRELIMINARY
OFFERING CIRCULAR IS DELIVERED AND THE OFFERING STATEMENT FILED WITH THE COMMISSION

I BECOMES QUALIFED. THIS PRELIMINARY OFFERING CIRCULAR SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE AND OFFER
TO SELL OR THE SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY NOR SHALL THERE BE ANY SALES OF THESE
SECURITIES IN ANY STATE IN WHICH SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION OR SALE WOULD BE UNLAWFUL
PRIOR TO REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY SUCH STATE.

I
I
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I
I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN

DETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED

I CRITERIA OF VALUE.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

I IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THEISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION

I OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD

I EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLESTATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

I
FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

I THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS
AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND

I RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND
SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING

I AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY ORADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I
I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
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I ITEM 3.SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing la the Company's Securities is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete loss of your investment. You
should carefully consider the following factors, including those listed in this Securities Offering.

General Oil & Natural Gas Industry Risks

Oil & Natural Gas investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in Oil &

I Natural Gas companies depends on the amount of income eamed and capital appreciation generatedby the companies as well asthe expenses incurred in connection therewith. If any of the Company's assets does not generate income sufficient to meet
operating expenses, the Company's Common Stock value could adversely be affected. Income from, and the value of, the
Company's Assets may be adversely affected by the general economic climate, Oil & Natural Gas market conditions such as

I oversupply of related products or a reduction in demand for Oil & Natural Gas products in the areas in which the Company'sassetsare located, competition from other Oil & Natural Gas suppliers, and the Company's ability to provide adequate Oil &
Natural Gas products. Revenues from the Company's assetsare also affected by such factors such as the costs of production and
local Oil & Natural Gas market conditions.

I Because Oil & Natural Gas investments are relatively illiquid, the Company's ability to vary its asset portfolio promptly inresponse to economic or other conditions is limited. The relative illiquidity of its holdings could impede the Company's ability
to respond to adverse changesin the performance of its assets. No assurancecanbe given that the fair market value of the assets

I acquired by the Company will not decrease in the future. Investors have no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or
require the Company to repurchase their respective Common Stock interests and the transferability of the Common Stock Units is
limited. Accordingly, investors should be prepared to hold their investment interest until the Company is dissolved and its assets
are liquidated.

I
Development StageBusiness

I Remington Energy Group Corporation commenced operations in March of 2012 as a Nevada Limited Liability Corporation and
converted to a Nevada Stock Corporation in August of 2013. Accordingly, the Company has only a limited history upon which
an evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made. The Company's proposed operations are subject to all
business risks associated with new enterprises. The likelihood of the Company's success must be considered in light of the

I problems, expenses, difficulties, complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of a
business, operation in a competitive industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a corresponding
customer base. There is a possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the future. There can be no assurancesthat
Remington Energy Group Corporation will operate profitably.

I
Inadequacy of Funds

i Gross offering proceeds of a maximum of $5,000,000 may be realized. Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize
and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Company's Business Plans. If only a fraction of this

Offering is sold, or if certain assumptions contained in Management's business plans prove to be incorrect, the Company may
have inadequate funds to fully develop its business.

I
Conqpetition

I Competition exists for Oil & Natural Gas products in most markets, including all sectors in which the Company intends to
operate. The Company may be competing for assetswith entities that have substantial greater economic and personnel resources
than the Company or better relationships with suppliers and other Oil & Natural Gas industry related professionals. These
entities may also generally beable to accept more risk than the Company can manage. Competition from other Companies in the

i Oil & Natural Gas industry may reduce the number of suitable prospective exploration opportunities.

The Development of Oil & Gas Properties Involves Substantial Risks that may result in a Total Loss of Investment

i The business of exploring for, developing and operating Natural Gas and Oil properties involves a high degreeof business andfinancial risks, and thus a significant risk of investment loss that even a combination of experience, knowledge and careful

i
Page
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 JamesLane

Suite 7499 RECENED
Incline Village, Nevada 89450

DEC1 6 20%

Date: December 4*, 2014 4f
201 $

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND EMAIL:

Mr.Paul Monsour

Staff Attomey

United States Securities& Exchange Commission

Mr. H. Roger Schwall
Assistant Director

United StatesSecurities & Exchange Commission

Reference: Request for Qualißcation for
Remington Energy Group Corporation

Regulation A Offering Statement on SEC Form 1-A (024-10380)

Dear Mr. Paul Monsour & Mr. H.Roger Schwall

Remington Energy Group Corporation (the "Issuer") hereby respectfully requests accelerationof the

qualification of the above-referenced Offering Statement to 2:00 P.M.Washington, D.C.time, on Friday, December
31st,2014,;>ras soon thereafter aspossible. Pleaseemail or fax acopy of the written order from the Securities and
ExchangeCommission (the "Commission") verifying the qualification time and date of the Offering Statement to
the undersigned,Attention: Mr. Wes Johnson,email at Wes(älRemingtonEnerayGroup.com , Facsimile at (775)-

201-7988 . Mr. Wes Johnson'sdirect line is (775)-233-4171.

On behalf of the Issuer, the undersigned acknowledgesthat the disclosure in the Offering Statement is the

responsibility of the Issuer:

1. Should the Commission of the Staff, acting pursuant to delegatedauthority, declare the filing of the
Offering Statement qualified, it does not foreclose the Commission from taking any action with respect to

the filing;

2. The action of the Commission or the Staff, acting pursuant to delegatedauthority, in declaring the filing
qualified, doesnot relieve the Issuer from its full responsibility for the adequacyof the disclosure in the

filing; and

3. The Issuermay not assert staff commentsand the declaration of qualification asa defensein any

proceeding initiated by the Commission or any personunder the Federal Securities Laws of the United
States.



If you have any questions or comments regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact the Issuer,or
Mr. StevenJ.Muehler at Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, at (213) 407-4386, or by email at
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mr.Wes Johnson
Chief Executive Offleer

Remington Energy Group Corporation



Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Mr. Paul Monsour

Staff Attorney
United StatesSecurities & Exchange Commission

Mr.H. Roger Schwall
Assistant Director

United StatesSecurities & Exchange Commission

Dear Mr.Paul Monsour & Mr.H.Roger Schwall;

Enclosed you will find the Amended Regulation A Submission for Remington Energy Group Corporation, which is being
filed in response to the comment letter received from you on November 13th, 2014.

Comment Letter #1

ITEM#1

All comments from Comment Letter #2 addressedin second portion of this letter.

ITEM #2

Understood

ITEM #3

Per Comment, seeexhibit for the revised company ASMG Page.All company pages will remain locked from view until
qualification and NASAA Registration.

ITEM #4

Per Comment, we have revised our standard layout of the Registmtion Statementsto comply with the SEC Format.

ITEM #5

Per Comment, we have made the following change to the second paragraph of Part II, Item 4, Plan for Distribution

A minimum of $1,000,000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds. A maximum of
$5,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders. The Company will
receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $1,000,000 hasbe reached. If the Offering terminates before
the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will bePromptly Refunded without interest or deduction,

Page 1



Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ITEM#6

Per Comment, all references to return of investor funds have been changed to read:

Risk Factors:

Minimum Anwant of Capital to beRaised

The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to accessthe investment funds is
$1,000,000. After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from an Escrow

Account established with U.S.Bank, to the Company's operating account at U.S.Bank.The Company cannot assureyou that
subscriptions for the entire Offering will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any
time, regardless of the number of Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or
if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be promptly returned without
interest or deduction. The Company's ability to meet financial obligations, cashneeds,and to achieve objectives, could be
adversely affected if the entire offering of Securities is not fully subscribed.

Terms and Conditions:

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to
one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").the
Company hasset an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have accessto the Investment Proceeds,
which meansall investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will beheld in a U.S.
Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Units) will the Company have accessto the Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

Securities being offered

The Securities will be offend for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. If all Securities
are purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5,000,000.00 USD.Though the Offering is being conducted on a
"best-efforts" basis, the Company hasset an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have accessto
the Investment Proceeds,which meansall investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of
$1,000,000 will be held in a U.S.Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities hasbeen sold to investors (Ten
Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have accessto the Investment Poceeds. Accordingly, all
Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may
be used asthey are accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $1,000,000 is achieved,
and all Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions andinvestment risks associated with this investment.

SeeExhibits for U.S.Bank Escrow Account Details
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ITEM #7

Per Comment, the below hasbeen revised:

USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS SCHEDULE

The below allocation of Funds Table provides above provides the useof funds based on raisin $5 Million USD.If the total
offering is not met,management will distribute the funds on a percentage weighted basis according to the Allocation of
Funds Table provided below.

ITEM: PERCENTAGE: MINIMIMUM MAXIMUM

Costs of Offering & Admin Costs 10% $100,000 $500,000

Drilling Fees & Permits 13% $130,000 $650,000

Drilling Supplies 20% $200,000 $1,000,000

Drilling Labor 47% $470,000 $2,350,000

Third Party Costs 6% $60,000 $300,000

Contingency 4% $40,000 $200,000

TOTAL 100% $1,000,000 $5,000,000

ITEM #8

Per Comment, and after consideration of the modification made to our Registration Statement from other filings, we have chosen
to eliminate this portion of the Registration Statement due to the fact we discuss anticipated future OTC or Regulated Market
Listings and the illiquid nature of the securities offered throughout this Registration Statement/ Offering.

ITEM #9

Per Comment, and after consideration of the modification made to our Registration Statement from other filings, we have chosen
to eliminate this portion of the Registration Statement due to the fact we discuss anticipated future OTC or Regulated Market
Listings and the illiquid nature of the securities offered throughout this Registration Statement / Offering.
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ITEM #10

Per Comment, the remainder of page three has been published on the 2013 Financial Notes

NOIE 7: IEIÆlNG NOTICE:

Camapmy wiß metbe µoviding Amliisd Pimmcial Ramm otit meclose of en 2015 losiness year (December 31, 2015)

Note $ Imome

No income was reportad ihis year (In-ary 1, 2013-December 31,2013). womierum Emaigy Omep Cospotatim wiB samt
receiving income once ilmemeine is casopisind; miBing is smied m our oil ad gm weBs,and start psoducing oiled gas.

Note 9- Eine Coast Secmilies

OmAngmat 15, 2013 RemagamEmergy GrampIJE eageged Bime Coast a ed enemd imom apeament to assist

Eminram Emergy Grois ILC in saising 35,000,000for the use afdxilling æd emplesatim for eB and sat

Note 10: Nate PayaMe (Weslie W Jetesen)

OnOctober I, 2013, ás Campmy ementedinto apsemissary sole wie WesBe W Johmom for a tasal amamatof $495,000.The
loem was adenced inr&e Ccampanyin acquire o meermoe leaseimod må driBing rights on atamerof land in Warren Commy,
pasasylemis. Imierest wiB accme m said note mál driBing is smand and emiseimme income is prodmead to coew payment må
set miiting said debt. Imienst wiB accme at 1046imeerestmulildebt is paid in fmB.

Neen H: Land Lesse aestreme and DriWing Rights

On October 15,2013 timelasse neigmame ofl00 weB sites was abaimed in Pensylvania. Along with this lasse are &e rights m
kBl up m 100 walls over the men thme years, doma to a dept of3,000 feet.

On October 15,2013, Emmingsna Emergy Group Corporatina olnaimed m assignmet for the driBing righis a dciB 100 weBs over

the mest three yens, doom a the depth of3,000 feet With me&Bling of 50 walls immamest eres years, Remimpen Emulgy
Group Casposalim bus received - memeie enemmeiam int two years to complete the 100 weBs.

The lease seeigmumme må drilling sighis for 100 weBs me empisaties acquisisim cosa est wiB be cae asimmting
activities m lbe emme of Cash Finn.

The lease meitmoo is emprovo eilproducing acreage,knowasMonism OB Pield and enom.sy refened to asthe Tomg
Isase WeB Track (WI) 5574.

Theterm of the assigammt wiB be &ree years wie a too year optioit Cost of the meestment was 84,900 per weB siseanda 30%
toyalty paid a D&S Emergy formeB oil and gas revemie. D&S Emergy is respomible for mBandedying myalty fees.

I certify mis rammesma a be tme and accmate

Name: Weslie W Johnson

Titir CEO

Date September 25,2014
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ITEM #11

Per Comment, SeeFootnote 11,paragraph 3 of the 2013 Financials

NOR 7: DRAYING NOTICE:

CeegmmywiD not be lmoumbugAmEind Famciel Remm miR me close of&e 2015 lesens year (December 31,2015)

Nele 8: Imreme

No atoms was reponed his year (Ismery 1,200-December 31, 200). Dmarm Emogy Gsoep Corpommon wiß samt
receiving income once einemeine is completed; kining is started an our oil ad gasweDs,md start psoducing eil -dgas.

Nele p- Else Caust Securities

OmAngust 15,2013 **-tem EmergyGrampIAC ogeged Bime Comt Seemities må esmused1-10as agsmementto assist
Waarm Emergy Gsoup ILC in saising $5,000,000 for duuse ordriDing and emplomationfor ait and gas.

Neie 10: Neie PayaMe (WesEn W Jahmsem)

OnOctober 1,2013, the Compey emiend imo apromissary note with Weihe W Johnsamfor a total amommtof 5495,000. The
loemwas adenced for me Campmy to acquien a målmme lease lead må daining rights a e tact afland in Warren Commy,
pamsylemia. Reierestwin accret a said malemail driRing is smied ad moeimme income is psoduced to cose payment and
set aetiring said debt ImsemestwiB accme at 10% imiemstmail debt is paid in f-D.

Nede11: Imme Inese A emigome and Drilling Rights

OnOcember15,2013 he lemmemitome afl00 weB siumswas obtained inPensyImmin. Along with this leasesee&e tiglas to
driB ap a 100 wells over the mest three years, dome to e depá of 3,000 feet

On October 15,2013, RemingsmEmergy GrampCopermism obtained n eveignant for the driRing sigins a drin 100 wels over
meamt thsee years,dama lo 6e dep& af 3,000fear. Wilk en &ieing of 50 weRs in &e mest thee yees, Emmingen Emergy
OsampCorpossihas has received m -suosticmeteneim for two years to complete the 100 weHs.

The lease assignmer ad driBag sighis for 100 weRs sie capitalised acgissilian costs het wiß be caingslined asinvesting
activities emdie **=ammeaf Cash Flow.

The lame seeignome is emproem ail prodecag aca-ge,boom asumism. Oil Pield sed ewmanay safemade asthe Yo-g
Isase Wen Track (WI) 5574.

The termef&e miemmme win be three yeesswith ame yest option. Cast of the assignome was 54,900 per weB siin and a 30%
toyalty pod a D&S Emergyfeta aBait amt gas resamme.D&S Emergy is respomible for aDmadeitying zeysity ihes.

I cotify this Emanrimi mbe tre and accmais

Name: Weslie W Jahmson

Tille: CEO

Date: September25,2014
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ITEM #12

Per Comment, SeeExhibits

ITEM#13

Per Comment, SeeExhibits

ITEM #13

Per Comment, SeeExhibits Subscription Agreement and seePart II, Item 12 for the below Arbitration Clause.

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or
between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by
any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpætation or validity of any of those
agreements (including the determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving the
Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time
the request for arbitration is made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and
Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.
Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of
intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal.Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final
and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any punitive
damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration
proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the
fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims, or
controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any
rights he, she or it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically
provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this
arbitration provision is voluntary.

Letter 2:

ITEM #1

Per Comment, SeeExhibits "Revised ASMG Agreement(s)"

• ASMG Compensation hasbeen revised, and is not dependent on capitalization.
• ASMG does not accept subscription agreements,the subscription agreement hasbeen revised, and all links on the

ASMG Website for requests for prospectus now direct to the Company Only, and all copies of the Reg A have been
removed from the ASMG Website. The only way any potential investor can get a copy of the Regulation A is from the
Issuer or from the Edgar.

• The collection of Investor suitability questionnaires is not a act designated only for broker dealers. ASMG Does collect
the information for distribution to issuers, this is ONLY limited to the information previously submitted in Exhibits.

• Investors are directed through the subscription agreement to mail checks directly to the Issuer.
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ITEM #2

Per Comment, SeeExhibits "Revised ASMG Agreement(s)"

1. "Preparation of all securities registration statementsand public offering memorandums" are not services limited to
Broker Dealers or Offering Participants, and if it is, pleaseprovide legal reference.

2. "Complete Drafting of a Regulation A Registration Statement on SEC Form 1-A" is not a service limited to Broker
Dealers or Offering Participants, and if it is,please provide legal reference.

3. "Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering" is not a service limited to Broker Dealers or Offering
Participants, and if it is, pleaseprovide legal reference.

4. "Publishing of a Company Pageon the selected ASM market tier", is not a service of a broker dealer, and this is clearly
defined in the JOBS Act of2012, and if it is a restricted process, I would expect notice to be submitted to the some
thousand plus CrowdFunding sites operating today (especially EquityNet, Gust.com,Angel.co, etc).ASMG is only
trying to operate as the most transparent CrowdFunding Site, but statements like this strongly only go to make us
operate on a less equal playing field than all other CrowdFunding sites operating.

5. "Publishing of a Company's ASM Financial Reporting", ......Not even sure how this can even be associatedwith a
service restricted to a broker dealer, as it hasnothing to do with any offering of any securities. Again, seeprevious
reference in #4 above, and if this is a service limited to an offering participant or broker dealer, please provide legal
reference, becausewebsites like Bloomberg.com and Crunchbase.com are essentially operating out of compliance.

6. All subscription agreementsare executed between Issuer and Investor, ASMG has no mle.

ITEM #3

Per Comment, SeeExhibits "Revised ASMG Agreement(s)"

Simple definition of a promoter is "an individual or company that, for a fee, helps raise money for some type of investment
activity". If after review of the revised ASMG agreement in the Exhibits, if ASMG is deemeda "promoter",we respectfully
request that companies like EquityNet, Gust.com, Angel.co,gobignetwork, offerboard.com and all other that offer PPM draiting
services and publication of company marketing materials be required to ceaseoperations or register of promoters of all offerings
associated with their sites. If ASMG is deemeda promoter, we will provide a simple risk factor that details Mr. Muehler's
California order, and clearly statethe very last sentencein the order that clearly defines Mr. Muehler is not prohibited from
participating in any offerings.

Notes:

1. EquityNet.com posts PPM on their company pages,and the front page of EquityNet States that "EquityNet has raised
$251,900,000 in EQUITY and DEBT Capital from Investors" EquityNet is NOT listed as a promoter on any 504 or 506
Offering, EquityNet is NOT a registered Dealer Broker or even aRegistered Investment Advisor, and any searchof the
SEC Edgar Database shows ONLY $10,000,000 in filed Form Ds. I have many of their PPMs from companies, and
they are not listed as any promoter on any offering.

2. Gust.com postsPPM Documents on many company pages,and they claim to have raised more than $1B in equity
capital, and again, any searchof the SEC Edgar System shows less than 5% of that number in filed Form Ds, and again,
Gust.comis NOT a registered broker dealer or even a Registered Investment Advisor, and they too are not registered as
a promoter on any offering.

The only reason I state these facts, is ASMG hasdonenothing more than "evolve" per comments received by the Commission,
and delay our opening to the investment world, and at NO TIME have we or the issuer attempted to raise capital during the
qualification process (we have about 40 total companies proceeding, or trying to proceed, with a Regulation A). As you will see
from our agreementswith each company (as revised in the Exhibits), our companies are all going through the Reg A qualification
process with the SEC, and are agreeing to reporting standardsthat exceed any Regulation A and Regulation D standard. It is
frustrating that we are the only "CrowdFunding Firm" trying to exceed the CrowdFunding standards, and we were welcomed
with more than 50 subpoenasfrom the SEC Enforcement division, when there are firms like those mentioned above
OPERATING (as the Commission knows, we are "NON-OPERATING" until qualifications andNASAA Registrations are
complete) in a much more non-compliant way, and not a single subpoena form enforcement has been directed at them or their
listed companies.Though I welcome the Commmission's inquiries, I believe the Commission can understand the frustration felt
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when a company tries to exceed the standard,that we get an enforcement subpoenaparty, when others operating in a much more
gross non-compliant way are allowed to operate un-impeded, essentially making us operate in a much less competitive landscape.
We are not asking for any wiggle-room, and again have done nothing more than work to evolve our proposed operation into the
current rules and regulations, but if ASMG and its issuers are being directed to full compliance, it should be understood by the
Commission that ASMG respectfully requests that all other "CrowdFunding" operations also be required to adhere to the same
rules and regulations asASMG. Should the Commission require acomplete list of CrowdFunding websites and a list of Gross
Non-compliance, ASMG would be more than happy to supply that should the Commission beunaware.

ITEM #4

Per Comment, we have modified this processafter evaluation, and now all this is between the Issuer and the Investor direct.See
Exhibits "Subscription Agreement" and the revised "ASM Company Page"

ITEM#5

Per Comment, we have modified this processafter evaluation, and now all this is between the Issuer and the Investor direct. See
Exhibits "Subscription Agreement" and the revised "ASM Company Page"

Thank you.

Any further questions, comments or concerns to this matter, please let us know.

Thank you,

M Muehler
Founder and Chief Executive Officer

Alternative Securities Markets Group
4050 Glencoe Avenue
Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Web: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
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I
I evaluation may not be able to overcome. The cost of drilling, completing and operating wells is often uncertain. Factors whichcandelay or prevent drilling or production, or otherwise impact expected results, include:

> high costs, shortages or delivery delays of drilling rigs,equipment, labor or other services;

> unexpected operational events and drilling conditions;

> reductions in natural gas prices;

I > limitations in the market for natural gas;> adverse weather conditions;

> facility or equipment malfunctions;

> equipment failures or accidents;

> title problems;

I > pipe or cement failures;> casing collapses;

> compliance with environmental and other governmental requirements;

> environmental hazards, such as gas leaks, oil spills, pipeline ruptures and discharges of toxic gases;

> lost or damagedoilfield drilling and service tools;

> unusual or unexpected geological formations;

> loss of drilling fluid circulation;

> pressureor irregularities in formations;

> fires;

> natural disasters;

> blowouts, surface craters and explosions; and

> uncontrollable flows of gasor well fluids.

I If any of these factors were to occur, the Company could lose all or a part of its investment in the venture, or, the Company couldfail to realize the expected benefits from the field, either of which could materially and adversely affect Company revenue and
profitability.

The Conrpany's Operattons are subject to the Operational Hazards and Unforseen Interruptions for which the Company may not be
adequately insured.

There are a variety of operating risks inherent in Oil & Natural Gas wells, gathering systems, pipelines and other facilities, such
W as leaks, explosions, mechanical problems and natural disasters included, which could cause substantial financial losses. Any of

these or other similar occurrences could result in the disruption of operations, substantial repair costs, personal injury or loss of

I human life, significant damage to property, environmental pollution, impairment of the Company's operations and substantial
revenue losses.

I Dependence on Management
In the early stages of development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.
The Company's successwill be particularly dependent upon the services of Mr. Wes Johnson, the Company's Founder, Chief

I Executive Officer & Chairman of the Company's Board of Directors.

Risks of Borrowing

i Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering,should the company obtain securebank debt in the future, possiblerisks could arise. If the Companyincurs additional

I
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I
I indebtedness, a portion of the Company's cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such

new indebtedness. Typical loan agreementsalso might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating
flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain

I financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, ifunpaid, ajudgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of members of the Company.A judgment creditor
would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assets resulting in a material adverse effect on the Company's
business, operating results or financial condition.

I
Unanticipated Obstacles to ExecNilon ofthe Eusiness Plan

I The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capital
intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the
Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated

I strategies depending on future events.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

I The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposesdescribed under "Use of Proceeds." The Company reserves theright to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposesnot presently contemplated which it deemsto be in
the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to addresschanged circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management withI respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting
their funds to the Company's Management, upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Minimum Amount of Capital to beRaised

The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is
$1,000,000.After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached,all Investor funds will be transferred from an Escrow

I Account established with U.S.Bank, to the Company's operating account at U.S.Bank.The Company cannot assure you thatsubscriptions for the entire Offering will be obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any
time, regardless of the number of Securities that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or

I if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be promptly returned without
interest or deduction. The Company's ability to meet financial obligations, cash needs, and to achieve objectives, could be
adversely affected if the entire offering of Securities is not fully subscribed.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will beused for the purposes described under "Use of Proceeds."The Company reserves the
right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deemsto be inI the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities. As a result of theforegoing, the successof the Company will besubstantially dependent upon the discretion andjudgment of Management with
respectto application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting

I their funds to the Company's Management, upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

i The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capitalintensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the

I Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategies depending on future events.

I
I
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I
Control by Management

As of December 1",2014 the Company's Managers owned approximately 97% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock
Units and 0% of the Company's Preferred Stock Units. Upon completion of this Offering, The Company's Management will

I own approximately 97% of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred StockUnits of the Company. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers or any appointed
officers. See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

Return of Profits

I The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company's Operations and Holdings.As a result, the Company does not
anticipate paying any cashdividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future.

No Assurances of Patectionfor Proprietary Rights; Reliance on ihnte Secrets

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurancesthat secrecy obligations

I will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection ofintellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status hasbeen the subject of increasing claims
and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

I uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in commonwith other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,
technology information and data, which may be deemedproprietary to others.

The Conpany's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely

I be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, allexpenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses.Revenue operations have not commenced
becausethe Company hasnot raised the necessarycapital.

I Broker - Dealer Sales of Units

The Company's Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be

I no assurancesthat the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has recentlyenacted certain changesto the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry
standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assetsor $750,000 net income in two of the last three years. The proposed
entry standards would also require a public float of at least 1 million shares, $5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price

I of $2.00per share, at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards (as opposed to entrystandards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public float
of at least 500,000 shares,a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00per share, at least two market
makers, and at least300 shareholders.

No assurancecan be given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the
NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the
Company's Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that

I opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than establishedcustomers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability
determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale. Consequently,
the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell
their units in the secondary market.

Secondary Market

i Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the Company's Preferred Stock.The Company's Preferred Stock willnot be listed on any regulated securities exchange. There can be no assurancethat an active trading market for the Company's
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Preferred Stock will develop, or, if developed, that an active trading market will be maintained. If an active market is not
W developed or sustained,the market price and liquidity of the Company's Preferred Stock may be adversely affected.

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market.No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this
securities offering. There can be no assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at

I prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquiditymay have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.

I The Conapany's Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Future Indebtedness; our ability to
Declare Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock nsaybe Limited

I The Company's Preferred Stock Units are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, thePreferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assetsavailable
to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, where principal
and interest would be customarily be payable on specified due dates, in the caseof preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock being
offering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company's Board

W of Directors and (2) as an early stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company's ability to
earn net income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

I
Dividends on the Conapany's Preferred Stock is Cuenuladwe

i Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company's Board of Directors does not authorize and declare
a dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company's Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cash
payment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date.The
Company's Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company's best interest to pay less than the full amount of

I the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payableat a later dividend payment date. Factors that would be considered by the Company's Board of Directors in making this
determination are the Company's financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation and
regulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and suchother factors asour Board of Directors may deem relevant.

Certain Factors Related to Dur Conunon Stock

I Because the Company's Common Stock may be considered a "penny stock," and a shareholder may have didiculty sellingshares in the secondary trading market.

The Company's Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to "penny stock" (generally

I defined as any equity security that has a price less than $5.00per share, subject to certain exemptions). Broker-dealers who sellpenny stocks are subject to certain "sales practice requirements" for sales in certain nonexempt transactions (i.e.,sales to persons
other than established customers and institutional "qualified investors"), including requiring delivery of a risk disclosure
document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks
held in the account, and certain other restrictions. For as long asthe Company's Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny

W stocks, the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited. This lack of liquidity may also make it more
difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets.

I The price of the Company's Common Stock may be volatile, and a shareholder's investment in the Company's Common Stockcould suffera decline in value.

I There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Company's Common Stock, and this volatility may
continue in the future. The Company's Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB, OTCQX, OTCBB, The Bermuda BSX
Exchange, the London Stock Exchange's AIM Market, the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange, the Irish Stock
Exchange, the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and / or the Berlin Stock Exchange, where each has a greater chance for market

i volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to a national exchange or quotation system. This volatility may be
caused by a variety of factors, including the lack of readily available quotations, the absence of consistent administrative
supervision of "bid" and "ask"quotations and generally lower trading volume.In addition, factors such as quarterly variations in

I
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I
I our operating results, changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial

and operating results, litigation involving us, general trends relating to the Oil & Natural Gas Industry, actions by governmental
agencies, national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and circumstances beyond our control could
have a significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of suchmarket price.

Conpliance with Securities Laws

I The Company's Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of theSecurities Act, applicable Nevada Securities Laws, and other applicable statesecurities laws. If the sale of Securities were to fail
to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchasesof Securities. If a number of purchasers were
to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands,which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, aswell
as any non-rescinding purchasers.

Ofering Price

i The price of the Securities offered hasbeen arbitrarily established by our current Managers, considering such matters asthe stateof the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering price bears
little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

Lack of Firm Underwriter

The Securities are offered on a "best efforts" basis by the Company Managers, without compensation and on a "best efforts"

I basis through certain FINRA registered broker-dealers, which enter into Participating Broker-Dealer Agreements with the
Company. Accordingly, there is no assurancethat the Company, or any FINRA broker-dealer, will sell the maximum Securities
offered or any lesseramount.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance. The Company's projections are hypothetical
and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well funded marketing

I plan, and other factors influencing the business. The projections are based onManagement's best estimate of the probable resultsof operations of the Company and the investments made by management, based on present circumstances, and have not been
reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth
therein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are based, however,
invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and such variances may be material. Assumptions
regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot

take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry into a market of

I additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company's business.While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations, those results cannot be
guaranteed.

I
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ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock Unit. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon theearlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a
date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering
Period").

I A minimum of $1,000,000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds. A maximum of
$5,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders. The Company will
receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $1,000,000 hasbe reached. If the Offering terminates before

I the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be Promptly Refunded without interest or deduction.

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company and its Management. There are no plans

I to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered. Investors can purchase Securities directly from the Company bycompleting a Subscription. Securities can be purchased by check, money order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the
Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that method of payment for Securities.

I If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering, the Company will be required to amend the Form 1-A to include thedisclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering.

Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will use a website as an online

I portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by the Company,and can beviewed at http://remingtonenergygroup.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24hoursper day,7 daysper week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Remington Energy Group Corporation. And either mail or wire funds
for its subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside injurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminates
or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additional
advertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each caseonly as authorized by the Company.Although these materials will not

I contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting abalanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities, these materials will not give a complete understanding of
this Offering, the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular. This Offering is made

I only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering
Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities.
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5,000,000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering. The Company

I intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best
interests of the Company.

GG.Sale of Company 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $5,000,000 100% $1,000,000 100%

HH.Offering Expenses

I Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage ofProceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses (1) (2) (3). $250,000 5% $50,000 5%

Footnotes:

Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other feesand expensesrelated to the
Offering.

This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or related
commissions will bepaid to suchManaging Members.

I Units Sold by Approved "Broker Dealers" will receive a commission of 5-10%, and this amount will be added to the
"Company's Offering Expense".

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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USE OF INVESTMENT FUNDS SCHEDULE

I The below allocation of Funds Table provides above provides the use of funds based on raisin $5 Million USD.If the total
offering is not met, management will distribute the funds on a percentage weighted basis according to the Allocation of
Funds Table provided below.

ITEM: PERCENTAGE: MINIMUM: MAXIMUM:

Costs of Offering & Admin Costs 10% $100,000 $500,000

Drilling Fees & Permits 13% $130,000 $650,000

Drilling Supplies 20% $200,000 $1,000,000

Drilling Labor 47% $470,000 $2,350,000

Third Party Costs 6% $60,000 $300,000

Contingency 4% $40,000 $200,000

TOTAL 100% $5,000,000 $5,000,000

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

A. The Company:

Remington Energy Group Corporation ("Company","We", "Our" or "Us") is aNevada Company that was originally formed in

i March of 2012 as a Limited Liability Corporation and converted to a Nevada Stock Corporation in August of 2013.RemingtonEnergy Group is engaged in the exploration, acquisition and operation of Oil & Natural Gas properties, primarily in the State of
Pennsylvania. Because Oil & Natural Gas exploration and development requires significant capital, and because the Company's
assetsare limited, we participate in the Oil & Gas Industry through the acquisition of leasesin and around already producing Oil

I & Natural Gas producing wells and Oil & Natural Gas Exploration and Development projects with major industry producers.
Remington Energy Group is led by our Management Team which consists of our Founder, Wes Johnson and Brent Johnson who
oversee the daily operations and the drilling projects with our Drilling Team. Also involved is Donald White who researches
future drilling sites as well as works with our Drilling Team analyzing well logs and site reports.

For our Drilling Team we have selected an extremely experienced well drilling company and well operator in D & S Energy
Corp (D & S). They are familiar with the drilling site and have drilled several offsetting wells to our sites with producing and
viable oil and galaswells in the past year.

D & S is an independent oil and gas drilling, operating, and producing company with principal operating offices located in Tiona,
Pennsylvania. D & S Energy was formed in Jan.2006 and has been in continuous operation since that time. During that time D

I & S Energy has drilled and completed approximately 135 oil and gasproducing wells in Venango, Jefferson, Forest, Warren, andMcKean Counties, Pa.and Allegany Co.,NY. D & S continues to operate the majority of these wells at this time. These wells
have been done exclusively for the benefit of various drilling investment funds.

I Currently D & S turnkey drills approximately 35 wells per year in the oil and gas region of Northwestern Pa.in the countiesmentioned. D & S has an extensive leasebank with most properties held by previous production. D & S is continuing to expand
its lease base asfuture viable prospects become available. D & S' focus is strictly on what is known as "developmental" drilling

I prospects. That refers to D & S' leaseswhich are near or adjoin other properties that have already had previous wells drilled on
them and / or are surrounded or off-set by previous production of other operating companies. This assuresa better than industry
standard success rate of producing oil and gas wells in this region. These wells are classified as "shallow wells" by pertinent
government agenciesand regulated as such.

I D & S as the driller and operator also take on all responsibility for state, local and federal laws and responsibilities in regard torules and regulations of the Oil and Gas industry including all environmental regulations. D & S also carry's the liability
insurance to cover the wells and their drilling operation. All licenses required to drill in the State of Pennsylvania are held and
maintained by D & S.D & S is responsible for all mineral rights and royalties to leaseowners paid out of their royalties that are
received from production of the wells.
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D & S Energy Corp

D & S has an excellent team of experienced engineering, production staíEroustabout crews, and office personnel. A brief resume
of the key people employed by D & S as follows:

Gary Neely: Founder, Owner, President and CEO of D & S Energy Corp
Graduate Geologist, 1977

I Over 37 years of experience in oil and gas industry, primarily in the Appalachian Basin.
Drilled, produced and worked on approximately 2500 shallow oil and gaswells.
Veteran: USMC 1966-1972

I DeborahMorris: Vice President, CFO, Corporate Secretary/Treasurer of D & S Energy since 2009
Former Owner and President of Morris Bros.Lumber Co.
Extensive background in timber, mineral resource management, business management and accounting.

I Tim Johnson: Project Supervisor and Pmduction Manager30 plus years experience in oil and gas industry as engineer, production manager, drilling and well completion engineer.

D & S hasan additional staff of 18-25 (some are seasonal) employees who specialize in well tending, roustabout work, electrical
and mechanical work necessary to maintain the wells.

In addition, D & S owns and operates its own proprietary well treatment chemicals and equipment used to enhance production of
the wells.

I
I B. Plan for Profitability

To date, the company has no revenues due to no wells having been drilled to date.Once the Company has achieved
capitalization of a minimum of $1,000,000 through the Offering, the Company will have the capital required to

I obtain necessary permits and proceed with drilling and initial well operations. The $1,000,000 minimum is enoughcapital to begin Company operations and drill the first five wells. After the minimum of $1,000,000 has been
securedthrough the Offering, each additional investment of $200,000 will add one more well to the Company's well
total. Upon the completion of the entire Offering of $5,000,000, the Company estimates that it will have 25 Wells
drilled.

The Company's plan is to use 75% of the net income from well production for reinvestment into the Company for

I additional wells. The remaining 25% of the net income from well production will go towards operating expenses
(estimated to be about 13% of the total net income of all well production) and contingencies and reserves (estimated
to be about 12% of the total net income of all well production).

I The operating expenses in the first year are estimated at 13% to cover basic costs of business operations, such as
(but not limited to): travel, water for drilling and well operations, electrical, bookkeeping, site office and monthly
maintenance costs. The existing debt of the Company from its Founder and Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Johnson,
will not be paid back from Investor Funds, but by the profits of the operating wells once the wells are producing net

I income. After year two of operations, the Company feels that with the subsequent increase in producing wells, theCompany's expensesshould begin to decreaseat a rate of 8-9% per annum.

A contingency and reserve account will be funded using approximately 12% of the net income for unforeseen

i expensesfor the Company, as well asfor deposits on future well drilling sites of the Company. The Company hasoptions on additional leases through the Driller and Operator, D&S Energy Corporation, to either lease or have
assigned to the Company, additional well sites to continue the growth of the Company through the acquisition of
additional drill sites and wells.

As the Company begins to receive incomes and reinvests its net profits back onto the Company as described above,
the Company believes this "reinvestment methodology" will provide a substantial increase in the value of the
Company in the future.
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I
I Young WT 5574 Lease, in which the Company has 100 drill sites available, is located in the highly sought-after

"Morrison Oil and Gas Field" which currently has more than 300 producing wells surrounding the Company's lease
site within a three mile radius, and the Company's lease site is surrounded on three sides by companies such as:

I Shell, Catalyst Energy, MSL Oil and Gas, Stonehaven Energy, Snyder Bros, and SWEPI Energy.The Company'sDriller and Operator, D&S Energy, has many years of drilling experience with over 200 wells drilled in the
Morrison Oil and Gas Field. In the last eighteen months, D&S Energy has drilled and put into production over 2_9
wells on the Young WT 5577 lease, where the Company will be drilling wells. This relationship has allowed theI Company to see and monitor current production of the areas producing wells and verify that wells drilled on the
Young 5574 lease are producing commercially viable ("the ability of a business, product or service to compete
effectively and to make a profit"(See Footnote: 1 below)) quantities of oil andnatural gas.To the best estimation of

I the Company, through both onsite review and through industry data references, there are "hundreds" of activeproducing wells surrounding the WT 5574 Tract where the Company has its leases.

Current production of the wells that are being operated by D&S Energy on the Young WT 5574 Lease areproducing

I between 8-35 bb1(bbl equal one "barrel", or 42 us gallons, or 35 UK imperial gallons, or approximately 159 liters,or 9,702 cubic meter on average) per day and between 20-60 mcf (mcf = Metric Cubic Feet, equals the volume of
1,000 cubic feet of natural gas) of gas per day. The 29 wells that have been drilled are now producing and an
additional 10 wells are currently being drilled throughout the 1,100 plus acre WT 5574 Lease to test the oilI producing geological formations and verify the "commercial viability" of the location. These wells drilled, logged
and tested prior to being placed into production, and each oil and gas well shows similar geological formation
information concerning oil and gas formations. This geological formation information should be similar to the wells

I the Company will be drilling on its lease.
As part of the Illustrations below, athird party independent log assessmentsummary and oil and gas reserveanalysis
from Billman Geologic Consultants Inc. showing the amount of calculated and estimated oil and gas reserves in the

I first five wells drilled. The Company believes, as Billman Geological Consultants state, that their estimates are veryconservative as log analyses included with the report only went down to approximately 1,300 feet, and there are
deeper "payzones"(payzone is aterm used in the oil and gas industry that refers to the rock in which oil and gas are
found in exploitable quantities) that are were not analyzed for the report. The Company has also included below,

I production reports obtained from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (PA DEP) from wellsthat are on the leases that surround the WT 5574 tract. The Company has also included below, maps showing
hundreds of oil and gas wells that are on the neighboring leasesmentioned earlier in this section, all within three

I miles of the WT 5574 lease,and charts showing the number of oil and gas wells permitted and drilled in McKeanCounty, Pennsylvania. Theseall show that the Company's lease is in an area where there is a very active and oil and
gas area.As can be seen on the maps, the well drilling activity in the Morrison Oil Field starts directly to the
Northeast of the WT 5574 Tract, and over the years,has spread out from there and is now moving to the Southwest
in the direction of the WT 5574 Tract.

Looking at production reports included below, one can see that the reports have only been tracked by the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection since 2007. One would also see that the reporting, even

I though required by Pennsylvania Law, is sporadic at best, andnot enforced in any way.Thesewells, and the wellsthe Company will be drilling, are all "Shallow Wells". The Company's mineral rights are from the surface to 3,000
feet below the surface. These "Shallow Wells", the Company believes, will produce 60% to 70% of their overall

I production in the first 4-6 years.These types of wells are also known as "Stripper Wells", will have their topproduction the first year and then they will steadily decline approximately 30% to 35% per year until the well gets to
a point where it will "level off" to a lower production and can continue to produce for a well life of between 10-15
years as shown in the reports below. In the past, the actual recoverable oil and gas was between 7% to 10%,

I however with the new drilling and production techniques such as "Fracking" and "Well Additives", among othertechniques, oil and gas recovery has gone up to 18% to 23%,which is increasing the profitability of these shallower
wells. Look at the production reports below, and extrapolating the current production back to the original production

I numbers and looking at the Geological Report, it is easily calculated that these wells have substantial reserves andthe Company believes it will initially match the production number of 8-35 bbis per day.

With current oil prices on September22,2014 of over $90 per bbl, and gas prices on September22",2014 in the $3

I per mcf range (see chart in Exhibits section of this Offering and below), the Company is very confident that thisCompany will be profitable once investment capital has been raised, the proposed businessoperations as detailed in
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I this Offering are commenced, and when the wells on the Company's lease have been drilled and placed intoproduction.

I
3' WTI Cmde ON Commodities

I $91.52 crude on ei-s:t -oarsanana?"saw maturat Gas 3.es +0.34%
95.0 CaseRae 2.56 -1.o3%

i 925 Heating OR .459 -1.tesGold 1216.80 +0.12%
so.o

549er 17.70 -0.46%

I Aug 23 sep 22 copper 3.04 -1.sas

I WTI Crude Oil Prices: www.oil-prices.net, September 23, 2014Commodities: www.oil-prices.net, September 23, 2014

All production information, as well as date of all charts, graphs and Spreadsheetsin the Exhibits section of this
Offering, were all obtained by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection at:

http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/dep_home/5968

i Commercial Viability: as defined by Cambridge Dictionary Online,

http://dictionary.cambridge.org(dictionary(business-english/commercial-viability

C. The Operation

At this point we believe most of the heavy lifting hasbeen done in preparation to start drilling on our gas and well sites.We have
located and acquired through an assignment 100 oil and gas well drilling sites known as the Young WT 5574 Lease. Located in

I the Morrison Oil and Gas field, this is a very well known oil producing area with commercially viable wells surrounding ourdrilling area.Remington Energy Group acquired the assignment for the 100 well sites in October 2013 for $490,000 plus
royalties. Remington Energy Group has 3 years to drill 100 wells (see assignment attached), and must complete at least 50 wells
during that period to receive a 2 year extension if necessary.

I We have verified that all permits are available and can be processed within 60 days.Our contracts have been signed with ourDriller and Operator, D & S Energy Corp (D & S). D & S will æceive a 30% royalty fee on the oil and gas produced and they
take 100% of the responsibility and liability for all of the well sites and the drilling and operations of each well. D & S Energy

I will be responsible for any underling royalties owed to any and all oil and gas rights owners, out of their 30% royalty payment.Once we have received funding through our Offering we can than proceed to the actual process of the well development, which is
outlined in the following chart:

I
I
I
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D. Well Development Process

Step 1 - Mineral Leasing

Companies negotiate a private contract or lease that allows mineral development and compensatesthe mineral (land) owner. Lease terms vary
and they contain pertinent stipulations or measures to protect the various resources.

Step 2 - Permits

The operator must obtain permits authorizing the drilling of any new wells. Surveys, drilling plans and other pertinent information are required
for the permit application. The permits may require site specific measuresto protect the environment while other permits for water removal or
injection may also be required.

I Step 3 - Road and Pad ConstructionAfter permits are issued, roads are constructed to accessthe well sites. Well pads are constructed to safely locate the drilling rig and equipment
during the drilling process. Pits may be excavated to contain the drilling fluids.

Step 4 - Drilling and Well Completion

A drilling Rig drills the wells and multiple layers of casing are put into the hole and cemented in place to protect fresh water formations.

Step 5 - Hydraulic Fracturing

i A specifically designed fracturing fluid is pumped under high pressure into the shale formation. The fluid consists primarily of water along

with a binding agent such as sand and about 2% or less of chemical additives. This processcreates fractures in rock deep underground that are
"DroDDed"oDen by the sand.which allows the natural eas to flow into the well.

Step 6 - Production

Once the well is placed on production, parts of the wellpad that are no longer needed for future operations are reclaimed.The gas and oil is
brought up,treated to a useablecondition and sent to market.

I Step 7 - WorkoversGas and oil production will usually decline over the years. Operators may perform a workover which is an operation to clean, repair and
maintain the wells for the purpose of increasing or restoring production. Multiple workovers may beperformed over the life of a well.

Step 8 - Plugging and Abandonment/Reclamation

When a well reaches it economic limit, it is plugged and abandoned according to State standards. The disturbed areas, including the wellpads
and accessroads are reclaimed back to the native vegetation and condition requestedby the mineral owner.This process is normally completed
in a few weeks.though it can be many years before this is considered.
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E. Project Geology Overview

The Young Well Track 5574 Lease, herein referred to as the Young WT 5574 Lease in McKean County, Pennsylvania containsI over 1100 acres and consists mostly of rolling hills and moderate sized mountains. Virtually all areasare accessible by modernroads or farm roads.Much of the areas surfdee is owned by the Federal Government and/or private land owners which allow
timbering and oil and gas extractions, with the mineral rights being leased to the Lessee. Infrastructure such as roads, electrical,

I gas sale lines and drill site availability is already established on or adjacent to the leases.Based upon Pennsylvania State
published well reports for this immediate area that several other oil and gas companies are currently drilling and operating on off-
setting leases to the Young WT 5574 Lease. These other producers include Shell, Catalyst Energy, SWEPI Energy and
Stonehaven Energy. These companies have been working on these off-setting leasesand other nearby leasesfor several years.

I The Young WT 5574 Lease holdings can be found on a map at the latitude of approximately 41 deg.,48 min. and a longitude of78 deg.,52 min. The general area is known as the Kinzua region, named for Kinzua Creek which flows through the area and the
Kinzua Dam,which is an impoundment of the Alleghany River, located in the west of the lease.It should be noted that all of the

well sites in our lease bank are located within the heart of the Northwest Pennsylvania oil producing region and that all leases
have been proven by previous drilling operations on or off-setting our leases.The lease mentioned is surrounded by existing oil
and gas fields, most with current production operations. This establishes these areas as developmental drilling properties as
opposed to exploratory or wildcatting. These properties have been extensively studied and researched using known drilling
reports provided by the State of Pennsylvania Geologic Survey Office and information provided by knowledgeable individuals on
this area.

The oil and gas is obtained from the numerous layers of sedimentary sandstone rocks, of Upper Devonian Age, located in the
Appalachian Basin.At that time these regions were the eastern shoreline of a shallow sea that extended westward to nearly mid-

I continent. East of this shoreline were the mountains that we now know as the Alleghany-Appalachian chain. The shorelinebecame a depositional zone of run-off from these mountains and ebb the flow of the depth changes of the sea though the
millenniums. The more shallow water levels contained sand and sediment that through time, heat and pressurebecame sandstone.
The deeper depositions of silt became the shale that is present today. With the changing of the sea levels, sandstone became

I covered with shale which then again became covered with sandstone. This process occurred numerous times thus creating alayer-cake affect under the earth's surface in these areas.The shale acts as a caprock or trap which keeps the oil and gas trapped
within the pore spacesof the reservoir sandstone layers.

I The Stratigraphic Column of oil and gas bearing sandstone formations in the Young WT 5574Lease include: The Bradford,Clarendon, BallTown, Tiona, Cooper and Klondike.These are just a few of the hydrocarbon bearing formations that have been
reported by previous drilling on or around the Young WT 5574 Lease, and that we expect to encounter.

F. Young WT5574 Lease

The Young WT 5574 Lease is situated approximately ten miles southwest of the town of Bradford, PA.Up until the 1930's the
Bradford area was the world's largest oil producing region. This extensive production of oil gave birth to companies such as
Quaker State Oil, Pennzoil, Kendall Oil, Wolf's Head Oil and American Refining. The major industry in this area centers on oil

I and gasexploration, refining and transportation of fuels and lubricants. The Young WT 5574Lease are located within the knownparameters of the well-established Morrison Oil and Gas Field. Except for the Kinzua Reservoir located on the western boundary,
these leasesare surrounded by active oil and gasdrilling and production operations.

I As was previously mentioned, the structure of this immediate area is comprised of many oil and gas bearing formations. Anywells drilled in the Young WT 5574 Lease can expect to encounter many if not all zones.The group of oil and gas bearing
sandstone formations that are of interest are known as the Bradford Group Horizon. These sandstonezones are interspersed with

I shale formations as previously explained in this report. Depths of drilling will vary with the surface elevation where drilling
commences. All zones present should be reached within a total depth of 1700-2500 feet from the surface. The zones in
descending order are as follows:

Bradford l* Sand

Clarendon

I BallTownTiona

i
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Cooper

Klondike

i There is also the possibility of other oil and gasbearing formations being found on this lease.These would be the following:

Sugar Run

Chipmunk

Bradford 2nd

i Bradford 3rdLewis Run (4* Sand)

I These are the hydrocarbon bearing formations that have been reported by previous drilling operations on or near the Young WT5574 Lease as well as well logs from our geological reports. They will vary as to depth depending upon the elevation at which
they are drilled. Any and all of the aforementioned sandstone formations can be be hydrofractured collectively when the criteria

i of adequate porosities, quality and quantities of formation are present, and the hydrocarbon content is present. Those
determinations will bemade by electronically logging each well after it is drilled. The results of each log will be evaluated as to
the viability of completion of that particular well

Often times the names of these zones get intermingled from area to area. Only the Lewis Run formation is deeper than the

I Bradford 3rd fOrmation. The other zones, if present, would be discovered during the drilling and logging phase of the well. It issuggested that some wells, strategically placed, are drilled deep enough to check for the presenceof the Lewis Run.All of the

formations mentioned are known and established oil and gas producers. All zones present on the leasecan and will be completed
simultaneously when possible. The electric-nuclear logging of the drilled wells will not only show the formations presence butI also porosities, oil and gas saturations and formations depth and structure. All of these items are necessaryin successfully hydrofracturing thesewells.

Until recent years, many of the wells in this region were only drilled to specific depth and a specified targeted formation. TheseI specific formations were then "shot" with explosives to provide a cavity and allow the oil and gas to flow to the well bore. Onesuch well was drilled in 1957 and was "shot" with nitro in both the l' and the 3"Bradford formations. Pmduction records of this
well are not known but it does show the presence of the Bradford formation on this lease.Past research on this site has shown

another well located in this area was hydro fractured in the Bradford 3"and produced 10 Bbis of oil per day and 150 MCF of gasI per day with a bottom hole pressure of 425 psi. This "test well" has verified that the area we are drilling does have and can
produce commercially viable amounts of oil and confirms the geological readings. This also helped us determine that the gas
lines in the area where inadequate to remove the natural gas being produced from this region. This problem has been solved

I recently as Shell has upgraded the lines from 1 ½"to 3".When wells have this much pressure, often the gas "over-runs" the oil in
the formation initially but the oil production increasesasthe gaspressuredeclines over time.

Preliminary work on this lease has already been accomplished and so far 3 wells have been drilled and logged on this lease.

I Based upon the logging information, the wells are expected to produce both oil and gas in marketable quantities. The following isa review of the log analysis of the 3 wells; the net feet is the amount of sand in each pay zone, the averages are listed for the
porosity level and also the oil and gassaturations located in each pay zone and they are all expressed in a percentage.

I
I
I
I
I
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I
Well Log #1

Average Average Average
Formation Name Net Feet Porosity Oil Saturation Gas Saturation

i Bradford 1" 8 8.7% 48% 8%Clarendon 10 8.3% 40% 8.5%
Ball Town 14 8.3% 47% 5%

Cooper 23 8% 49% 4%

Well Log #2

Bradford l* 23 7.5% 42% 3%

I Clarendon 22 10% 34% 22%Ball Town 11 10% 46% 10%
Cooper 32 8% 47% 3%
5*Formation 22 9% 53% 10%
6*Formation 6 8% 56% 2%

Well Log #3

Bradford 1" 8 8% 38% 11%
Clarendon 12 10% 40% 16%
Ball Town 6 8% 47% 0%

I Cooper 25 8% 47% 2.7%5*Formation 7 7% 47% 1%
6*Formation 4 8% 52% 8%

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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G. Conclusion

After lengthy review of the information available, including hands on experience, it is my opinion that all of the aforementioned

I leasesheld under the Young WT 5574 Leasehave an excellent chance to be a viable financial investment enterprise.The wells
that I have personally witnessed being drilled and completed on these leases exceed the vast majority of the wells I've been
involved with in Northwestern, Pennsylvania.

Not only am the pay zones there but critical infrastructure such as power, roads and sales lines are readily available.

I These leasesare in the near vicinity of brine treatment plants, which cuts down on operation costs, and are also close to 2 majorrefineries for oil sales.All leasesare also close to gassale lines for delivery of natural gas to market. As the old timers would say,
"this area is a gold mine".

I I recommend that at least the initial well be drilled deep enough to test for the presenceof the Lewis Run formation. Iffound and shown to be a viable pay zone, future wells on that lease can be drilled and completed to that depth.Future wells
should also bedrilled to test the Klondike formation if present.

I All wells should be electrically logged immediately after drilling with an analysis that shows zone porosity, oil and gassaturations. Any structure showing a dominance of brine should be avoided.

I Even though the oil and gas industry is considered a high risk venture, much of the risk has been eliminated by
previous drilling, completion and production on or off-setting these leases.

Respectfully submitted,

I Chief Staff GeologistGary L. Neely

H. Geologist Credentials

Gary Neely is the Chief Geologist. He is a graduate geologist from Slippery Rock University and Gannon College. He has
worked in the oil and gas industry since 1977. He worked asa geologist and field supervisor on oil and gas field projects in PA,

I Ohio, W. Virginia, Kansas, Illinois, NY, Kentucky and Oklahoma. He has been involved with drilling, logging, completion,production, and land management of approximately 2500 wells in the aforementioned states;the majority of which have been in
the Appalachian Basin of Western Pa. He was previously the president of Eagles Enterprises Inc.

I
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I. Map #1: Plat Map of Young 5574 Well Track
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J. Map #2: Cutout of NW Pennsylvania Showing McKean County

NWMNNSYLVANIA
I ..
I

RK

MOCER

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Page
29



I
K. Map #2: Map of Pennsylvania Showing McKean County
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L. BILLMAN GEOGOGIC REPORT

gµ s saati RRPORT

aru.naN esoteexC CONSutTANTS, rNC.

vo. m.sosswremær ownawesmeNrOMCER, 00s ORRGYORIORMRM Mm m.
em mear.cED&fREstDENT,DOSWEROYoORPORADON

FROM: DANA BALMAN,PA, CPA; PREslDENT,ORAMANGEOLOGICc0NsuLTAN15,INC.

suureert suMMARYOFM36MIRYsis FROMWARRMrrssM,MCMEMICOuNTY,POseM.VMMA
nMs. empen

I -
I Gilman GeologicConsultants,Inc.(referred to as"BGC")wassequestedto complete loganalysisof fivewalls,recentlydrilled bf D&S Energy Corporation(D&S Energy),on

Warrant5574.The wells will are #1, #2, #3, #4 and #10 were chosenat random to
provide a summaryof die logcalculatedoi andnaturd gasresourceassociatedwith the

I weNsin the area.
BGChas been requested in review the tema productive sandstones in the wells
provided anddiscussthe imm oll andnaturalgasreserves associated with wells
drilled on the preparty. GilmanGeologichasnot conducteda slie valt or verified
ownersNpof the Warrant 5574 propertyaspartof this review.

Elecbiclogsfor #ie weis reviewed,wereprovidedby D&SEnesgyto BGC.Reserves

I were emirnaarna from the Warren,Bradibed 1*,Clarendon,BalRownandTlona
Sandstones.BGCusedthe feedings,from the electric logs,for all possiblereservoirs
encounteredin eachwell.Soth oil in place,recoverable og,gasin placeand recoverable
natural gas were calculated for each reservoir encnintered, in each well.Assumptions
induded recovery factors of 10.0%for oil and 85% for natural gas.Drainage areasof

I live acreswereassumed for bothpinducts.A summasyof thosecalculations is
tabulated below:

I Wei # Rennerable Natural Gas Recoverable ON
#1 5.4Mle 4,648 8bis
#2 5.7MMCF 5,306 8bis
#3 6.4MMCF 4,3938bis
#4 11.6MMCF 4,2008bis
#10 L5 MMCF 5.134Obis

Average: 6.1MMCF 4,736 8bis

i Included with this document is a tableincluded as Appemix I. As per D&S Energfs
request,og recovery is Nstedfor eachweI assuming 10%, 12.5%and 15% recovery

i
I
I
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I
I

factors.At thispoint, BGCis assuminga consenetive10% recoveryfactor,besetion

I pastexperienceandhavingnoover-riding inferrnaUonto the contrary.Given the inlealpoduction successfrom the wells,a higherrecoveryfactor maybeemployedat a later
date,basedoncumuladweproductionhistories.

It is assumedthat all reservoltsencounteredin eachwell,and hadreservescalculatedI for, werefracturetreatedandall zonesandwellsare"allowed"to flow freely, for the lifeof the well.The recoverableoil and naturalgasente.darinnis a 'Efeof the well"
calculaUonanddoesnot includeanassumptionof well life or economiclimits to
production.

I hesp..uM-4

I a-4a-
DanA.BIMman,P.G,C.P.G

I President,Bliman GeologicConsultants,Inc.

I
I
I
I We document inciaminromaiolonidaenaamassama wei a Maximi tararmenen,Formaroloomnestatementsindude,

��`_T_aandseanledsla m prospectsenereannameand

paneectm. Mao.psectemovesamas-••s--a renate.dnamesesenselo.innungem..mawe reasonaeas,
seenstatenere involve meanduncomineen,andnaamagneteenbegiventhat aciusiessueswebe consistant wie:

I Olesererwaloloakkesistantems,hiveWnerta ei andgasaplosaManis itigh elskby a verymiisa. Imporiant factois
m.tavu o.useacevoiresunsemaneranni asse rommoinnaineuemmerasinside, ina mennesneedw erronense
esserpretamansoruseseismeeandgeologionidate Manlealmye aopee insaasonidanilind prospads;medianicsi
isoMensweiseamasandsanduangweis wiechpremmecomplanenora weller resuminpluggingof a was;ey holes;
less reeeresmanoriginearosumatedmempoor sanddevelsomainorenese by assumewels;non-commen:1.i
wens:andmeweilanensasansegaspaidna,onceannotanditse notbeyondnonmalee apenasaueends.a.

I noemmed meacumecy and misplaimness at asUsekeermeMonwe have redened b ihe nousseortie consumne
engagemma.cau rerso nniew heebeenenwidesbrossessarComer ispensavannamaandanc.ac.nennothe
iteM respoenitie tereness a ibis smuided duim.Amiher,weaposano optgen seguiding any leggi or seusMas issues,
necgag assumenoEgbWywhalenoverformeWeornOenosmalespanby oGsOmgy Colp.OWirciere anger gisir
sweesors,ormeannamon,opeans and enemipe.*.sensesondedterene.escrememesele risia maent one anage

I and asterpreimdenswth thodiscovery orrelevantdela or Anmeprodurrendues.

I
I
I
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011Recoverybasedon recoveryfactors of 10%,12.5%and 15%

I

#1 5,306 Bbis 6,632Obis 7,958Bbis

I #2 4,393Bbis 5,4928bis 6,5908bis#3 4,6488bis 5,810Bbis 6,972Obis
#4 4,200Obis 5,250Bbis 6,300abis
#10 5314 8bis 6.417Bbis 7200 8bis

Average: 4,736Bbis 5,9208bis 7,1048bis
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DAS Ensigy WF 5574 44 lug analysis

I
iteserves Amelysisfor mensconsibuling OR& Nabnal Gas

WeENameA Number tManent 5574mi

I Analysia Duis gg22då Operater DES Eanrov

Anallut M tagging Company ggggggg
Les cab- REEta

Cu

t0 839 9 640 4% 146 9 7 194

4.0 66 1 5,0% 204 25.7% 41.1 2% 7 3527 4 7

919 34, 7 1 467 1 7 415 37

I 63 176 1 3. 6.1% 181% 14 757 34 7 1 124 1 61

KB 939 2.33 1 1 1 1 14 3819 5 42
23 947 i i 1 141 M7 206 $@7 2 1

1.0 1 1 1 S. 300 70 . 0 1
2A 6 100 .4% 1.1 1 12.3% 1 7 189 1 24

1.0 1131 2AO f $ 1 8. 6. 0% 8. 31 26 304 S.

I 2L9 1 1 1 $ 1 4 7 4 11 . 1

3.0 11 . 2.42 1 100 5 403 20 19.4% 11,5% 1

1 1 8 437 64 0 3034 4 1

3.8 1 2.30 1101 100 1 . 1 1 60 10 1

1.8 1270 44 & $ .1% 1 7

I 2.4 1 .6% 447 % 1 423

1.0 1 0 i 7. 460 0% 1381

. .Tiens 3.9 1327 2.83 0120B 100 Sam 464 0% 70 1% 293% 7.6% K ,92

I Telsh(MCPforgaaAbMforolQ 13.W2 11.804 42.001 4,300

AmmanpáNtE iteconimbi-yNubsalGas: Eg
neemmabimy at liB
DemeesAma M Gar a
ominags Ama at a
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D&$ 5tteigy WW8574 81 tog analys4

i
ReservaeAnalysis formens censmumg 08 &Nahual Gas

wasNama& Mumber WanHnf $$74 01

I analyse omit 96££12 opemenr M.Ranier
Malpet ABB **eginacompani EscaAilt

tas Deir WR12

- a- -l-l-l-H-l-l-I-|-weM=I
0 791 234 0. 100 7.0% 77 1A .1% 1. 7% * 3 AŠ

1 3 1 1 7 300 47 . 16,7% 13A% 1 924

I 4.0 240 &1 01 1 3 - 1 , 12.6% 083 1 1 1 112 112AO

44 8F4 1 100 44.1 26 1 1 1 4 406.3.0 100 7% 1&2% -

2.0 i 233 .1 100 7 70 ,1% . 7
0 1470 0.1 1 LG% 0 , 2 3% 7 0 4 1 41

3. 1 . . 1 379 552% 8% 20.0% 11.2% 1 1 1 3 .1

I 2A 1173 2M .6535 100 8.056 11 0 64 36. GA% . 1
27.

2A 21 24 1 4 466.20

24 1 2AG 1 1 100 . 10.1 0 7 574,00

1 244 100 119% .3% 203% 1 . t 1 1 5 A1
1 236 100 102% 1 4% . % 4% 0 034 303A1

Tiens 22 1266 244 1 04% 443 0.0% 6&$% 31,5% 7.1% 0 0 3.577 35 21

I Tolait OICF for gas a ett for eil) 4.300 5A31 53,055 6 306

RecovelabelpOt jeg
ordna0s amesNubani Gar i
om.agsaveact A
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nasEnesaywr say4sr ing an.ly.i.

I
seemersesAnalysis termass comet0vsngOlia MensalGas

WWE Name& Mtunbet Wanani 6574 82

I Ansirms omer 285212 operatse casE.nm
Analyet GM Leggiascompanir Essam

LosDs** 9210(12

IblEhelst

3.0 2 62 0 1 277 41 7 % 7 4% 346 204 3 38019
3 15 100 36% 79 809% 14.1% 9% 811 1 1 13948

1 t i 100 7 307 28 50.9% 21 10A% 319 327 71 7

I da 401 3 3 2 73.1 68% 200% 11.2% i 1 11 112AO

4 41 01 1
Brad1 23 4 1 7 1 1 1 111

24 906 2.54 00805 1 7.5% 0. 31, 7.1% 3$771

in 2.63 0 1 1 7 . . . 1 4

2,G 1 231 1 3 26.9% 0% 7 541 240 51 91

I 1 1 . 244 7 1

34 1 1 41 .1 6% 3 01

2. 1996 247 0 1 7 419 - 49 23.1% .7% . 1 A8
3.0 121 2.42 1 6. 4 . 1 .4% 11,6 1150 1 1 .19
2.0 121 243 0 120B 1 3% 3
14 1 1 7.8% 67% 0 1 1

I 1.0 1 7 0 1 440 &7% 1 651
0 1 & 1 1 1 n 11

Tiona 2.8 1200 0.3851 1 448 30 43,9% 26,1% 86% 411, 349,75 2. 278.91

I Totale4MCFforgas&ttitorei): 6,093 6,689 43.932 4.293
Assumpdone: itseovembilly Nalumi Gau: HM

fiscovembimy og ga
Dreasse Ams alsaxel Gas §
Drainage Ama Oit §
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DBS Ensigy W7 5574 43 log analyse

i
RoseneseAnalysisist walls conNxabag ORAMahiralGas

I Weg Name4 Num0er EgggiggH.g

Anairwenste M@da opsimier nass.....
nellet 98B Legehe compear eminggg

LegDels: g|@Em

Fennefen EggE SEMEK EWS E NGHim ECHR åli E RE

a m a i a a
33 372% 7.9% 21 324 3 01

1st i 1 . 2

I 4.0 4 243 100 321 . 11 20. 11 . 1 69 1 1 1 97

4 4 2.M 1 1. t 1 1 1 1 11
10 9 76% 23 752 † 4

1. 1 47 1 1 1 4% 850674

C 2.0 1057 248 - 1 . 7.0% Me 24.8% $1,2% 4. Q3% 16 3 6%
o a 3 .s i 100 7 s

I 1.0 11 1 1.5% 7.1 1 7 17

34 1 38 2.M 11 1 A% 17.9% 17.7% 12 1733 1 473604 249.84
1145 1 . . 4 67.2% . 7. OM 1936 1

1. 1 t AB

.0 i 1 247 1 7.0% A 7% 5

1 24 1NT 7080 100 7 i 4. 3
1280 2.M 100 94% 461 ILO% 3% 2% IL4% A1

2.0 1311 2.87 0,0207 100 7.6% 62.7% $7 & 0 2.763 2742$

I Totals (MCF for gas aabi for es4 7.514 8.367 46461 4.640
secovermaanycm 29.91
Druenege Alma Naimet Gas §
0:sinage Aseaat A
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Das EamgyWr 5674 441mganalysis
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flessves Analysis tur walls contibuengØl &Neanal Gas

Wel Name&Nasaber Wisont 5574#4

I Ansirab osse MR12 opmater case.no
Analyst Aim tagginocenpaar Ea00.Gam

LeeDate 0ZMt12

2.0 eSa 2Ar O. 1 ? M 23.1% ä et 3

ta1 9 44 O 403 1

I $32 , 175 1 SME 328 51% 1 1% 148% 94 f i 11

1 1 1% 14 361
1. 1 1 602% 27 6% 10 1% 507 62 2 34

1.0 1113 1 5 1% 1 1 4
1128 4 . 100 G. 511% 7% 1&2% 123% 17521 1 82

I 1.0 1131 245 0.511 1 5 as% 31 26 304 A2

2.0 11 3A041 0% 401 2 1 113% 1 1 20k34

3.0 1152 ),Mit _140 6.M_ 4%_ . 28 3% 1 11, 1 1 1 3 _E1R

12 , 1 8 1 4 0 ,41
1 11 1 . 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 . 31 .1% 1 17 .

I 2A 1 2A3 30016 100 8.9% 1 23.8% 661% 20. 11.2% 423303 404 4 480.84

1.0 1200 2.67 1 7 450 0.0% 7.3% 0% 0 t 1 1 .13

lens 3. 1327 2.53 01298 100 8&% 0.0% 1% 203% . 6. 577

I Tolais (MCF for gas & bbl for ol0 13.652 11.004 42.001 4.200

AssunipMont ItacavelabWily Nebsal Gat Mg
noonveraber at saa
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OLS EnsegyW7 M74 et loganalysis

I
Hessnes Analysis for wallsconibugng Oli & Nsiumi Gas

Wiß Naine& Number Warrani $574 #1

I AnalysisDatt gm)} Operatae D&$Eenmu

Analyst ABB Legolascampaar £801LARM
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1 Mt i 1 7 41 1 i 6 7.
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3.0 0 100 la 1 11 1 i a

1 63 01 100 7 3 0 70 t 20 7 0 107
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7msis (MCF for gas & bblfor ol): 6.389 5.431 53.055 6.632
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Assuntpbonr flousserubWirNuliselGas gå

neusvoimbiingOt 325
Drainage Ases NehNWI GGW

Drainageaummet i

Page 1 of 1

Page
41



E

I
I

DASEnergyW7557403losanalysis

I
see.ervesAnalysistermenacansana.ecualesiersions

Wuß Name4 leumber. 144uust 6574 83

I Anelysis0eeir ME13 operatet DABEenene

Andyst Gilg LeggkigCampany men,ggs
tes cal. 285£3

-lal-H-l-I-|-|-|-l - l-les:M=
3.0 47 7.6 4% 1 .1
34 233 0.1208 100 6.0% 31 37 293% 7.5% 381 25 . 338464 3 . . 30127

1 1.6 1 to a 701% 2% 7.

I 4.0 B16 2A3 1 1.2% 1 1 1 48B 1 47

44 1 1 10 1 1 1 g .
1.$ 931 2.63 1 74% 7 1 1 21
3.0 933 24B 1. 327 4 31 1 i A% 7

2.0 f 7. 24 1 . % 1 a 10

1113 2.5 1 7.0% 300 18A% 8% 21L1 176 $5715

I 1 34 1 7 1

7 . 01 1 17 17 124% 1 1 4 404 31 .30
1. 11 401 4 a7 284 034 1 04

Beinamt 2,0 1 7 1 1 1 438 1
1 41 434 27 7% 7.1

I la 1247 100 7 34 61 1

1 2.56 451 . 4%2.0 1211 2. O

I Telais(MCFlergas&bbiferol4: 7.514 6.367 46.461 5810

itaceversamiyat ga
Dialnage Ama Nebral Gar i
orainese Ases at i

Page1aft

i
i
i
i
i
i
I
I

Page
42



E

I
I

O&S Ensigy W7 5574 se ing analyse

i
Ressives Analyels for ste#scoletninrig CH& Nebral Gas

Weg Naine& Ntpuber Wanant 8574 #4

I Analysensa. AREN operasse Dass.nrov
"MF't ME Le0llastensenr EtneseM

tag Dam gailga

i l-le-H-I-H-l-l-l - I-MMEM2.0 0%46 100 7 % -1 47 1940 3
44 Gee ,0526 100 41. . 382756 30834 4 508.

1 9 2A4 , 44 . .7% 1 % 1 2 ,14

I 4,0 932 2.35 .1 15.1% 148% 7 2 7 11 140.51

1 1 329 1 8% 1. ,1 144% 610 60.
e47 t.2011 as% 1 3% i. % ser 507 1

1 1 1 - 1 . 1 . 1

4A 11 24 6. 1 51.1% J% 1 1 1 1 1 8
1.6 1931 2. 15 100 , 70.0% 6. 1 7 26 2

I 2.0 1146 2A2 3- 1 1 401 - 24 4 5% 1 -1

3.0 11 242 3,8941 . 1 4% 11 1 11 4503 .

2,0 1 . .0% .8% 36 GA

1 8.11 442 56.5% 17. 12. 1 7 1 434 3 460 24

1.0 1 2.64 0.0006 0, 7.1% 1 7 .57
2A . 1 44 1 2& 11.2% 423 7

I 1 2.57 O 75% 6% 62.7% & 1 1 11 0.1 100 6 464 0.0% 70,1% 29.9% 7.5% 5, 1.60

I Tetus(MCFforges&bblierol0. 13.652 10604 42.001 5,250

RecesarabRy OR

DimiasseAree Netwei oss
os.inas.A..som i

Paget of t

i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page
43



E

I
I

DAS Enter W7 5574 g10 ing solysm

i
Reserves Analysis ter sans conseubig Oli & ilannal Gas

Wull Name&Ninnber Wmani 574 W10

I ArialyamDelt RIE12 Opassist DESEenme

Amerst O!aß Leggenecanimar Engit20M
too0am ggggg

|- a -l-l-l-l-lel-I-I -|-MME=I
i t 0 111D 4A% 310 16% 7 1 578 4471

I 3A 901 5 0 1 100 8.5% 1 4 M6 1

3.0 1 317 1% 7 91 1 10

1.0 1 2. . 1 18 0 924 240

111 2. 7 . 4 11. 261750 7 3
1 11 0 1 1 1 302 & 71. 28 8 7 000 257

I 1.0 1 5 2.n 1 1 9 1 7 % 2

2.0 23F 11 0% 4 81
41 1

1. 1 1 1 0. 440 0 73 1% 1 43

1 443 34% 24 .3% 1 OF 8 7464

2.4 1 2AB 115 1 8.0% a . 9% 60 1 4

Teena in 1200 00207 100 16-5% 465 &0% 627% 37.3% a0% 0 .1.381 17266

Tolais (MCF for gas A tibi for all) 1,3M 1.151 $1.337 8 417

I itecoverab0ty Oit M

DrainageArea Nabgel Gar i
DramageAseact i

Page1el1

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Page
44



I
I

DBS Ensigy W7 $$74 #1 ing anatyeis

I
Regenses Analrels for weis eerbibeling Oil & Nennsl Gas
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M. CHART ONE: WELL PERMITS 2011 to 2014 YEAR TO DATE CHART

CHART 1
WELLSPERMITS MCKEANCOUNTY

2011-2014 YEAR- TO- DATE

2011 20 21 413 454
2012 23 29 304 356
2013 116 49 318 483

2014 YEAR 10 DATE 17 17 163 197
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N. CHART TWO: WELLS DRILLED 2011 to 2014 YEAR TO DATE CHART

CHART2
WELLS DRILLED MCKEANCOUNTY

2011-2014 YEAR - TO - DATE

2011 350 28 368
2012 257 5 262
2013 195 13 208

2014 YEARTODATE 171 5 176
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O. GRAPHS ONE & TWO: SURROUNDING WELLS

GRAPH 1
SURROUNDING WELLS IN

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP OF MCKEAN COUNTY
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P. GRAPH THREE: SURROUNDING WELLS BY COMPANY

GRAPH 3
3 SURROUNDINGWELLS BY COMPANY IN

HAMILTON TOWNSHIP OF MCKEAN COUNTY
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]
Q. GRAHP FOUR: SURROUNDING WELL PRODUCTION SPREADSHEET

] SPREADSHEET 1
SURROUNDING WELL PRODUCTION
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GRAPH 4
D & S ENERGYl WT 5574 WELLS

WITH SURROUNDING PRODUCTION

• PERMIT#083-46788 SNYDERBROS(PIERCE1)
• PERMIT#08347099 SNYDERBROS(MCKEANM1SE16)
• PERMIT# 08347679CATALYSTENERGY(BRENNAN4)
• PERMIT#08349041 CATALYSTENERGY(WARRANT557524)
• PERMIT#08349823 CATALYSTENERGY(WARRANT55756)
• PERMIT# 083-50356CATALYSTENERGY(WARRANT557525)
e PERMIT#083-50757 STONEHAVENENERGY(ANNABELLE2ndASA9)
• PERMIT#083-50864 CATALYSTENERGY(WARRANT55758)
• PERMIT#083-51717 STONEHAVENENERGY(ANNABELLE3rdA31)
• PERMIT# 083-51314CATALYSTENERGY(WARRANT557531)

• D&SENERGYlWT5574WELLS
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S. Summary of Terms

The following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to be
complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documents referred to herein.

Investment Size

• Target $5,000,000

Company Structure

I • Private early stage Oil & Natural Gas DevelopmentCompany.

• Nevada Stock Corporation (Formed March of 2012).

• ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of Common
W Stock Authorized, ONE Million Shares of Preferred

Stock Authorized

I • ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND Shares of CommonStock Issued and Outstanding.

• NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or

Outstanding. FIFTY THOUSAND Shares of
Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the
Completion of this Offering.

I • Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until
Sharesare Converted to Common Stock.

I Minimum Equity Commitment• One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units.

Dividend Policy

• We have never declared or paid cash dividends

I on our common stock or preferred equity. We
currently intend to retain all available funds and
future earnings for use in the operation of our
business and do not anticipate paying any cash

I dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future
determination to declare dividends will be made
at the discretion of our board of directors, and
will depend on our financial condition, results of

I operations, capital requirements, general business
conditions and other factors that our Board of

Directors may deemrelevant.

I
I
I
I
I



T. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at a price of $100.00 per Unit, with all
Units having a Par Value of $0.001.

U. Risk Factors

I See "RISK FACTORS" section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the SecuritiesOffered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management's Inability to ForeseeExuberant Market Downturns andother unforeseen events.

V. Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development of Oil and Natural Gas Leases in the State of
Pennsylvania. See"USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

W. Minimum Offering Proceeds - Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

i The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the "minimum offering proceeds") for this Offering of $1,000,000.The Company has established an Escrow Account with U.S.Bank, where all investment funds will be deposited until the
minimum of $1,000,000 in investment capital is achieved. After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all
proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the
offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be returned without interest or deduction. All proceeds from the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceeds hasbeen
achieved will be delivered directly to the Company.

X. Preferred & Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Company's Preferred stock will be held asfollows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 0%

o New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issuedand
outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company's Common Stock will beheld as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 100%

o New Shareholders 0%

Y. Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. The Company currently intends to retain

i future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders.

I Z. Company Share Purchase WarrantsThe Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Company's Common Stock. Additionally, the
Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchaseof the Company's Stock.

AA.Company Stock Options

The Company hasnot issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants.
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I
I BB. Company Convertible SecuritiesThe Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock SharesIssued.

• Terms o(Conversion or Repurchase by the Company.·

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2",

I 3d, 4*or 5*year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price

I will be the volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over theprevious 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

I Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I
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I
I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's

I Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the ShareholderMUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted averageprice
of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company hasnot issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

CC.Stock Option Plan

I The Board has not adopted a stock option plan. If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board of

Directors or a committee appointed by the board (the "committee"). The committee will have the authority to modify, extend or
renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not, without the written consent of the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

DD.Reporting

The Company will be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report

I through a public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Further, the Company will also voluntarily send you both
quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail.After the Filing of SEC Form 10
or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Company will
be required to file reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the Securities Act. The reports will be filed electronically. The reports

I required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,Washington, DC 20549.

You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC
also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically. The addressfor the
Internet site is www.sec.gov.

I
I
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I
I EE. Stock Transfer AgentThe Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respectthe Offering.

I FF. Subscription Period

i The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)

the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to
one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). The
Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds,

I which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in a U.S.
Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Units) will the Company have accessto the Investment Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LFEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
i GG. TERMS AND CONDITIONSThe following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Remington Energy Group Corporation

The Company Remington Energy Group Corporation is a Nevada Stock Corporation.

I Company Biographies of all Managers canbe found starting on Page 62 of this Offering.Managers

I Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred StockCommitment Units.

I The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offeredhereby consists of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company, priced at $100.00
per Unit subject to the Company's discretion to increase the size of the offering. The purchase price for the

I stock interests is to bepaid in cashas called by the Company.

Conversion Option / All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in the

I Mandatory second, third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder's Option:
Conversion

• Year 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I Shareholder Option: At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company has no obligation to purchase the Units.

• Year 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volumeweighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.

• Year 4: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.

I Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the

i
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Company has no obligation to purchase the Units.

• Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of

I the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be thevolume weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to punhase the Units.

I Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.

I
Board of Directors All classesof Preferred Stock shall elect TWO of FIVE seatsof the Company's Board of Directors.

Voting Rights Preferred Stock hasNO VOTING RIGHTS

Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &
Exchange Commission.

Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)
Offering upon the earlier of(1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date

I this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined
by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). the Company has set an investment minimum of
$1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all
investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $1,000,000 will be held in a

i U.S. Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten
Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment

Proceeds. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective
Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest
or deduction.

I
Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual

report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with "Generally

I Accepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investorsfor the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors.

Valuations The Company Managers will, at least once per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company's assets,

I using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of each asset as the end of such year.
The fair market value of the assetswill be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the
current capitalization rate for each market. In addition, detailed financial modeling will be performed using
"current market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.

Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board of
Directors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the
Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

Listings and Applications are being prepared and will be madeto U.S.OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the Bermuda
Admissions to Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to

i Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange) for the Securities to be admitted
to the Exchange's Official List and for Trading. Submission for listing is expected in 2015.
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ITEM 7. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

I The Company does not own any real estate. The Company currently rents office spacesat 737 JamesLane, Suite 7499, Incline
Village, Nevada 89450.The Company currently hasno policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estate
mortgages or securities of, or interests in, persons primarily engaged in real estate activities.

ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

(a) Directors and Executive Officers.

A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected and qualified. As of August 1",2014, all Directors of the Company have new ONE year agreements with the

I Company. All Company Directors have served since the conversion of Remington Energy Group Corporation from Remington
Energy Group, LLC.

Name Position

i Mr. WesJonson (Age 60) Founder / Chief Executive Officer/ Chairman of the BoardMr. Wes W.Johnson grew up in a heavy construction family, frequently moving with the family throughout California and
Arizona to various road, bridge and dam job sites. It was very important to his father to keep the family together while traveling

I to the many job sites, thereby instilling in Mr. Johnson a very family orientated lifestyle.Mr. Johnson attended high school in Arroyo Grande, California and attended college at Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo, California
studying animal science and business. After college, Mr. Johnson entered the family construction business and received his

I California General Building Contractor's License, later adding a General Engineering Contractor's License. Mr. Johnson built
numerous projects in SanLuis Obispo and SantaBarbara Counties, including single family homes, multi-family housing projects,
commercial retail and industrial properties, schools and medical buildings. The next step was investing in real estate development
projects in California and numerous other States.

I After a move to Austin, Texas, Mr. Johnson became involved in developing and building Single Family Residents and Multi-Family projects as well as land development and multi-family investments. While in Texas, Mr. Johnson was introduced to the

Texas Oil Business through a real estate associate and began investing in oil production and re-work projects. As one point, Mr.

I Johnson was working on an acquisition of several abandoned wells in Oklahoma when oil prices went down to $12-$15 per

barrel. The oil holdings were liquidated.

After a few years of passively observing the oil industry, Mr. Johnson began searching for the right opportunity in the Oil
Industry. Two years later, after looking in Texas, Oklahoma, Ohio and Kansas, the oil project in Pennsylvania was presented and

I deemed to be a great opportunity. The project is in a proven oil field with existing production from several major oil companiesand a proven drilling and operating company with whom the Company can partner. Mr. Johnson formed Remington Energy
Group Corporation and proceeded to acquire the leaseto develop 100+ oil wells in the Northwest part of Pennsylvania.

Mr. Johnson lives with his Wife in Incline Village, Nevada on the shore of beautiful Lake Tahoe.He has a daughter and her
family in San Diego, California and a Son and his family residing in Portland, Oregon.

Mr. Johnson's Employment History includes being the Owner, Managing Member and President of the companies listed below:

I • Pinnacle Financial Services, LLC Five Years• Remington Energy Group Corp One Year

Mr. Johnson is the founder and CEO of Remington Energy Group Corporation as well as being Chairman of the
Board. His experience in negotiating real estate transactions has and will be valuable in negotiating the leasesand

I drilling sites.With Mr. Johnson's experience and oil contacts, the company will greatly benefit in locating the best
drilling areas and his construction knowledge will be helpful in locating sites that have great access.Familiarity in
all aspects of getting a site ready to drill, running utilities to the site, and actual drilling is brought to the company
through Mr. Johnson. Actively managing previous companies will ensure expert leadership for the corporation.
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I Mr.Donald White (Age 63) Advisor / Board of Directors

I Mr. White was born in St.Louis, Missouri and was brought to California when his Father moved to
the Antelope Valley to work in the aircraft industry. Don grew up in Palmdale, Califomia where he attended grade school and
graduated from Palmdale High School. After graduation Don was employed by the State of Califomia "Department of Water
Resources" as a Soils Test Engineer. During this time he worked on the Feather River project- the construction of an aqueduct,
from Orville Califomia and culminating in Perris, California.

Due to a budget crisis in the state Don left and retumed to college to take preparatory courses prior to working for Lockheed
Aircraft on the building of the L-1011 Tri-Star Jumbo Jet and the implementing of manufacturer changeson the Rolls Royce jet

I engines. It was during this time when he felt the call to duty and enlisted in the United States Marine Corps for a 6 year stint.After graduating at the top of his class in advanced avionics in NAS Memphis, Tennessee, Don was stationed in El Toro,
California, where he became an electronic technician working on forward looking, side looking and infrared detection systems
for the reconnaissanceF-4. For the last 3 years of his tour he transitioned into the test equipment and calibration of all electronics

pertaining to both fighter and recon aircraft on both fixed wing and helicopters. All throughout this time he leamed the focus and
discipline expected of a member of the United States Marines.

Upon being honorably discharged from the USMC, Don went to work asVP and working supervisor for a construction company

I specializing in development of dental offices .After obtaining his own B1 license from the State of California, Don started hisown construction company specializing in the development and construction of medical/dental offices, development and
construction of single family homes as well ascommercial buildings.

I After moving to San Diego, California, Don continued in the building of single family homes as independent contractor for alarge remodeling and construction company. He then moved to Alta Loma, California where he became a supervisor for a large
property management company, responsible for the construction and rehab of commercial, single family and small to very large
multi-family units. These responsibilities took him throughout Southern California, Atlanta, GA, San Antonio, TX and other
areas in the Southeastern region of the United States.

After the downturn in the economy Don became semi retired and started consulting on a part time basis with real estate
development along with his interest in Oil and Gas Investments.

Currently in Montclair, California, Don owns and operates a custom motorcycle shop building and creating custom bikes in his
free time. Mr. White's 3 children are spread throughout the states with his oldest son and his family living in Wyoming, his
youngest son and family residing in Arizona and his daughter and her family living in Idaho.

Mr. White's has been with "Donald White Consulting" for five years and with "BMW Investment Group, LLC" for the last year,
each of which he is the sole owner and manager. In these positions Mr. White hasbeen involved in soil analysis and construction

I management, advising land developers and contractors on numerous projects around Riverside, San Bernardino and Los Angeles
counties, which will be of value in our future growth. With his experience in negotiating contracts, managing multi-million dollar
construction pojects, he will be a valuable asset in locating additional oil leases, negotiating the leases and managing the
construction, drilling and production crews. Mr. White's experience in other oil and gas investments will assist in our planning
and development of our drilling and production projects.

Mr. Brent Johnson (Age 31) Advisor /Board of Directors

Mr. Brent Johnson grew up on the Eastern Side of the Sierra Nevada Mountain Range in California where he
attended elementary school and participated in numerous mountain activities, primarily skiing. Mr. Johnson later
moved to the West Side of Austin, Texas where he attended high school and assisted in the Family Business which
was focused on construction and real estate development.

Mr. Johnsonattended College at Sonoma State University located in Northern California's Wine Country, where he

I received his Bachelor's Degree in Business. During this time Mr. Johnson played on the intercollegiate National
Title Winning Lacrosse Team. In his senior year, time was spent with finalizing his studies and traveling to Portland,
Oregon to manage the family properties.

I After college, Mr. Johnson moved to Portland, Oregon to join the Family Business on a full-time basis, where he
was responsible for overseeing the management and rehab of numerous multi-family and commercial retail portfolio

of properties, valued in excessof $20,000,000

I
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I Mr. Johnson currently works (for the last five years) for the loan servicing firm First Commerce, LLC holding aposition as a Senior Loan Portfolio Manager and is responsible for analyzing loan portfolios, servicing individual
loans and managing the Company's Portfolio. Mr. Johnsonresides in Portland, Oregon with his wife and Son.

I Brent Johnson has experience in managing properties and construction projects, in analyzing financial statements ofloans, negotiating with borrowers, and managing a pool of assets.Being knowledgeable in these many areas will be
a great advantage for the company in negotiating leases and drill sites, in overseeing the drilling projects and

I production, in analyzing the profitability of our production side of the wells. This in turn helps the company's
decision process in deciding on expansion in the most efficient manner.

I B. Sigmficant Employees. All Members of Remington Energy Group Corporation as listed above are each considered
"Significant Employees", and are each "Executive Otticers" of the Company. The Company would be materially adversely
affected if it were to lose the services of any member of Remington Energy Group listed above as each he has provided
significant leadership and direction to the Company.

C. Family Relationships. Mr. Wes Johnson, Founder, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Company's Board of
W Directors is the Father of Mr. Brent Johnson, Advisor and Board of Directors Member.

I D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past three years.

I E.Legal proceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or as to
which any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated
against it.

ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In September of 2014, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Remington Energy Group Corporation. will be entitled to receive an annual salary of:

Mr. Wes Jonson, Chief Executive Officer / Board Chairman $72,000

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any member or employee of
the Company beyond those listed above.

Stock Option Grants

The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants.

Significant Employees

The Company hasno significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.
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ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

I The following table sets forth, as of the date of this Registration Statement, the number of sharesof Preferred Stock and CommonStock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the
outstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as a

group. Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

i Mr. Wes Johnson
Chief Executive Oflicer Common Stock: 97,000 Shares (97%) Common Stock: 97,000 Shares (97%)
737 JamesLane, Suite 7499 Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
Incline Village, Nevada 89450

I (*) Alternative Securities Markets
Group Corporation Common Stock: 3,000 Shares (3%) Common Stock: 3,000 Shares(3%)

I Advisor / Shareholder Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 450
Beverly Hills, California 90210

I (*) Upon qualification of this Registration Statement, the Company will issue 3,000 (THREE THOUSAND) shares of its
Common Stock to the following providers of service to the Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended. Mr. Steven J. Muehler is the sole shareholder and Chief Executive Officer of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation.

(2) Nominal Ownership

i ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

I Related Party TransactionsOur majority stockholder is Mr. Wes Johnson, the Founder, Chief Executive Officer & Chairman of the Company's Board of
Directors. Mr. Johnson currently owns the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling Common Stock Units of Remington

i Energy Group Corporation. Consequently, this sole shareholder controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability
to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

• Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other business
combination.

I Mr. Wes Johnson thus has complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, this ownership may havethe effect of impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a potential acquirer
from making a tender offer for the Common Stock. This registration statement contains forward-looking statements and
information relating to us, our industry and to other businesses.

The Company has received cash advances to pay outstanding payables due, and payments made directly to the Company's
Vendors and Service Providers by the Shareholders listed below are considered debts of the Company currently outstanding, and
are due and payable to the shareholders detailed below:

• Mr. Weslie W.Johnson $495,000.00 USD Shareholder Loan

• Mr. Weslie W.Johnson $85,000.00USD Accrued Salary
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Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationships
required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form 1-A, Model B.

ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

A maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $1,000,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to
receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $5,000,000 will be received from the offering,
All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling
shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities atter the Company has
secured $1,000,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is
achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2", 3",4* or 5th R

I under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I
• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price

I will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over theprevious 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

I Company's Board of Directors.

I
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I • YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of theCompany's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's

I Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full facevalue of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted averagepriceof the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will
be paid to the shamholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 50,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in Remington Energy

i Group Corporation. The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to
Common Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering. The Offering will commence
promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 50,000 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins

I that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").Mr. Wes Johnson is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of Remington Energy Group Corporation and currently owns
NINETY-FIVE THOUSAND (95,000) Common Stock Sharesof the Company, which is 95% of the Company's total number of

I the current Common Stock Issued and Outstanding. No Common Stock is being issued in this Offering. Upon completion of this
Offering, the Company will have 50,000 Sharesof Preferred Stock Issued to Shareholders.

This Offering is being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, which means the Company's Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Wes

i Johnson, who will use all commercially reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the
Company will receive any commission or any other remuneration for the sales of securities through this Offering. In offering the
Securities, the Company's Management will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

I
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I The Securities will be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. If all Securitiesare purchased, the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5,000,000.00 USD. Though the Offering is being conducted on a

"best-efforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $1,000,000 USD before the Company will have access to

I the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of
$1,000,000 will be held in a U.S.Bank escrow account, and only after $1,000,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten
Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. Accordingly, all

Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum hasbeen achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may
be used as they are accepted. Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $1,000,000 is achieved,
and all Investors will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risks associatedwith this investment.

Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or
between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by

I any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of thoseagreements (including the determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving the
Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time

the request for arbitration is made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements

I made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration andMediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.
Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of

I intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final
and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any punitive
damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration
proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the
fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims, or
controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any

I rights he, she or it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically
provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this
arbitration provision is voluntary.

If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all
funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction.

(a) Description of Company Common Stock.

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100,000,000 sharesof Common stock,

I $0.001par value per share(the "Common Stock").As of December 1st, 2014 - 100,000 shares of Common Stock were issued
and outstanding.

All outstanding sharesof Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common

I Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company.All stockholders areentitled to shareequally in dividends, if any,asmay be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.

The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by the
provisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form
1-A.No Common Stock is beina offered in the Offerina Circular.

(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

I The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 1,000,000 sharesof Preferred stock, with a

par value of $0.001per share (the "Preferred Stock").As of December ist, 2014 - NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and
outstanding. Upon the completion of this Offering, FIFTY THOUSAND shares of Preferred Stock will be issued and
outstanding.
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(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.

I Security Holders

I As of December ist, 2014, there were 100,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by
approximately 2 stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"name through various
brokerage firms.

I As of December ist, 2014, there were NO sharesof our Preferred Stock outstanding, which were held of record by approximately
0 stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street" namethrough various brokerage firms.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

The Company is incorporated under the laws of Nevada. Nevada General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may

I indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,
judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, a derivative action, if they acted
in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with

I respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful. A similar
standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expensesincluding attorneys'
fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can
be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification hasbeen found liable to the corporation. The statute provides

I that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
agreement, and a vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by

i Nevada's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

Nevada's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the

I corporation shall not bepersonally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty
asa director, except for liability for:

• any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

I • acts or omissions not in good fhith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

I The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directorswill be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

I
I
I
I
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I Pre-Funding Balance SheetFor the Secon Oparter Ending June 30, 2014

I ASSET5
Current Assets

Cash $ 197

Accounts Receivabie $ -

I inventory $ -
Prepaid Expenses $ -

Shareholder Receivable $ 103,000
Short-Terrn irruestments $ -

Totor Cunent Assets $ 103,197

I Long-Term1nsestments $ -

Property & Equipment $ 2,400

intarigible Assets $ -

Totor Fired Assets $ 2,400

I Other AssetsDeferred income Tax $ -

Land Lease Rights $ 490,000

Totot Fixed Assets $ 490;000
TOTAL ASSET& S 595,597

UABILME5 & OWNER'S EQiMTV

I Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ -

Accrued interest $ 51,225

I Accrued Safaries & Wages $ 103,000

Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 5 -

income Taxes Payable $ -

Short-Term Loans $ -

Unearned Revenue $ -

Totor Current lichUities $ 154,225

Long-Term Liabilities

I LonC-Term Debt - Shi Loan $ 495,000
Deferred income Tax $ -

Totot Long-Term Liobi#ties $ 495,000

Ownefs Equity

I Owner's investment $ 16,804
Net income (Loss) $ {28,748)

Retained Earnings $ (24,880)

Totot Owner's Equity $ (53,628)

i Total Liabilities and Owner's Equity 5 595,597i certifiv this financial statement to be true and accurate

Narne: Weslie W Johnson

Titte: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014
See Notes to Financial Statements
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Profit and toss Statement

For the Second Quarter Ending June 30, 2014

I Adjusted6(30/2014
INCOM(

TOTAL INCOME $ -

EXPEN$E5

Sank Fees $ -

interest Expense $ 25,164

License & Corporation Fees 5 -

I Office Supplies 5 -

Office Equipment 5 -

Oil Land & Lease Expense $ -

Professional Fees

I Accounting $ -

Legal $ -

Promotion $ -

Postage $ -

I Rent $ 1,800Telephone $ 500

Travel and Entertainment $ 1,164
Website Fees $ 120

TOTAL EXPENSES 5 28,748

NET 0055 5 (28,748)

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Westie W Johnson

i Title: CEODate: September 25, 2014

NOTE: 1) No income 1st quarter

2) Additional1ease acquired in 2014

3) Remington Energy Group Corporation borrowed $245,000 from founder

Westie W Johnson for 2nd oil lease acquisition

See Notes to Financial Statements
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Statement of Cash Flows

I For the Second Quarter Ending June 30, 2014

I Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (28,748)
Adjustments to reconcife net loss

by operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities $ 17,416
Prepaid expense $ -

Accounts payable and accruedexpenses $ -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ (11,332)

Cash flows from investing activities: $ -

Net cash used in investing activities $ -

Cash flows from financing activities: $ -

Loans from shareholders $ 3,500

Loan repayment to shareholders $ -

Net cashprovided by financing activities

NET iNCREASEIN CASH $ -

CashJune 30,2014 $ 197

I certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Westie W Johnson

Title: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Cash Reconciliation

i For the Second Quarter Ending June 30,2014

I BEGINNENG CASH $ 771Shareholder Loan S -

Shareholder Contribution $ 3,500

I Cash Flow in $ -
Cash Flow Out $ (4,074)

ENDING CASH

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

i Name: Westie W JohnsonTitle: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

See Notesto Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Statement of Stockholder's Equity

For the second Quarter Ending June 30, 2014

Capital Contributions 2014 $ (16,288)

Net Loss (2014) $ (37,340)

Balanceas of June 30, 2014 $ (53,625)

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name- Weslie W Johnson

Title: CEO

I Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: Weslie W Johnson is the sole shareholder and
owns 100% of the stock

See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Notes to the CondensedFinancial Statements

Ending June 30*,2014

NOTE L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BasisofPresentation

The acconipanying inseránunaudiled condensed fmancial smtements have beenprepared in accordance with United States

I generany acceptedaccountag preciples for interim änancial mformation. Accordingly, they do not mcinde anof the

information and fooineses required by generany accepied accounting principles for complete Ananciat statements. In onr opinion,
all adjustaaents (consisting of normal recomag accroals) considered necessary for afair Mbase been included.
Opeuting resehs for the three months ending inne 30*, 2014 are not necessarily indicative of the resehs that may be expected for
die year ending December 31,2014

I --
The accompanying consolidated fmancial statements have been prepared on agang-concern basis. which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabRities in the normal conse of besmess.The Company has incered racering

I operating losses, had negative opesalmg cash Bows and hasnot generated any significant revenom in the recent Escal year(s).In
additansk the Company has had a daßcit acceamlated of559g,000 at Inne 30,2014. These factors taise substantial concerns about

6e Company's abihty to continue asa going entity beyond 2016 without the needed innds to start the driHing and production
progrant

i The Compmy's coutmassion as agoing concern is dependent on ammiang prontable operations, testructuring its fmancial
obHgations, and obtaining additional entside fiormr The Company has ihnded losses kom opeations primarily from the

issumca of debt and the issnance of capaal stock The Company believes that the isseance of debt and the sale of capital sinck of
the Company wiH continue to fund operating losses in the short-monantil the Company can generate resennes suecient to fods
its operations.

Cash

Currendy1he Company holds no cash. HistoricaRy, cash hasbeen hEld m checking and savings accounts.

Cemeentraßens of Credit Risk

The Company places its cash with financial instimtions descuedby the Company's Managemer to be of high credit quality. The

i Federal Deposit Insnonce Corporation("PDIC") provides basic deposit casenge with limits to 5250.000 per owner. In addition

to basic insmance deposit casesage, the FDIC is providag toqporary unlimited coverage for moninmast-bearing transaction
accounts. At June 30, 2014,there were no uomsered daposses.

I Use af Estinentes
The preparation of financial statements in conformary with accennemgprinaples generaHy accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assamptions that affect the reported amants ofessets ud liabilities and
disclasme of contingent assetsand liabiHtáss at the dale of the anancial statements and dasreported amounts ofrevenues and

i eEpenses doing therepor1ing pened. Actual resnits could differ from those estimates. Estimates and assumplions pracipally

relate to the fair value and forfeimre ratesof stock based trosactions, and long-lived asset depreciation and anonisation, ad
potential impairment.

I
I
I
I
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Basic Net Lossper Share of Common Sinck

Buic net lesspercommonshareisbasedenthe weighedmeragemanbarof shareseulstandingdurmgthe periodspresented.

I Diluted eamingspersliare arecompaled usingweghted averagemonberef commenshmes pins dButive conman share

equivalents marmweine duringthe patied.At June30, 2014there was no commonsenckequivalenisused in netlessper state.

NOTE 2.PAYABLES TOFOUNDERS AND MANAGEMENT(EF ANY, IF NOME,MODRY BELOW)

TheCompanyis wairmgfor Regulation A Qualificationby the UnitedStales Secunties & ExchangeComossion to begincapital
raisingeNetts.1he Campmy isseekingmraise 55,000,000througha Regulaiian A PabicSeceitiesOfenug. TheCampmy has
beenfunded its FoundersandManatenver TheCompanyhascuneet debt obligations of $598,000mits Foundersand
Management loansto the Campanyfut on:

NOTE 3: DUE TO SHdREHOLDERS

I TheCompmy has(«had not) receivedcashadvances in payoutstedeg payablesand paymentsmadedirectlyto the
Compmy's vendarsandserviceprovidersDEhla eUlstandÌng,anddWe amipayable,tO shareh0klers indude:

$495,000 WesNeWJohnsonShareholderLean
$103,000 WesHeW Johnam AccmedSalaty

NOTE4:FREFERREDSTOCTe

At June30,2014.PrefenedStock consistid ef 20,000sharesanthariand, and 0 (sero)sharesissuedandantstanding.

I NOTE 5: COMMON STOCE

At Jime 30,2014,CommonSack consistedet 1,000,000sharesauthorized,and100000sharesissued andoormnaine

NOIE 4- SUBSEQUENTEVENTS:

I Uster Stale Neue

NOTE T:DELAY¡NGNOI1CE:

Carnpanywinnot beprovidingAudiled FinancialRennasuntil the claseefthe 2015business year(December31, 2015).

Neiet:Intame

i No incomewaszaportedthisiparcer(April 1, 2014-Jena30, 2014).RemmpnaEnergyGroupCorporationwiD statseceivingincomeencefinancingis complated, driEing isstaradonar all and gaswees,and start producingall andgas.

I catify this firmeial -tu betme auf accmate

Name WesNe W Johnson

i Title:CEO
Date:September 25.2014

I
I
I
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I Renérgton Energy Group Corporation

Pre-Fundire Balance Sheet

For the First Quarter Ending R4arch31, 2014

A55Ef3

Current Assets

I Cash 5 7T1Accounts Receivable 5 -

inventory 5 -

I Prepaid Expenses 5 -

Sharehokler Receivable 5 85,000
Short-Terminvestmeras $ -

TorertCrment Assets $ 85,771

I Haed (Lone-Termi AssetsLong-Term investments 5 -

Property & Equipment $ 2,400

I intangible Assets $ -
Totot Fixed Assets $ 2,400

Other Assets

I Deferred income Tax $ -
Land Lease Rigits $ 490,000

TotalFixedAssets $ 490p00
TOTALASSETS $ 578.171

unsium5aOwarSEQUliV
Ourrent Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ -

I Accrued interest $ 37475Accrued salaries & Wages $ 85,000
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 5 -

I locome TamesPayable 5 -

Short-Terminans 5 -

Uneamed Revenue $ -

Total Current Liebliities $ 122,375

I Lont-Term tiabialtiesLong- Term Debt - S/MLoan $ 495,000
Deferred income Tax 5 -

I Totni Long-Term LiabiRt

D_p_$495,000õ��ø(��"Oumer'sEquity

Owner's investment $ 16,804
Net Income (Loss) $ (14,324)

i Retained Eamings $ (24,880)
Torpionner'sEgrMy $ (39,204)

Total LiabiEties and Omner's Equity $ 578,171

I i certiny tiás fmancial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W Johnson

i Title:CEODate: September 25,2014
SeeNotes to Financial Statements

I
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Profit and Loss Statement

i For the First Quarter Ending March 31, 20M

I 3(31/2014
INCOME

kW $ -

TOTAL INCOME $ -

EXPENSES

Bank Fees $ 75

interest Expense $ 12,375

I License & Corporation Fees $ 375Offace Supplies 5 15

Offace Equipment $

I Oil Land & Lease Expense
Professional Fees

Accounting $ -

Lepi $ -

I Promotion $ -Postage $ 25
Rent 5 900

I Telephone $ 250
Travel and Entertainment $ 264

Website Fees $ 45

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 14,324

NETLOS5 $ (14,124)

I certifv this financial statementto be true and accurate

Name: Wesfie W Johnson

Title: CEO

Date: September25, 2014

NOTE: í) No income 1st quarter

i 2) Additional lease acquired in 2014

3) Remington Energy Group Corporation borrowed $245,000 from founder
Weslie W Johnson for 2nd oil lease acquisition

I See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I

Page 79

I



Remington EnerEy Group Corporation

Statement of Cash Flows

For the First Quarter Ending March 31,2014

I Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (14,324)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss

by operating activities:

ChanCes in assets and liabilities $ 12,551

Prepaid expense 5 -

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ (1,773)

Cash flows from investint activities: $ -

Net cash used in investing activities 5 -

Cash flows from financing activities: $ -

Loans from shareholders

Loan repaymentto shareholders $

Net cash provided by financing activities

NET INCREASEIN CASH $ -

Cash March 31, 2014 $ 771

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Westie W Johnson
Title:CEO

Date: September 25,2014

See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation
Cash Reconciliation

For the First Quarter Ending March 31, 2014

i BEGINNING CASH $ 220Shareholder Loan $ -

Shareholder Contribution $ 2,500
Cash Flow in $ -

Cash Flow Out $ (1,949)
ENDING CASH $ 771

i certify this fmancial statement to be true and accurate

i Name: Westie W JohnsonTitle: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements
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I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Staternent of Stocideelder"s Equity

I For the First Quartar Ending March 31, 2014

Capital Contributions 2014 $ (24,880)

Net Loss (2014) $ (14,324)

Satance as of March 31, 2014 $ (39,204)

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Wesfie W Johnson

Title: CEO

I Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: Westie W Johnson is the sole shareholder and

owns 100% of the stock

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements

Ending March 31st,2014

NOTE L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

Basis of Presenta8en

Theaccompo intaim unndited condemed timanrial stalemmes ham beenpreparedin accosdance with Umled States
generally at acconeningpreciples for interm fiorial infounatioat Accordagly, they do eat mcimle all of the

I informasonandfooinetesrequiseåbygeneraRyaccepied accountingprinciplesfor completefmancialstatammis.Inouropiums.
al adjusaments(consisting einer eal securing accruals)conialerednecessaryfor afair presenationham bem included
Operatingresults for the threemonthsendogMasch31, 2014arenot necessarilyindicalise of the resuks&at maybe espeeled
int mewar endingDecember31.2014.

Co

TheaccompanyingconsolidatedSeancialstatments hambeenprepmeden a going-cenenabasis,whicheonimaplatesthe
realimtion of assetsandAs satisfaction afliabilities in es mannalcause ofinaisess. TheCompmy has intoned racinzing

I speratinglosses.hadnegative speating cash fines and has not generated my ignißrant revenues in the recent fiscal year(s).in
addition, de Conganyhas had a deficit acessalated of 5580,000at Much, 2014.These factus raise substantial concems about
desCampmy's ability to contene as agoing antity bayend 2014withour te needed funds in stat &e driEingandpæduction
PERFm'

i 1heCampany's cantimationai a goingcenten is dependenten attaining pmfuableopmations restraciming its Anancial

ebligaliens,andebiaisingaddilionaloutside finanrme TheCampanyhasinndedlossesfmmoperationspenarily from the
ismance of debt and&e issuance of capisalstock TheCampanybeBanes&at the issumca of debt and the sale of capital sanckaf
the CampanywiHcantime to fandopemting lossesin daeshatt-tennuntil the Companycangenerate awamies inflicient to funds
its epmations.

Cash

Canentlythe Cosepanyholdsas cash Historically. cashhasbeenheldin rasekimeand savingsaccomets.

Any salarierenageseamedtointhe wiR bedefezedants the CampmyM incometo pay such salarieswages.
thesesalarieswageswat incurminier est 10%until paid.

Cencentrationset Credit Risk

The Campmy places its cash with rmanrial institutions deemedby the Campey's vannemnont to beof highcredit quality The

i FederalDeposit insarmeeCeapolation ("FDIC")providesbasicdeposit teeerage withlimits to 5250,000perowner.In addition

to basicinsmancedeposit coverages&e IDIC is poeidingleimperary un8nsitedcoveragefor mant-bearing taansactima
accounts.At March31, 2014,there meseno iminsured deposits.

Use of Esiimales

Theprepmationaf anancial statements in conformitywith accomiting principlesgeneraRyaccepted inibe United States of
Americarequires maanagEment10mate estimales and assumpliens that affEct Še repolled amODoisof assetsand liabilifies and
disciasureefcanángentassesmå fiabilities at ihe date ofthe fmacial statements andbe repostadamnants ofrevenuesand

I expensesduringthereportingperiod.Actualresnliscoulddifferfrenteseestiimates EstimamsandassumptionspoacipaRy

relate to the fair valueandfulfeinse rates of sinck basedaansactions, and long-head assetdepreciation aEd ammtiation, and

polentidisupainment.

I
I
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Basic Net I.essper Share of Common Stock

I Basicmet lesspercommonshain isbasedenlhe weighted averagemmber of shwesontstandog clmingthe periodspresented.
D0mied eamingspershaaearecomposed usingwetabledaverageaneberofenonen shmes plus dihaiesconman same
equivalients amistanding during dasperind.At June30.2014dme was no common sinck equiralentsused innerlosaper shme.

NOTE 2.PAYABLES TO FOUNDERSAND MANAGEMENT (IF ANY, IF NONE,MODRY BELOW)

TheCampanyis waiting for Regulation A QualiEcatinnbythe UnisedStates Secuniiss & Exchange Commissiento begincapsal
maingeferis. TheCampmy isseekingto raise55,000.000tlneugh aRepdationA PubicSeannies05enng. TheCampanyhas

I beenånded by in Founders and wannenwar the Campmyhas ennentdebt obligations of 5580.000to its Foundersand
Mmagementint loansto the Company int operalians:

I NOIE 3: DUE TO SEAREHOLDERSTheCampmy has(or hadnot) receivedcasaadvancesin payentsandingpayablesandpaynients madeduectly to the
Company'svendors andservice paviders.Debts entranding, andclueand payable, to sharehniders indude:

I $495,000 WasheW Johnam SharehniderLean
S 85,000 Weslie W Johnsen AccmedSalmy

NOIE 4: PREFERRED STOCK:

At March31, 2014,PadiarredSteckconsistedof: 20,000 sharesanihmine:Land 0 (aem)sharesissued andoutstanding.

NOTE 5: COMMON STOCK:

At March31, 2014.CenanenSanchconsisandof 14000,000sharesauthorised.and100,000shares issŒEdandesistaDding.

NOTE 4: SUBSEQUENTEVENTS:

Lister StateNene

i NOTEy:DELAYDiGNO1TCE:Campmy wHaantbe peelding AudinedFinancialRenamsuntil daecloseof the 2015business year(December31,2015).

I Notet:IncomeNoincomewassepartedthisgaarser(Januaryl.2014-March31,2014}.RemingianEnergyGroupCerpagalinawDissart
mceivingincomeence*n=ring is completed,diiEing is started enom oil andgasweHt andstart pendacingoil andgas.

Icatifythisamaneinistatementinbetmeandaccmate

I NameWeslie W JolmsenTitle:CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

I
I
I
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Remington Energy Group Corporation

Pre4ending salance Sheet

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

I -5$.
current Assets

cash $ 220

I Accounts Racewable $ -inventory $ -

Prepaid Expenses $ -

Shareholder Receivable 5 73,000

I Short-Term investments $ -Total carrent Assets 5 73,220

Fixed (LOnE-Termi Assets

I Long-Term investments $ -
Property & Equipment $ 2,400

Totot Fixed Assets $ 2,400

I Other Assets
Deferred income Tax $ -

Land Lease Rights/Drilling Rights $ 490,000

Total Fixed Assets $ 490¿000

TOTAL A55ETS $ 565 620

LIABRITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

I Current LiabilitiesAccounts Payable $ -

Accrued interest $ 25 000

Accrued salaries & Wages $ 73 000

I current portion of Long-Term Debt 5 -income Taxes Payable $ -

Short-Term laans $ -

Unearned Revenue $ -

Total current tiobifities $ 98 000

Long-Term Liabilities

Long- Term Debt - 5/M Loan $ 495 000

I Deferred income Tax 5 -Total Long-Term Liebi#ties $ 495 000

Ownefs Equity

I owners investmear 5 -Net income (Loss) $ (37,340)

Retained Earnings $ 9,960

Totolowner'sEguity $ (27,580)

Total Liabilites and Ownefs Equity $ 565,620

I i certifiy this ßnancial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W Jolmson

I Title: CEO
Date: September 25, 2014

SeeNotes to Financial Statements

I
I
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I
Remington Energy Group Corporation

Profit and Loss Statement

I For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

12/31/2013

I fNCOM5Sales $ -

TOTAL INCOME $ -

I EXPENSES
Alternative Securities Markets Group $ 2,750
Bank Fees $ 300

I interest Expense 5 25,000License & Corporation Fees $ 925

Office Equipment $ 80

Office Supplies $ 84

I Oil Land & Lease Expense $ -Postage $ 25

Professional Fees $ -

I Accounting $ 800
Legai $ 1,200

Promotion $ 21

Rent $ 2,400

I Telephone $ 970Travel and Entertainment $ 1,285
Website Fees $ 1,500

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 37p40
NETLOSS $ (37,340)

i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W Johnson

Title: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: 1) Remington Energy Group LLCwas converted to a C Corporation in 2013

I 2) No income in 2013
3) initiat lease aquired in 2013

4) ReminCton Enegy Group borrowed $250,000 from founder Westie W Johnson for

acquisition of oil land lease

See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Staternent of Cash Flows

i For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:

I Net loss $ (27,380)Adjustments to reconcile net ipss

by operating activities:

ChanCes in assets and liabilities 5 538,160
Prepaid expense $ -

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 510,780

Cash flows from investing activities: $ -

Net cash used in investing activities $ 490g000

Cash flows from financing activities:

Contributions from shareholders $ 16,804

I Loans from shareholders 5 495,000Loan repayment to shareholders $ -

I Net cash provided by financing activities $ 511$04NETINCREASEINCASH $ 1,024

I Cash December 31, 2013 $ 220

i certify this financial statementto be true and accurate

I -V
Name: Weslie W Johnson

Title: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements
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I
I Remington Energy Group Corporation

Cash Reconciliation

I For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

I BEGINSIING CASH $ 60Shareholder Loan $ 495,000

Shareholder Contritmtion $ 7,500
Cash Row in $ -

I Cash Row Out $ (502,340)ENDING CASH $ 220

i i certify this financini entament to be true and accurate

I Name: Weslie W Johnson

Title: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Remington Energy Group Corporation

Statement of Stockholder's Equity

I For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Capital Balance January 1, 2013 $ 6,844

Capital Contributions 2013 $ (16.804)
Total Contributions $ (9,960)

Net Loss (2013) $ (37,340)

Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ (27,380)

I certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

I w e
Name: Westie W Jotmson

I Title:CEO
Date: September 25, 2014

I NOTE: Westie W Johnson is the sole shareholder andowns 100% of the stock

I See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Remington Energy Group Corporadon
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements

Ending December 31,2013

NOTE L SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNIDIGPOLICES

Desisof Presamtaties

TheKcampmying allerimmmåM ceasiensedßnanreal stalementshaW bEen peparedin acceidanct wÌ& UnitedSGles
generaDyaccepted accomeling principles for sterm snancial informatiest Accmdingly, they donot include all of the

è���Œ�t_sequiredbygeneraEy accepted accountag principles int complete financial statements. In our opnien,

al adjusimaals (censistagefnennal aternals)considerednecessaryfor afair presenmoonhavebeenincluded.
Operatingsendts for meinteemanihs endinguecember31, 2013arenot necessaily indicatim of&e resahs the maybe
expecied for the year ending December 31, 2013.

I We will beusingthe successful efforts meihadto account forour eit andgaspmparties, land lease anddrilling righa We wiB

capitahan only the exposes associaled with successfnEy locatingnew eil andannualps resamtes.For1msuccessful (or "dry
hale'') resehs,the associmedoperatingcosts areimmediately chargedapost zevennefor&at periot

Going Concern

I the accompeying consolidated fmancialstatements have beenprepmedena going-conceabasis,which contopplaims the
realizationof assetsand te sasfactianoffiabilities in the mannalcourse afbusiness. TheCompanyhas intoned mcuning
operating losses, had neptive apesaling cash flows andhas not generaled anysilmintant zegermes in the recentilscalyest(s)ln
addition.thE Colqpany hashada daßcitacCUEndMedOf g5ÔË,000at December3L 201L ThesefactDrslaise sekstaEtËalCancelBs

I about the Cuanpanft ability to continueasa goingentity beyond2015without ás neededfundsto start be thiBing and

producilangrupam

The Compmy's castimelion asagoingconcan is dependent en attaining pmfilable operations,resancturmgits financial

obEgalions, aul obtaining addilianal ausside*nanrise TheCompanyhas fundedlossesSomapmations primmily from the
issaanceof debt andtheissmaceaf capital stect 13eCesipay believesthat 4e issnanceof debtandthe saleef capitalsteck of

I the Campmywill continueto foieparating lessesin the shatt-tennintR the Companycm generaterseemressailicient to fods
its operations.

Cash

I Cunestlydie Companyholdsna casa Historicany,cashhasbeenheld in checkingandsavingsaccounts.AddiliimiCapiialitsiion

Dwing the periodaf January1, 2013to December31, 2013.WesänW Johnsoncapitalizedthe Companywith anadditional

I g10.000.Ceaversioato C-Cory

OnSeptember4, 2013RemingtenEnergyGesupILC wasconveraadto aC-Carpto achiese additional funding.

MmTo

With the commersionto a C-Cosp 6e Campmyissaw a stand aloneentity andwinbetaxed accordingly.

I ShareheMar SeieriesAny salaria%sagessamedfrom the Companywßt bedefeneduntil the Companygenuatesincomete paysuchsalariesonages.
ThesesalmiestrageswiE inca aninterest of 10%intil paid.

CastamiraiinasofCreditRisk

i
i
i
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The Campmy places ascah wah amani inuitutions deemd by da Campmy's Man===ment a be of high candit quaBryate
FederalDepaskinsureceCesperation(TDIC")µweidesbasicdepositenverapwithlimitsto$250.000peremner Inaddition
to basicinsmancedeposit coverage,meFDIC is povidmg tvunpararymlimited coverap for meninserest-beuingtransactica
accounts, At December3L 2013,there wereno uninsureddepositt

UseofEsiinnies

I Theµepeationef*n="dat enn in confaimity with acomotingprinciplesgeneraRyaccepedin thE Uniied StatesOf

Americarequaesmanagement tomate esinnagesandassumplians that affect mereported amounts of assetsandhabilism and
disclasme of coolingent assets andliabilities at be dele ofthe financialstatemæts and te repostadamaants ofrevenues and
espeines danng the regnatingpeind. Actnal resullscoulddiffar tem meseesamalesEstimansandassumpaansprincipaRy
relate to the fair value andforfeinserates af sinck basedtransactioni, andlong-Reed assetdepeciationandamastotion, and

Besir Net I.assper Shereof Commen Stock

I Basicnet losspercommenshareisbasedente weightedaveragenumberof shaesoutstanding doing meperiodspresented.
D0miedeamingsperabaseamtemparedning weighted averagenumberofcommen shmes plus diantivecommonshme
equivalents entstandingduringbe period.At December31.2013bare was no censonasinck eenivalenisusedin netless per
share.

I NOTE 2. PAYABLES TO FOUNDERSAND MANAGEMENT (IF ANY, IF NONE,MOD1FE BELOW)

TheCampmy iswaiting forReplaaen A Qualitiraim bythe Unlied Stales Secuzilies & Enhange Commissionia begincapital

I misingefasts. the Campmy isseekingto raise55.000,000tlneugh aReptalian A RubicSeemities Ofering. ThE Campmy has
beenfundedby its FenedesandManapseemt.ThE CampmyhascUnent debt Oblip0Dn5 015568.000mits Funders and
Management for leans in the Companyfor operaeinns:

NOTE S:DUE TO SHAREROI.DERS

TheCampmy has(or hadnot) receivedcash advancesin payentstandagpayablesamipaynients madeduectly to the
CompanysTEndors andsERiceµOWÏÒErs.Deels Outstanding, anddueandpayable, to shaEEbolŠErsincÍndr

9195.000 WesänW Jalmse ShareholderLean
$ 73.000 Wes5eW Johnse AccmedSalary

i NOTE4:PREErmernSTOCK-At December3L 2013.preferredStock consisted of 20A00sharesauthosiaed,and 0 (me) sloes issued andesistanding.

NOTE 5: COMMON STOCK:

At December31.CommonStock consisted of L000.000shmes autherinEd.and100,000slmes issuedand outstandmg.

NOTE 6: SUBSEQUENTEVENTS:

Nana
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
Notes to the Condensed Financial Statements

Ending December 31,2013

NOTE L SEGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOI,ICES

I Basis of Presemindeslhe accomipayinginiessaunaudisdcondensedimanrial stalements hawbempreparedin accenlancewahUntiedStaas
generaHy accepted accounting principlesfor interius fmanrin infoamation Accmdingly they do not inclmleall of te
infmonadenandfoninetes mpued by gemaBy accepted accountingininciples forcompieleanancial statements.In ont opiman,
all adjustments (conostag afmannaltecnoingaccomis)causideredancessaryfor a fair presentaisonhavebeenindaded.
Operating remits for the inres amnibs endingDecember31, 2013menot necesamily indicarim of die results that maybe
espected for the 3earendingDecember31, 2013.

Wewill beusing&e successini eBarts atEthod to accOmi Int ODEeil andgas Engsties, landleaseanddriHingrights Wewill
capitalise only the eispensesassocialed with successfnRylocalmgasw all andmanualµs resamtesFar unsnecessial(or "dry
hale) resnha, the associated eparating cassaareinenediainly chargedagainst meane ist &st ymini

Going Concern

i Theaccampmyingcansalidated fmantui statements han bEen pnipwed m a gomg-concem basis, whÏchcOnimoplates the
sealization of assetsanddie satisfaction af liabilities in the neonal centse of busmess. The Company hasimennedtecuning
eperating lasses, hadaspiime speating cashflows andhas not generatedanysignificant reemnesin the recent fiscal yee(s)]n
addition.the Companyhashada daßcitacconalaledof $561.000at December31,201L Thesefacters raisesubstaniial concerns
about the Companys ability to centime asa goingentity beyond2014withant the neededdandale start the driRingand

I IsaductionprogenThe Campmy's centimalian as agoingconcamis dependent mattainmg M opeations, resencamingits enanciat

ebägelions, andobtaining addilianaloutside fmancing.TheCompanyhasfundedInssesimmapsations primmily from the
issuanceof debt andthe issuante af capimistock Ibn Companybetinessthat 6e issnanceof debt andthe saleof capital stock of

I se Campmywill cantiene to fund operating lasses in 9e shut-immuntil the Companycm generate revemma safEcient in funds

its opmalians.

Cash

CunentlySe Companyholdsno caså HistoricaRy.cashhasbeenheld in checkingandsavingsacceants.

AddiiimmalCapeelliweism

Dming the periodof January1,2013to December 31,2013.Weslie W Jalmsoncapila#seithe Companywith anadditional

I 510,000.Ceinersion to C-Casy

OnSeptember 4, 2013ReminginnEnergy GroupILC was cenparted tea C-Carp to achismeaddaianalinading.

Imrene Tests

With the conversiona a C-Ceap6e Campanyisnow a stand aleneentity andwiR betaaed accordingly.

Any a eamedfrom the Companywill bedefeneduntilthe Compey generatesinteine to paysuchsalmiestwages.
These salarieswages wiRincur anmier est of 10%until paid.

Concentraiiansof tre dii Risk
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I
I REMINGTON ENERGYGROUP RCPRE4UNOWIG BIMRCE SHEET

DECEMBER31,2012

I -
Current Assets

Cash $ 60

I Accounts Receivable $ -Inventory $ -

Prepaid Expenses 5 -

I Partner Receivable $ 25,000
Short-Term investments $ -

Totaf current Assets 5 25,060

i Fined (Lone-Termi Assets
Long-Term investments 5 -

Property & Equipment $ 2,400
Totaf Fmed Assets $ 2,400

I --
Deferred income Tax $ -

Land Lease Rights $ -

I Totof Other AssetsTOTAL ASSETS $ 27,460

I UABRITIE5 & OWNER'S EQtM1Y

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ -

Accrued interest $ -

I Accmed Salaries & Wages $ 25,000
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt $ -

income Taxes Payable $ -

Short-Term Loans $ -

I uneamed Revenue $ -
Tornt Current Uobifities $ 25,000

Lont-Term Limbinties

I Long- Term Debt 5 -
Deferred income Tax $ -

Totor Long-Term Liabilities 5 -

I Ownefs Equityowners investment 5 -

Piet income (Loss) 5 (4,140)

i Partners Capital $ 6,600
Tatar Owner's Equity $ 2,460

Total I.iabilites and Owner's Equity $ 27,460

i t certifty this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: wesee w Jonnson

i TidecCEODate: Sem25,2014
See Notes to FinanciatStatements

i
I
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I
I REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP LLC

PROFIT LOSS STATEMENT

I FOR THE PERIOD OF INCEPTION (March 27,2012) TO DECEMBER 31,2012

I 12/31(2012
INCOME

Sales $ -

TOTAL INCOME $ . -

EXPENSES

Bank Fees $ -

License & Corporation Fees $ 400

I Of5ce EquipmentOfnce Supplies $ 120

Oil Land & Lease Expense $ -

I Postage $ -

Professional Fees

Accounting $ -

Legar $ 500

I Promotion $ -Rot $ -

Telephone $ 800

I Travel and Entertainment $ 2420

Website Fees $ -

TOTAL EXPENSES S 4,140

NET INCOME (1055) $ {4,140}

I certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

I Name: Westie W JohnsonTitle: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

i NOTE: 1) Remington Energy Group LLC was formed on March 27, 20122) No income 2012

See Notes to Financial Statements
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I
I Remington Energy Group LLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

I For the period of March 27, 2012 (inception) through December 3L 2012

I Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss $ (4,140)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash

provided by operating activities: $ (29,860)

Changes in assets and liabilities $ 27,460
Prepaid expense $ -

I Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ -Net cash provided by operating activities $ (6,540)

Cash flows from investing activities: $ -

Net cash used in investing activities $ -

Cash flows from financing activities:

I Contributions from members $ 6,600Loans from members $

Loan repayment to members $ -

Net cash provided by financing activities $ -

NET INCREASEIN CASH $ 60

Cash December 31, 2012 $ 50

I i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

I Name: Weslie W Johnson
Titte: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

I See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
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I
Remington Energy Group LLC
Casia Reconciliation

I For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

I SEGINNING CASHPartner Capital Contribution $ 6,600

Cash Flow in $ -

I Cash Flow Out $ (6,540)ENDING CASH $ 60

I i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

i Name: Westie W Johnson
Title: CEO

Date: September 25 2014

See Notes to Financial Statements

i
I
I
I
I
I
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I
Remington Energy Group (LC

STATEMENT OF MEMBER'S EQURY

I For the period of March 27, 2012 (inception) through December 31, 2012

Capital Contributions $ 6,600

Net Loss $ (4,140)

Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 2,460

I i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Wesfie W Johnson

Title: CEO

Date: September 25, 2014

NOTE: Weslie W Johnson is the sole Member and

owns 100% of the LLC

See Notes to Financial Statements

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I

REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP LLC

I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Period of inception (March 27, 2012) To December 31, 2012

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

I Remington Energy Group LLC, a Nevada Limited UabiIly Company, (the Company) was forned on March 27,2012. The purpose of the Company is to acquire oil and gas leases, drill for oil and gas, invest in oil and gas
explorations and invest in energy related business activities.

Weslie W Johnson is the sole member, 100% owner of the company and ownsanof the membership shares.

The original checking account for Remington Energy Group LLC was opened with an initial deposit of $300
and for the period of March 27, 2012 to December 31, 2012, Wes Johnson, the sole member, capitalized the
company with $6,600.

Allocations of profits and losses, and cash distributions are made in accordance with the Company's Umited
Umbility Operating Agreement (The Agreement). The Company shaB exist in perpetuity untess it is dissolved
and terminated in accordance with provisions of the agreement

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF StGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The inancial statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in

I accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP).Income Taxes

i The Company has elected to be treated as a pass-through entity for income tax purposes and, as such, is not
subject to income taxes. Rather, an items of taxable income, deductions and tax credits are passed though to
and reported by its owners on their respective income tax retums. The Company's federal tax status as a pass-
through entity is based on its legal stalus as a limited liability company. Accordingly, the Company is not

I required to take any positions in order to qualify as a pass-through entity. The Company is required to file tax

retums with the intemal Revenue Service and other taxing authorities. Accordingly, these financial statements
do not tellect a provision for income taxes and the Company has no other tax & which must be
considered for disclosure.

I Use of EstimatesThe preparation of financial statemerds in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported

I amounts of assels and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period, Actual resuRs
could differ from those estimates.

Member Salaries

Any salariestwages eamed from the Company win be deferred until the Company generates income to pay
such salariestwages. These wages wiNincur an interest of 10% until paid.

income

There has been no income for the period of March 27, 2012 to December 31, 2012
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i certify this financial statement to be true and accurate

Name: Weslie W Johnson

i Title: CEODate: September 25, 2014

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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SIGNATURES

I The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by theundersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Remington Energy Group Corporation.

I By: Its Chief Executive Officer

By:
Name: Mr.Wes Johnson

I Title: Chief Executive Officer and Sole Shareholder

By: Its Advisor (preparer of this Registration Statement)

By:
Name: Mr. Steven J.Muehler
Title: Advisor
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@ Document Reference: 2KGAU6J4BJIFX8IBHCSJAG EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

weSremingtonenergygroup.com

I Party ID: A417MCIX95ZJLA4XJXBC6R
IP Address: 66.215.141.6

wes@remingtonenergygroup.com

F ngerprint Checksum b462c485049a9212407ed28f6c18aO8df339c6tc

I Alternative SecuritieS MarketS Group
Party ID: 8L6Z46lNU5ZL7DMVE258L2
IP Address: 76.91.17.17

RIFIED EMAIL: legal@aSmmarketSgroup.COm

a ngerprint Checksum f836404e0c3a59d44464f7646447d0e7eb01633a

Timestamp Audit

i 2014-12-05 17:35:01 -0800 All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to:wesremingtonenergygroup.com and Alternative Securities Markets Group.

2014-12-05 17:35:01 -0800 Document signed by wesremingtonenergygroup.com (wes@remingtonenergygroup.com)

with drawn signature. - 66.215.141.6

2014-12-05 17:33:03 -0800 Document viewed by wesremingtonenergygroup.com
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Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Remington Energy Group Corporation

Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 James Lane

Suite 7499

Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Company Direct: (775) 671-3065

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units 1 to 50,000

I Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the
"Convertible Preferred Stock") described in the Remington Energy Group Corporation Offering Circular

i dated December 1st, 2014 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9%Convertible Preferred Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00 per share.Enclosed with this
subscription agreement is my check (Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check) or money order

I made payable to "Remington Energy Group Corporation" evidencing $100.00 for each share ofConvertible Preferred Stock Subscribed, subject to a minimum of ONE 9% Preferred Convertible
Preferred Stock Unit ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Remington Energy Group
Corporation Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I
further understand that Remington Energy Group Corporation Company Managers, in their sole
discretion, may reject my subscription in whole or in part and may, without notice, allot to me a fewer
number of shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock that I have subscribed for. In the event the Offering
is terminated, all subscription proceeds will be returned with such interest as may have been earned
thereon.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the
signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject to
backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup

I withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that Iam no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).

I
I
I
I
I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Remington Energy Group Corporation

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Remington Energy Group Corporation, with
no par value per share, at a purchase price of $100.00 (ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO

I CENTS) per share (aggregate purchaseprice: $ ).

Made ,by and between Remington Energy Group Corporation,
a Nevada Stock Corporation (the "Company"), and the Purchaser whose signature appearsbelow on the
signature line of this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

I WITNESETH:

WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Units (the "Shares") (such offering being referred to as the "Offering").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell,and the
Purchaser shall purchase, the number of Sharesindicated above at the price so indicated.

2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement
online o..r to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at
Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village,

I Nevada 89450, payable by check to the order of Remington Enerav Group Corporation in the
amount of the aggregatepurchase price of the Sharessubscribed (the "Funds"). The Company
reserves the right in its sole discretion, to accept or reject, in whole or in part, any and all
subscriptions for Shares.

3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such
earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering.

I
Any subscription for Sharesreceived will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days

I of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is
accepted,in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fully
executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares being
purchased, registered in the name of the Purchaser,and (iii) if the subscription hasbeen accepted

I only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased. Simultaneously with thedelivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased
will be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the

I Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription tothe subscriber.

I 4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,warrants and agrees as follows:

I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Remington Energy Group Corporation

I (a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Sharessubscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of the
foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

I understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed. ThePurchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement, and if

I given or made, such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser indeciding to invest in the Shares subscribed.

(b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters
that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares
subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment experience and
knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed.

(c) The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for the

I purposesof investment and not with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distributionthereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

I (d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/hernet worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall
commitment to become excessive.

(e) The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal
contingencies, and hasno need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares
subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering serious financial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

(i) The Purchaser is a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last ageof this Agreement.

5 Company Convertible Securities: All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted
to Company Common Stock either in the 2", 34, 4* or 5*year under the following terms and
conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholdermay choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each
Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stock
at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

i
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Remington Energy Group Corporation

I previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder bythe Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of
the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder
by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back
to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of
the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

i volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder
by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

i
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Remington Energy Group Corporation

i Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligationto purchasethe units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

i OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as

I determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the

i Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert eachunit of the Company's Convertible 9% Preferæd Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's

I Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will bethe volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price
over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the

I shareholderby the Company in cash.
• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

i Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligationto purchase the units.

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the
Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price
minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion /

I closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted averageprice ofthe Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

6 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permitted

I hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Shares, addressed to such holder at the holder's last
addressappearing on the booksof the Company, or

(b) If to the Company, addressed to the Remington Energy Group Corporation, 737

I James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450, or such other address as theCompany may specify by written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other
communications shall for all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on

i
I
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Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Remington Energy Group Corporation

I delivery, if delivered personally, or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the thirdpostal businessday after the same hasbeen deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for
the deposit of United States' mail, addressed and postage prepaid asaforesaid.

6. Severability. If any provision of this Subscription Agreement is determined to be invalid or
unenforceable under any applicable law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the

I extent that it may conflict with such applicable law and shall be deemed modified to conformwith such law. Any provision of this Agreement that may be invalid or unenforceable under any
applicable law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this
Agreement, and to this extent the provisions of this Agreement shall be severable.

7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be
enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchaser may not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of Nevada, and for all

I purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordancewith the laws of that State, including,without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and the
interpretation of the rights andobligations of the parties hereto.

9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for
convenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts
and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and

I delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitutebut one and the same instrument.

I 11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of thePurchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this
Agreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale and
purchaseof the Sharesandpayment therefore.

12. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,

I claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor orhis/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any
subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,

I enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including thedetermination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise
involving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which
the Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,

W before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered

I by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under theprovisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures. Arbitration must be
commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a

I written notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment
upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be fmal and may be enteredin any court

i
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I having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to anypunitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be
consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties' consent. The

I arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the feesof the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party, against the
party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all
disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by

I neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it may
possess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery

I and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription
Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms

that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

13. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE

I ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY
OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTION

I HEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OFANY PARTY.

I 14. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceedingarising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.I

15. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages
by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any,of the Company and its Managers,

I Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersigned
under this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expenses of any nature for which they are
or may be legally liable, whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shall
not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I 12. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant toexemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933. The
Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• To be completed through NASAA Coordinate Review, Submission, Qualification and
Registration

I
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IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day
andyear first above written.

Remington Energy Group Corporation

By:
Mr. Wes Johnson, Chief Executive Officer

PURCHASER:

Signature of Purchaser

I Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Financial industry Regulatory Authority

interim Form for Funding Portals

if you intend to act as a funding portal under the JOBSAct, you may voluntarily submit this form to
inform us about your future funding portal business.Your voluntary submission of the requested
information will help FINRA better understand the funding portal community andhelp us develop rules
specific to funding portals.FINRA will accordconfidential treatment to the information that you submit.

Although a further filing will be needed before FINRA will be ableto grant you membership, we intend
to prepopulate for you a future funding portal membership form with the information that you submit
on this form. FINRAmembership will be made available after the SEChasadopted funding portal
registration andother rules, and hasapproved FINRA'sfunding portal rules.

Please feel free to supplement the information that we request on this form with any additional
information that you believe would be helpful.

Please submit the form to: fundingportals@finra.org. If you haveany questions, please contact us at
(212) 858-4000 and select "option 5."

Contact Information

Please provide us a contact person whom we canaskfollow-up questions.

Contact person

First name Steven Joseph
Last name Muehler

Email address Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Phone number 213-407-4386

Fax number None

Mailing address

Company name Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp.
Street address,line 1 4050 Glencoe Avenue

I Street address, iine 2 Click here to enter text.City Marina Del Rey

State California

Country Los Angeles
W Postal code 90292

I
I
I



I
Information About Your Business

I 1. General inforrnation

a. Full Name of Funding Portal ("FP")

Alternative Securities Market

b. Any Other Name(s) Under Which Business is or Will BeConducted

None

c. Business Address

4050 Glencoe Avenue,Marina Del Rey,California 90292

d. Ali Website Addresses Where Business is or Will Be Conducted

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

e. Legal Status of FP (e.g.,Corporation, Limited Liability Company ("LLC"),Partnership, Sole
Proprietorship or Other)

California Stock Corporation

f. State/Country of Formation

California

g. Date of Formation

October 2014

11. Ownership

I a. Please use the schedulebelow to identify the direct owners of the FP.Please include, asapplicable:

i. any shareholder that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classof a voting

i security of the FP,unlessthe FPis a public reporting company (that is,subject to
Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act"));

ii. all general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to

receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 5 percent or more of the

partnership's capital;

I iii. any trust, andeach trustee, that directly owns 5 percent or more of a classofvoting security of the FP,or hasthe right to receive upon dissolution, or has

contributed, 5 percent or more of the FP'scapital; and

I iv. all members of an FPthat is a LLCthat have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or havecontributed, 5 percent or more of the LLC'scapital.

I
I

Interim Form for Funding Portals | Page 2

I



I
b. Please use the schedule below to identify the indirect owners of the FP.Regarding each

direct owner provided in response to the above question, please complete the schedule
below asfollows:

i. in the caseof an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders that

beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the

sale of, 25 percent or more of a classof a voting security of that corporation;

(Note: For purposes of this schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities

» (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent,

grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-

in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that

he/she hasthe right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any

option, warrant or right to purchase the security);

ii. in the case of an owner that is a partnership, all general partners and those

limited andspecial partners that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

have contributed, 25 percent or more of the partnership's capital;

iii. in the case of an owner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee; and

iv. in the case of an owner that is an LLC,(i) those members that have the right to
receive upon dissolution, or have contributed, 25 percent or more of the LLC's

capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers,all elected managers.
(Note: Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25 percent owners at each level.

Oncea public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Act)

is reached,no further ownership information up the chain is required.)

Fuji Legal Name Domestic or Entity in Which interest Percentage of CRDnumber,
Foreign Entity or Owned interest in SSNor Tax ID

Individual Entity Owned
Mr. Steven Joseph Individual Alternative Securities i 100% i 47-2050153

Muehler, Founder & Markets Group
Chief Executive Officer Corporation

Click here to enter text. Choose an item. Click here to enter text. Click here to Click here to
enter text. enter text.

Click here to enter text. Choose an item. Click here to enter text. Click here to Click here to
enter text. enter text.

Click here to enter text. Choose an item. Click here to enter text. Click here to Click here to
enter text. enter text.

Click here to enter text. Choose an item. Click here to enter text. Click here to click here to
enter text. enter text.

(if additional space is needed, please submit a separate document asan additional attachment containing
the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)
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c. Identify (i) all subsidiaries of the FPand (ii) any affiliated entities with which the FPwill

engage in a business relationship in connection with its funding portal activities. Please
identify any of these entities that are broker-dealers.

None

W

Ill. Funding

a. Sourceof Funding

Please identify below all contributions of equity capital or debt financing made to the
FP'sbusiness.

Date Name of Source Recipient Amount Type (Equity or Debt)

I October Mr.Steven J. Alternative $10,000 Equity2014 Muehler Securities opening balance
Markets Group
Corporation

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text, enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

Click here to Click here to enter Click here to Click here to Choose an item.
enter text. text. enter text. enter text.

(if additional space is needed, please submit a separate document as an as ditional attachment

containing the information and identifying the question to which the information pertains.)

IV. Management and Disclosure

a. Please identify by name, title and, if applicable,CRD number, each person associated

with the FPwho is or will be engaged in the management,direction or supervision of
the FP'sbusiness.

Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler, Founder andChief Executive Officer

b. Statutory Disqualifications

is the FPor any person identified in responseto questions ll.a.or IV.a.subject to

statutory disqualification pursuant to Section 3(a)(39) of the Act? (FINRA notes that we

may expand this question to include additional persons in the future funding portal
membership form.)

Interim Formfor Funding Portals | Page 4



I
[if 'Yes'indicated above] As applicable to the FP and each person, identify the

nature of the disqualifying event, provide CRDnumber (if applicable) and describe

the anticipated role with the FP.

I None

c. Other DisclosureHistory (FINRA notes that we may expand this question to include
additional personsand events in the future funding portal membership form.)
is or has the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.been the

subject of the following (or is any of the following otherwise true with respect to the FP

or such person(s) identified): (i) any permanent or temporary adverse action by a state

or federal authority, or a self-regulatory organization, with respect to a registration or

I licensing determination regarding the FPor any person identified in responsetoquestions ll.a.or IV.a.;(ii) a pending, adjudicated or settled regulatory action or

investigation by the SEC,the CFTC,a federal, state or foreign regulatory agency,or a

I self-regulatory organization; (iii) an adjudicated or settled investment-related privatecivil action for damages or an injunction; (iv) a criminal action (other than a minor traffic

violation) that ispending, adjudicated, or that hasresulted in a guilty or no contest plea;
(v) the FPor any person identified in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a.is subject to

unpaid arbitration awards, other adjudicated customer awards,or unpaid arbitration

settlements; (vi) any person identified in response to questions II.a.or IV.a.was

terminated for causeor permitted to resign after an investigation of an alleged violation

of a federal or state securities law, a rule or regulation thereunder, a self-regulatory

I organization rule or an industry standard of conduct; or (vii) a state or federal authorityor self-regulatory organization has imposed a remedial action, suchasspecial training,

continuing education requirements, or heightened supervision, on any person identified

in response to questions ll.a.or IV.a..
XYes O No

I [if 'Yes' indicated above] As applicable to the FP andeach person identified, provideCRD number (if applicable), the person's role with the FPand a description of the
event(s).

I Mr.Steven Joseph Muehler - Seeattached "California Cease andDesist" orderand the Notes on Pagel and the Underlined Section on the Secondto Last Page.

V. Business Relationships, Business Model and Compensation

a. Certain Business Relationships

I Please describe all business andcontractual relationships the FP will maintain, asapplicable,with the following:

i. Escrow agents, transfer agents,and custodians of investor funds andsecurities

I ii. Securities brokers and dealersiii. Recordkeeping

SeeAttachments:

1. Business Description

2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire

interim Form for Funding Portals | Page 5
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I
3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional investor Questionnaire

I b. Pleasedescribe the FP'sbusiness model (e.g.,the types of securities to be presented toinvestors, any limitations on the types of issuers,how issuers will be presented to

investors).

SeeAttachment

1. Business Description

I 2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire3. Non-U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional investor Questionnaire

c. Please describe the forms andsources of compensation that the FP and persons

associated with the FP expect to receive (e.g.,transaction-based, referral-based, flat fee,
from issuers,from investors).

See Attached Business Description

d. Do you plan to useany pre-dispute arbitration agreements?

XYes 0 No

e. Please describe how the FP addresses the requirements for funding portals under the

I JOBSAct. In particular, please describe how the FPwould (i) address investor education;(ii) take measures to reduce the risk of fraud with respect to funding portal transactions;

(iii) ensure adherence to the aggregate selling limits; and (iv) protect the privacy of

I information collected from investors.See attachments:

I 1. Business Description
2. U.S.Investor Suitability Questionnaire
3. Non-U.S. Investor Suitability Questionnaire
4. Institutional investor Questionnaire

interim Form for Funding Portals | Page 6
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i Financial Industry Regulatory Authority
CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration
1735 K Street

Washington, D.C.20006

I
Dear FINRA;

I Enclosed you will find a Pæ-CrowdFunding Web Portal Registration for "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation"(www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com). Also part of this submission,you will find the "Registered Investment Advisor" ADV l
& 2 for the "Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation" and Mr.Steven J.Muehler. The Alternative Securities Markets

I Group Corporation is currently in the processof filing as a Five StateRegistered Investment Advisory Firm. Mr. Muehler is
currently scheduledto take the Series65 SecuritiesLaw Exam in late November or early December2014.

The Alternative Securities Market ("ASM") aims to be the First CrowdFunding Primary and SecondaryMarket for Regulation A

I Securities. The Alternative Securities Market is a Private, Transparent Equity and Debt Marketplace that offers market
participants a comprehensive range of services to meet both the the needsof issuersand investors. Theseservices include a
facility for "Direct Initial Public Offerings" for Qualified Regulation A Securities, Self-Directed IRAs, aswell asa Private
SecondaryResaleFacility for the resale of Regulation A Securities (The "Ebay Style" Secondary Market is a portal where a

I Seller can post an "ask", anda Buyer can post a "Bid" to buy. The communications are only between a seller and a buyer. All
sales areONLY directly between a buyer and a seller. A seller pays aposting fee at the time of posting the ASK, There are no
sales compensations).

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("ASMG") is the operator of the Altemative SecuritiesMarket.

There are four market segments of the Alternative Securities Market:

I 1. ASM Venture Market.
a. U.S.& Canadian CompaniesOnly
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000

i d, Maximum Offering· $1,000,000
e. Equity, Debt (assetbacked) & Convertible Preferred
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

I 2. ASM Main Market:
a. U.S.& CanadianCompanies Only
b. Securities are issuedpursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S
c. Minimum Offering: $1,000,001

I d. Maximum Offering· $5,000,000
e. Maximum Offering- upon enactment of Regulation A Plus, Tier II, the maximum Offering will increase to

$50,000,000
f. Equity, Debt (asset backed) & Convertible Preferred

I g. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
h. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

3. ASM Global Private Market·

a. U.S.,Canadian& Intemational Companies

I b. Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D Rule 506
c. Minimum Offering- $1,000,000
d. Maximum Offering· No Maximum
e. Equity, Debt (asset backed) & Convertible Preferred(others may beconsidered)
£ Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. SeeMandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

Page 1
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

4. ASM Pooled Funds Market.

I a. Private Pooled Investment Funds (Real Estate Funds, Private Equity Funds, Hedge Funds, Etc.)
b. Securities Issued pursuant to Regulation D or Regulation A (if available)
c. Minimum Offering: $100,000
d. Maximum Offering· $No Maximum
e. Equity, Debt and Convertible Preferred (others may be considered)
f. Additional Details available at: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
g. See Mandatory Reporting Requirements below for Companies listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket

Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements for Companies listed on the Altemative Securities Markets Group are listed starting at
the bottom of this page.Though these requirements may differ from those required of the Securities & Exchange Commission or
by any State Securities Regulator, it is the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's determination that these
mandatory public reporting requirements are in the best interest of the investing public, and are mandatory for all companies
listed on the Altemative Securities Market. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's policy is not to engagedor
list any company on the Alternative Securities Market that doesnot fully agree to, andkeep current on the below public reporting
requirements. Any company who fails to supply the below listed public reporting items, shall be 'delisted' from the Alternative
Securities Market and that Company's unrestricted securities held by investors, will not beallowed to be posted on the
Alternative Securities Markets Group SecondaryResale Market ("Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities
Clearinghouse").

The Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse is essentially an "Ebay Style" of an online auction board

I where a holder of an unrestricted security of a company listed on the AlternatiPe Securities Market can post an "ask" for the sale
of shares, anda potential buyer can post a "bid' to buy the shares.The transaction is QNH between a seller and a buyer, and a
sellerpays a nominal fee to post an"ask" on the"Alternative Securities Markets Group's Securities Clearinghouse". Thereare
no sales commissions or "spreads" paid to the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, and tradesare only closed

I during a two hour window per week, which will be part of the Company's weekly "concentrated trade volume" (though "asks "
can beposted 24/7, and "bids" can be submitted24/7). The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's only
compensation is from the seller, and that is paid at the time of the seller posting the "ask", it is not dependenton whether the
seller is successful in selling their securities or not.There is no compensation paid by the buyer.

The Mandatory Public Reporting Requirements of all Companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market are asfollows:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative Securities Markets

I Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30 daysof theclose of eachbusinessquarter.
Company financials shall beemailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com andwill also posted at

www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment

banking professionals with issuedusernamesandpasswordswill have access to view the Company's
Financial Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as"true and accurate" by the Chief
Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative Securities Markets Group a

complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 daysof the close of eachbusiness fiscal year.
Company financials shall be emailed to LEGAL@ASMMarketsGroup.com andwill also postedat

www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors and investment

banking professionals with issuedusernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's
Financial Statements.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will participate

in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new investors and/or financial professionals
that chose to participate in the conference call. During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the

Company, the CEO will detail the "current status of the company " and detail where the CEO is taking the

company in the future. Conferencecall will take place no sooner than ten days,and no greater than 30 days,
from the release of the Company's quarterly fmancial release.CEOtake make ample time to answer questions

Page 2
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, Califamia 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

from conference call participants. Company agreesthat the quarterly conference calls with the Company's

I CEO will postedon the Company's private page at www.AltemativeSecuritieeMarket.çom where they maybe heardby registeredusers of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agreesthat the Company's Chief Executive Officer will

I publish a monthly "State ofthe Conpany Letter" and email the "State ofthe CompanyLette?' to all investorsof the Company and to Alternative Securities Markets Group.The "State ofthe CompanyLetter" should

detail the current operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is looking at taking the

company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agreesthat the "State ofthe Company Letter" will be
posted on the Company's private page at www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed
by registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.corn.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to Altemative Securities

Markets Group. Theseinclude: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New Stock Issues,Reverse Splits, Na me

I Changes,Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions, Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the
Investors and to Alternative Securities Markets Group no lessthan TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record
date.All Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group is further broken-down in EIGHTEEN MARKET SEGMENTS. Eachof the below
Market Segmentswere formed to· (1) operateas both an Independent Primary and SecondaryMarket Segmentof the Alternative
Securities Market for the Direct Initial Public Offering of Securities to the investing public and for the establishmentof a
SecondaryResale/ Trading market for thedirect resaleof securities for companies listed on the Altemative SecuritiesMarket
and currenton all public reporting requirements., and (2) to act as a Private Equity Capital Partner to early and growth stage
companieslisted on one of thebelow listed market segments.

I 1. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Aviation and AerospaceMarket2. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Biofuels Market
3. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group California Water Rights Market
4. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

i 5. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Energy Market6. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Entertainment and Media Market
7. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Fashion & Textiles Market
8. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Financial Services Market
9. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Food and BeverageMarket
10. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Hotel andHospitality Market
11. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Life SettlementMarket
12. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Medical Device and PharmaceuticalsMarket
13. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining & Mineral Rights Market
14. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Oil and Natural Gas Market
15. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Residential Mortgage Clearinghouse
16. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Restaurantand Nightclub Market

I 17. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Retail and E-CommerceMarket
18. The Altemative Securities Markets Group New Technologies Market

Each of the above are Limited Liability Companies (either existing orpending registration) of the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets
Group Corporation. Each of theabove LI£s make "micro investments" in eachcompany listed on its Market Segment.These
"micro investments" in eachCompany are madethrough the payment of State or FederalFees and/or services rendered.These
feesand/or services aredetailed below (but are not limited to):

1. SEC Form 1-A Legal Drafting and Legal Compliance - $2,750
2. SECClK Number Issuance - $0.00
3. International Stock Identification Number: $500
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4. SEC Form 1-A Filing with the SEC (eachsubmissionof sevencopies,includes: printing, binding, binding materials,

I paper materials, ink / toner and postage):$50
5. NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States
6. State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct Initial Public Offering·

a. Califamia: $200 plus 1/5of 1% of the Offering

I b. New York: $300 ($500,000or less)to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
c. Florida: $1,000
d. Texas:$100 plus 1/10*of 1% of the Offering
e. New Jersey:$1,000

i f. Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering
g. Nevada: 0.02%of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
h. Arizona: 1/10*of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)

i NOTE: The costs detailed above are either earnedor paid by the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, and are
considered adebt of the Company.The Company issuesa "Debt Note" to the Altemative Securities Markets Group Corporation
upon each expenditure,or at qualification of the Regulation A by the SEC.Eachdebt note shall havean annualized rate of
interest of 12%,with no monthly interest payments due, and all debt noteshave a maturity of twelve months from the date of

I issuance.The Alternative Securities Markets Group recovers theseexpenditures from the "Cæt of Ofering" of eachCompany's
Public Offering, and debt notes arepaid asthe Company gains capitalization on the Alternative Securities Market.If after 365
days from the date of issue,if anydebt notes havenot been paid in full(repurchased by the Company) from the "costs ofofering
proceeds", the entire debt note shall bevoided andno further attempts to collect the funds will be madeby the Alternative
Securities Markets Group.

NOTE: Though the Company's on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket estimate a "Cost of Offering" of roughly 5%of offering
amount, ABSOLUTELY NONE OF THESE FUNDS ABOVE THOSE POSTED ABOVE ARE PAID TO THE

I ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION OR ANY AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES OF THE
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPCORPORATION.It is estimated that Company legal fees,Company
accounting expenses,Company Marketing and Advertising expenses'could' potentially reach5% of the gross offering amount.
All of thecosts and feesare at the discretion of theCompany, and not the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group.

Alternatiye Seemitla Markets Group's Compensat fon:

• All companies paya monthly "Public Reporting fee"to the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group per month.This
monthly revolving feeis between$35 and $75 per month.This fee starts at the execution of the agreementand
continues until the company is quoted on an OTC Market or a Regulated StockMarket, choosesto leave the
Alternative SecuritiesMarket.

o This Monthly Fee is paid for the following services:

I • Public Reporting of the Company's Monthly, Quarterly, Annual and other periodic reports
• Company Listing on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket
• Ensuring the Company's "Back Office" page is current and correct

• The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, or aMarket SegmentSubsidiary, receives a fully diluted equity

I potion in eachCompany listed on the Alternative Securities Market.In lieu of charging eachcompany $15,000 to
$50,000 for servicesto be rendered, it is the position of the Alternative Securities Markets Group that cash liquidity is
essentialto health of eachcompany listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket, andhaschosen to take an equity
position in eachcompany as opposedto burdening each of our early stage and growth stage companies with a heavy

I financialburden.The diluted equity position in eachcompany rangesfrom 1% to 5%depending on many varying
factors.

• Debt Investment interest made in eachcompany during the registration processof the Regulation A isdetailed earlier in
this document.

I What the Alternative Securities Market does and does not do:

I DOES fforthe Commenrh
• Preparesall Regulation A SECsubmissionsonSECForm 1-A
• Preparesand Submits SEC Form ID for SECEdgar Access and CIKNumber

i
Page 4
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Marina Del Rey, California 9%Q

Office: (213) 407 - 4386/ Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

• Assists Companies in all responsesto comments received on Regulation A Submissions

I • Lists the Company's general company and offering details on the appropriate Alternative SecuritiesMarket Tier and
Market Segment

• Provides an online PDF copy of the current Regulation A submission along with a link to the Company's SEC Edgar
page.

I • Provides an online subscription agreement (usemame andpassword protected, and only made available to investors
who have completed the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group Investor qualification questionnaire.NOTE: No member
of the Alternative Securities Markets Group is able to accept any subscription agreements.ONLY the Investor and a
member of the Company can sign and accept a subscription agreement).

I • Provides all companieswith a " Usernameand Password Protected Securities Compliance Back Office" that contains
(but is not limited to):

o Copies of all State,Federal and International Securities Filings
• SEC Filings

I • NASAA / State Filings
o Copies of all Subscription Agreements Completed
o Copies of Investment Wires or Checks (these are provided to ASMG by the Company)
o Excel Spreadsheetdetailed current andpast shareholder of the Company, number of units owned, amounts

paid

DOES NOT (for the Company).·

I • No Member of the Alternative Securities Markets Group in any way promotes or solicits investments for Companies

listed on the market.

• No Member of the Altemative Securities Markets Group distributes an Investment Prospectus for a company.
• No Member of the Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group speaksto an investor about aparticular company's securities

I or offerings. If ASMG is contacted by a Potential Investor or Investor wishing to speakabout a particular offering or
inquiring details about a company listed on the Alternative Securities Market, the Investors or Potential Investors are
forwarded to a representative of the Company. The Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation is an equitable
interest owner in each company listed on the Alternative SecuritiesMarket (in exchange for the servicesdetailed

I above), it, nor anyof its membersor affiliates, engagein any conversations about the Companieslisted on the

Alternative SecuritiesMarket or their securities.The only interaction the Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation provides is online content about a company and their offerings, and a link to the Company's SEC Form 1-
A (Regulation A) filings and subscription agreement.

I • Does not act asan escrow company, and NEVER hasany accessto any investor funds for the Company. All investor

funds are deposited directly into the Company's bank account (Investor to Company Direct).
• We do not Give any legal advice.
• We Do Not Advertise a Company or their Offerings! All marketing andadvertisements paid for by the Alternative

i Securities Markets Group Corporation are ONLY for the promotion of the Alternative Securities Market and its

services to investors. Any marketing or advertising done that promotes a company or their offerings is completed by
the Company and paid by with their funds. The Alternative SecuritiesMarkets Group does provide "Preferred Media
Partner Contacts" with membersof print, digital, and broadcast media professionals with whom we have an existing

I relationship. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation in no way is compensated for these referrals by the

Company or by the Advertising Company.

DISCLAIMER IN ALL MARKETING PIECES TO COMPANIES SEEKING CAPITAL:

I "The Alternative Securities Marken Group IN NO WAY accepts any form of cash commission or successfulfunding feesforthe sale of any securities. No member of Alternadve Securities Markets Group (or any subsidiaries) wiH in any nwy accept and
fees related to the sale of any securities. No member of Alternative Securities Group (or any subsidiaries) wiHin any way
market, advertise or solicit an investment from an investor for your Company.AR Alternadve Securities Markets Group's

I marketing and advertising eforts are made to aaract private and institutional investors to the A fternative Securides Market.The Alternative Securities Market does issue press releases and alers to "market participants" when a new company is listed,
and about certain news related egens about a Cœnpany through our News Wire Service, but we DO NOT in any way make
any dired attempts to seu,or make an ofer to sell any securities ofthe Company.All interacdons with an investor regarding

I a Company's securities are between a "seller"(issuer or holder of a stock) and a "buyer".ALL INVESTORS FUNDS GO
DIRECTLY TO THE SELL OF A SECURITY, NEVER TO THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP!

Page 5 -
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate: 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Office: (213) 407 - 4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

Thank you for taking the time to review this entire document describing the relationship between the Alternative Securities
Market and the Company.

Thank you,

Mr.StevenJ.Muehler
Founder and Chief Executive Officer

I Alternative Securities Markets Group9107 Wilshire Blvd.

Beverly Hills, California 90210

I Direct: (213) 407-4386

Email: Legakä)ASMMarketsGroup.com
Web: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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WWE

I '

I 1 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

I 2 BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY3 DEPARTMENT OF CORPORATIONS

4

5 TO: StevenJ.Muehler fí

I LA Investment Capital, LLC
6 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450

7 Beverly Hills, California 90210

I 4139 Via Marina, Suite 12088 Marina Del Rey,Califomia 90292

I e 9 LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I,LLC /II" se5
10 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450

Beverly Hills, California 90210
6 11

I 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
o 12 Marina Del Rey,California 90292

13 LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC - AIF

I 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 4500 14 Beverly Hills, California 90292

I 15 4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210
S'' Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Q 16 (;gsribí
LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC - NE

I 17 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 45018 Beverly Hills, California 90210

4050 Glencoe Ave.,Suite 210

I Q 19 Marina Del Rey,California 90292 y-s
LA Investment Capital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC * pr II*

w 21 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450 %4
Beverly Hills, California 90210

I 22 LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC - NR

23 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450
Beverly Hills, California 90210

24 o g , 4r

I LA Investment Ca Real Estate Fund I, LLC -fl(W f
25 9107 Wilshire Blvd , Unit 450

26 Beverly Hills, California 90210

I / / /
27

28 m

i
DESIST AND REFRA1NORDER
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DESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I 2 (For violations of section 25110 of the Corporations Code)3 The California Corporations Commissioner finds that:

4 1. At all relevanttimes,LA Investment Capital, LLC ("LA Investment Capital"), a

5 Califomia limited liability company, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly

6 Hills, California and/or 4139 Via Marina,Suite 1208,MarinaDel Rey,California. LA Investment

7 Capital wasa purported Los Angeles-based high-performance, commercial real estate, energy,

8 biofuels, oil and natural gas investment banking firm. LA Investment Capital acted asthe managing

9 member of severalprivate equity funds,namedbelow.

I . 10 2. Steven J.Muehler ("Muehler") was the founder of LA Investment Capital.
o 11 3. LA Investment Capital maintained a website at www.lainvestmentbanc.com.

I & 12 4. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC

o 13 ("Alternative Investment Fund"), a California limited liability company, conducted business at 9107

I EO 14 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450,Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina

15 Del Rey,Califomia. Alternative Investment Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose of

I oA 16 operating as an early and growth stageworldwide mining andmineralrights investment. The

17 Alternative Investment Fund was to act as a private equity provider to small and middle market

18 worldwide mining and mineral rights companies throughout the United States. According to its

Q 19 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as Alternative Investment Fund's managing member.

20 5. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Bioynels Fund I, LLC ("BioFuels

I o 21 Fund"),a Califomia limited liability company, condected business at 917 Wilshire Blvd., Unit 450,
22 Beverly Hills, California and/or 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey,Califomia.

24 stage biofuels investment. The BioFuels Fund was to act ne a private annity provider to email and

25 middle market biofuels companies throughout the United States.According to its offering materials,

26 LA Investment Capital acted as the BioFuels Fund's managing member.

27 6. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Energy Fund I, LLC ("Energy Fund"), a

28 California limited liability corapany, conducted helas:; at "107Wittis BER, "::a 450,Beverly

I -?rDESIST AND REFRAIN ORDER

I



l Hills, California and/or4050 Glencoe Avenue, Suite 210, Marina Del Rey,California. Energy Fund

i 2 was an investmentfund formed for thepurpose of operating asan early andgrowth stage gæen
3 energy investment. The Energy Fund was to act asa private equity provider to small and middle

4 market green energy companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials,

5 LA Investment Capital acted as the Energy Fund'smanaging member.

6 7. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Entertainment& Media Fund,LLC

7 ("Entertainment & Media Fund"),a purported California limited liability company, conducted

8 business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California. Entertainment & Media Fund

9 wasan investmentfund formedfor the purposeof operating as an early and growth stage

I C.g 10 entertainment investment. The Entertainment & Media Fund was to act as a private equity provider

o 11 to small and middle market entertainment companies throughout Los Angeles. According to its

I & 12 offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Entertainment & Media Fund's managing

o 13 member.

I Eo 14 8. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC ("Oil &

15 Natural GasFund"),a purported California limited liability company,conducted business at 9107

i &A 16 Wilshire Blvd.,Unit 450, Beverly Hills, California.Oil & Natural Gas Fund was an investment fund

." 17 formed for the purpose of operating as an early and growth stage oil and natural gas investment. The

18 Oil & Natural Gas Fund was to act as a private equity provider to small and middle market oil and

Q 19 natural gas companies throughout the United States. According to its offering materials, LAI M
o
e 20 Investment Capital acted as the Oil & Natural Gas Fund's managing member.

I r2 21 9. At all relevant times, LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I, LLC ("Real Estate
22 Fund"), a purported Nevada limited liability company, conducted business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,

23 Unit 450,Beverly Hills, California. Real Estate Fund was an investment fund formed for the purpose

24 of operating as an early and growth stage real estate investment. The Real Estate Fund was to act as a

25 private equity provider to small and middle market real estate companies throughout the United

26 States. According to its offering materials, LA Investment Capital acted as the Real Estate Fund's

27 managing member.

28 ///
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I 1 10. Beginning in at least January 2010, Muehler and LA Investment Capital offered

2 interests in limited liability companies and/or investment contracts to at least one California investor

3 in the form of"membership units" in LA Investment Capital and the Alternative Investment Fund,

4 BioFuels Fund, Energy Fund, Entertainment & Media Fund,Oil & Natural Gas Fund, and the Real

5 Estate Fund.

6 11. Muehler and LA Investment Capital solicited the investor by means of the Internet.

7 12. Thesemembershipunits were offered in this state in issuertransactions.The

8 Department of Corporations has not issued a permit or other form of qualification authorizing any

a 9 person to offer or sel1these securities in this state.

I C
.o 10 Based upon the foregoing findings, the Califomia Corporations Commissioner is of the

o 11 opinion that these interests in limited liability companies, investment contracts and/or membership

I & 12 units are subject to qualification under the California Corporate Securities Law of 1968 and are being

o 13 or have been offered without first being qualified. Pursuant to Section 25532 of the Corporate

14 Securities Law of 1968, Steven J.Muehler; LA Investment Capital,LLC; LA Investment Capital

I 15 Alternative Investment Fund I, LLC; LA Investment Capital BioFuels Fund I, LLC; LA Investment16 Capital EnergyFundI, LLC; LA InvestmentCapital Entertainment & Media Fund,LLC; LA

I 17 Investment Capital Oil & Natural Gas Fund I, LLC; and LA Investment Capital Real Estate Fund I,18 LLC arehereby orderedto desist and refrain from the furtheroffer or saleof securities,in the State of

19 California, including but not limite interestfiA limiteil liability companies,investment contracts,

20 an

i 21 e22 ///

23 ///

24 ///

25

26

27

28
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WIN

I
1 This Order is necessary,in the public interest,for the protection of investorsandconsistent

i 2 with the purposes,policies,andprovisions of the Corporate Securities Law of 1968.3 Dated: August 25,2010

I 4 Los Angeles,California PRESTON DuFAUCHARD
5 California Corporations Commissioner

6

7 By

I g ALAN S.WEINGERDeputy Commissioner
9 Enforcement Division

I . 10
o 11

I &
12

o 13

14

15

A 16

m 17

18

I Q 19e 20
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22
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FORM ADV (Paper Version)

I • UNIFORM APPLICATION FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATIONAND
• REPORT BY EXEMPT REPORTING ADVISERS

PART 1A

WARNING: Complete this form truthfully. False statements or omissions may result in denial of your
application, revocation of your registration, or criminal prosecution. You must keepthis form
updated by illing periodic amendments. SeeForm ADV General Instruction 4.

Check the box that indicates what you would like to do (check all that apply):

SEC or State Registration:
O Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with the SEC.
@ Submit an initial application to register as an investment adviser with one or more states.

Submit an annual updating amendment to your registration for your fiscal year ended
Submit an other-than-annual amendment to your registration.

SEC or Sgte Report by Exempt Reporting Advisers:
O Submit aninitial report to the SEC.

I O Submit a report to one or more state securities authorities.O Submit anannual updating amendment to your report for your fiscal year ended
O Submit another-than-annual amendment to your report.
O Submit afinal report.

Item 1 Identifying Information

Responsesto this Item tell us who you are, where you are doing business,and how we can contact you.

I A. Your full legalname (if you are a sole proprietor, your last, first, and middle names):
MueNer, Sloven Joseph

B. Name under which you primarily conduct your advisory business, if different from Item 1.A.
Anem.uvesecusses M.ra.isorcup comoroson

List on Section I.B. of Schedule D any additional names under which you conduct your advisory business.

I C. If this filing is reporting a change in your legal name (Item 1.A.)or primary business name (Item 1.B.),
enter the new name and specify whether the name change is ofDyour legal name orDyour primary
business name:

D. (1) If you are registered with the SEC as an investment adviser, your SEC file number: 801-

(2) If you report to the SEC as an exempt reporting adviser, your SEC file number: 802-

E. If you have a number ("CRD Number") assigned by the FINRA 's CRD system or by the IARD system,
your CRD number:

SEC 1707 (09-11)
File 2 of4



I FORM ADV Your Namenauer,san,."Je CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page2 of l9

If your j frm does not have a CRD number, skip this Item L E. Do not provide the CRD number of one of
your ofjìcers, employees, or af]ìliates.

F. Principal Ofice and Place ofBusiness

(1) Address (do not use a P.O.Box):

I 4050 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210 (number andstreet)
MarinaDel Rey ca&omia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,check this box: 9

i List on Section 1.F.of Schedule D any office, other than your principal oßlce and place of business, atwhich you conduct investment advisory business. Ifyou are applying for registration, or are registered,
with one or more state securities authorities, you must list all ofyour onices in the state or states to which
you are applying for registration or with whom you are registered. If you are applying for SEC
registration, ifyou are registered only with the SEC,or ifyou are reporting to the SEC as an exempt
reporting adviser, list the largest jIve ofices in terms of numbers of employees.

(2) Days of week that you normally conduct business at your principal office andplace of business:

2 Monday - Friday () Other: 8:30AM to 5:00 PM PST

Normal businesshours at this location:

(3) Telephone number at this location: 21M07m

I (area code) (telephone number)
(4) Facsimile number at this location:

(area code) (facsimile number)

G. Mailing address, if different from your principal office andplace of business address:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, UnR210

I (number and street)
Marina Del Rey CA 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence,check this box: D

H. If you are a sole proprietor, state your full residence address, if different from your principal office and
place of business address in Item 1.F.:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)



FORM ADV Your Name CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page 3 of 19

I. Do you have one or more websites? Yes W No O

I If "yes," list all website addresses on Section 1.I.of Schedule D. If a website address serves as a portalthrough which to access other information you have published on the web, you may list the portal without
listing addresses for all of the other information. Some advisers may need to list more than one portal
address. Do not provide individual electronic mail (e-mail) addresses in response to this Item.

J. Provide the name and contact information of your Chief Compliance Officer If you arean exempt
reporting adviser, you must provide the contact information for your Chief Compliance Officer, if you
have one. If not, you must complete Item 1.K.below.

Mr.Steven .losophMuehler

I (name)

Chief Executive Ollicer

(other titles, if any)
213 407-4386

I (area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)
4050 GlencoeAvenue, UnR 210

(number and street)
Marina Del Rey California 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

Le9elgAnernativeSearniesMarket.corn

(electronic mail (e-mail) address,if Chief Compliance Officer has one)

K. Additional Regulatory Contact Person: If a person other than the Chief Compliance Officer is authorized
to receive information and respondto questions about this Form ADV, you may provide that information

I here.Mr.Steven .losophMuehler

(name)

I Chief Executive Onicer (titles)
213 407-4386

I (area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

4050 Glencoe Avenue.Unit 210

(number and street)
MarinaDel Rey Callfomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

Legal@AlternativeSecuritteeMarketcom

(electronic mail (e-mail) address, if contact person has one)

L. Do you maintain someor all of the books and records you are required to keep under Section 204 of the

I Advisers Act, or similar state law, somewhere other than your principal ofßceandplace of business?Yes Q No W

If "yes," complete Section 1.L.of Schedule D.



FORM ADV Your NameMueNer, StevenJoseph CRD Number

Page4 of 19 Date SEC 801- or 802Number

M. Are you registeredwith aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? Yes O No W

I Answer "no" if you are not registered with aforeign financial regulatory authority, even if you have an
affiliate that is registered with aforeign fmancial regulatory authority. If'pes," complete Section 1.M.of
Schedule D.

N. Are you a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19347

Yes O No W

I If"yes," provide your CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assignsto eachpublicreporting company):

O. Did you have $1 billion or more in assets on the last day of your most recent fiscal year?

Yes O No W

P. Provide your Legal Entity Identryler if you have one:

A legal entity identifier is aunique number that companies use to identify each other in the financial
marketplace. In the first half of 2011, the legal entity identryler standard was still in development. You
may not have a legal entity identryler.

Item 2

SEC Registration

I Responses to this Item help us (and you) determine whether you are eligible to register with the SEC. Complete this
Item 2.A.only if you are applying for SEC registration or submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC
registration.

I A. To register (or remain registered) with the SEC, you must check at least one of the items 2.A.(1)through
2.A.(12),below. If you are submitting an annual updating amendment to your SEC registration and you
are no longer eligible to register with the SEC,check Item 2.A.(13). Part 1A Instruction 2 provides
information to help you determine whether you may afHrmatively respondto eachof these items.

You (the adviser):

0 (1) are a large advisory firm that either:

(a) has regulatory assets under management of $100 million (in U.S.dollars) or more, or

I (b) has regulatory assets under managementpf $90 million (in U.S.dollars) or more at the time offiling its most recent annual updating amendment and is registered with the SEC;

O (2) area mid-sized advisory firm that has regulatory assets under management of $25 million (in
U.S.dollars) or more but less than $100 million (in U.S.dollars) and you areeither:

(a) not required to be registered as an adviser with the state securities authority of the state where
you maintain your principal office and place of business, or

I
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FORM ADV
Part 1A Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number

W Page Sof 19 Date SEC 801- or 802Number

(b) not subject to examination by the state securities authority of the state where you maintain
your principal ogice and place of business;

I Click HER Efor a list of states in which an investment adviser, if registered, would not besubject to examination by the state securities authority.

O (3) haveyour principal ogice andplace of business in Wyoming (which doesnot regulate advisers);

(4) have your principal ofice and place of business outside the United States;

I O (5) are an investment adviser (or sub-adviser) to an investment company registeredunder theInvestment Company Act of 1940;

O (6) are an investment adviser to a company which has elected to be a business development

i company pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 and hasnot withdrawnthe election, andyou have at least $25 million of regulatory assets under management;

I O (7) areapension consultant with respect to assets of plans having an aggregate value of at least
$200,000,000 that qualifies for the exemption in rule 203A-2(a);

O (8) are a related adviser under rule 203A-2(b) that controls, is controlled by, or is under common

I control with, an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC, and your principal ogice andplace of business is the same as the registered adviser;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(8)of Schedule D.

E (9) are a newly formed adviser relying on rule 203A-2(c) because you expect to be eligible for SEC
registration within 120 days;

Ifyou check this box, complete Section 2.A.(9) of Schedule D.

(10) are a multi-state adviser that is required to register in 15or more states and is relying on rule
203A-2(d);

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(10) of Schedule D.

(I l) are an Internet adviser relying on rule 203A-2(e);

(12) have received an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition against registration with the
SEC;

If you check this box, complete Section 2.A.(12) of Schedule D.

(13) are no longer eligible to remain registered with the SEC.

SEC Reporting by Exempt Reporting Advisers

B. Complete this Item 2.B.only if you are reporting to the SEC as anexempt reporting adviser. Check all that
apply. You:

I O (1) qualify for the exemption from registration asan adviser solely to one or more venture capitalfunds;

I
I



I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page6 of 19

0 (2) qualify for the exemption from registration because you act solely as an adviser to privatefunds
and have assets under management in the United States of lessthan $150 million;

O (3) act solely as an adviser to privatefunds but you are no longer eligible to check box 2.B.(2)
because you have assets under management in the United States of $150 million or more.

If you check box (2) or (3), complete Section 2.B.of Schedule D.

State Securities Auth.ority Notice Filings and State Reporting by Exempt
Reporting Advisers

C. Under state laws, SEC-registered advisers may be required to provide to state securities authorities a copy

I of the Form ADV and any amendments they file with the SEC. These are called noticefilings. In addition,exempt reporting advisers may be required to provide state securities authorities with a copy of reports and
any amendments they file with the SEC. If this is an initial application or report, check the box(es)next to
the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports you submit to

I the SEC. If this is an amendment to direct your noticefilings or reports to additional state(s), check thebox(es) next to the state(s) that you would like to receive notice of this and all subsequent filings or reports
you submit to the SEC. If this is an amendment to your registration to stop your noticefilings or reports
from going to state(s) that currently receive them, uncheck the box(es) next to those state(s).

OAL OCT OHI OKY OMN ONH OOH OSC DVI

I OAK ODE DID OLA OMS ONJ OOK OSD OVAW AZ O DC D IL O ME O MO O NM O OR O TN O WA
OAR RFL OIN OMD 0MT WNY OPA OTX 0WV
W CA O GA O IA O MA O NE O NC D PR O UT O WI
O CO O GU O KS O MI M NV O ND O RI O VT

If you are amending your registration to stop your notice filings or reports from going to a state that

I currently receives them and you do not want to pay that state's notice f fling or report jìling fee for the
coming year, your amendment must bejìled before the end of the year (December 3 ]).

Item 3 Form of Organization

A. How are you organized?

I B Corporation O SoleProprietorship O Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)O Partnership O Limited Liability Company (LLC) O Limited Partnership (LP)
O Other (specify):

If you are changing your response to this Item, see Part iA Instruction 4.

B. In what month does your fiscal year end each year? December

C. Under the laws of what state or country are you organized? califomia

If you are apartnership, provide the name of the state or country under whose laws your partnership was
formed. If you are a sole proprietor, provide the name of the state or country where you reside.

If you are changing your response to this Item, see Part JA Instruction 4.

I



I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD Number
Part 1A Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
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Item 4 Successions

A. Are you, at the time of this filing, succeeding to the business of a registered investment adviser?

Yes W No

I If "yes," complete Item 4.B.and Section 4 of Schedule D.B. Date of Succession:

(mm/dd/yyyy)

If you have already reported this succession on a previous Form ADVfiling, do not report the succession
again. Instead, check "No." See Part 1A Instruction 4.

Item 5 Information About Your Advisory Business

Responses to this Item help us understand your business,assist us in preparing for on-site examinations, andprovide

I us with data we usewhen making regulatory policy. Part 1A Instruction 5.a.provides additional guidance to newlyformed advisers for completing this Item 5.

Emplovees

If you are organized as a sole proprietorship, include yourself as an employee in your responses to Item S.A
and Items 5.B.(1),(2), (3), (4), and (S). If an employee performs more than one function, you should count that
employee in each ofyour responses to Items 5.B.(1), (2), (3), (4) and (S).

A. Approximately how many employees do you have? Include full- andpart-time employees but do not
include any clerical workers.

I B. (1) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.perform investment advisory functions
(including research)?

(2) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered representatives of a broker-
dealer?

O

(3) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are registered with one or more state
securities authorities as investment adviser representatives?

(4) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A. are registered with one or more state

securities authorities as investment adviser representatives for an investment adviser other than you?

(5) Approximately how many of the employees reported in S.A.are licensed agents of an insurance
company or agency?

O

I



FORM ADV

I Part 1A Your NameMuehler, StevenJoseph CRD NumberPage8 of 19 Date SEC 801- or 802 Number

(6) Approximately how many firms or other persons solicit advisory clients on your behalf?

I In your response to Item 5.B.(6), do not count any of your employees and count afirm only once - do notcount each of the jirm's employees that solicit on your behalf

Clients

In your responses to Items 5.C.and 5.D.do not include as "clients" the investors in aprivate fund you advise,
unless you havea separate advisory relationship with those investors.

C. (1) To approximately how many clients did you provide investment advisory services during your most
recently completed fiscal year?

50 01-10 011-25 026-100

If more than 100, how many? (round to the nearest 100)

(2) Approximately what percentage of your clients are non-United States persons? O °/.

1 D. For purposes of this Item 5.D.,the category "individuals" includes trusts, estates, and 401(k)plans and
IRAs of individuals and their family members, but does not include businesses organized as sole
proprietorships.

The category "business development companies" consists of companies that have made an election

I pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940. Unless you provide advisory services
pursuant to an investment advisory contract to an investment company registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, check "None" in response to Item 5.D.(1)(d) and do not check any of the boxes in
response to Item 5.D.(2)(d).

(1) What types of clients do you have? Indicate the approximate percentage that each type of client

comprises of your total number of clients. If a client fits into more than one category, check all

that apply. Up to I I- 26- 51- 76-
None .10°4 25°4 50°4 25°4 99°4 1.00°4

(a) Individuals (other than
high net worth individuals) O O Q 0 0 0 0

(b) High net worth individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q

I (c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O O O(d) Investment companies D O O O O O O
(e) Business development companies O O O O O O O

I (f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than O O O O O O O
investment companies)

(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations D O O O O O(i) Corporations or other businesses
not listed above O O O O O O

(j) State or municipal government entities O O O O O O O

I (k) Other investment advisers D O O O O O O(1) Insurance companies O O O O O O O

I
I
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(m) Other: O O O O O O O

(2) Indicate the approximate amount of your regulatory assets under management (reported in Item 5.F.
below) attributable to each of the following type of client. If a client fits into more than one category,

check all that apply. Up to Up to Up to
Norte 2_5% 10% 25% 221°4

(a) Individuals (other than

high net worth individuals) O O O O O

I (b) High net worth individuals O O O O O
(c) Banking or thrift institutions O O O O O
(d) Investment companies O O O O O
(e) Business development companies E O O O O

I (f) Pooled investment vehicles (other than 9 0 0 0 Oinvestment companies)

(g) Pension and profit sharing plans O O O O
(but not the plan participants)

I (h) Charitable organizations O O O O(i) Corporations or other businesses
not listed above O O O O

I (j) State or municipal government entities O O O O
(k) Other investment advisers O O O O O
(1) Insurance companies 0 O O O O
(m) Other: 8 O O O O

Compensation Arrangements

E. You are compensatedfor your investment advisory services by (check all that apply):

W (1) A percentage of assets under your management
(2) Hourly charges

I O (3) Subscription fees (for anewsletter or periodical)
@ (4) Fixed fees (other than subscription fees)

O (5) Commissions
O (6) Performance-basedfees
O (7) Other (specify): Equity CroiFunding Securities Consultation for investors and issuers

Regulatory Assets Under Management

i F. (1) Do you provide continuous and regular supervisory or management services to securities
portfolios? O Yes W No

(2) If yes, what is the amount of your regulatory assets under management and total number of accounts?

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Accounts

Discretionary: (a) $ .00 (d)

I
I
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Non-Discretionary: (b) $ .00 (e)

Total: (c) $ .00 (f)

Part 1A Instruction 5.b.explains how to calculate your regulatory assets under management. Youmust
follow these instructions carefully when completing this Item.

Advisory Activities

G. What type(s) of advisory servicesdo you provide? Check all that apply.

I M (1) Financial planning servicesW (2) Portfolio management for individuals and/or small businesses
@ (3) Portfolio management for investment companies (as well as "business development companies"

that have made an election pursuant to section 54 of the Investment Company Act of 1940)

W (4) Portfolio management for pooled investment vehicles (other than investment companies)
@ (5) Portfolio management for businesses (other than small businesses) or institutional clients

I (other than registered investment companies andother pooled investment vehicles)
O (6) Pension consulting services

O (7) Selection of other advisers (including privatefund managers)
W (8) Publication of periodicals or newsletters

i O (9) Security ratings or pricing services
O (10)Market timing services
W (11)Educational seminars/workshops
O (12) Other (specify): Equity cromfFunding Securities Consultation for investors and issuers

I Do not check Item 5.G.(3)unless you provide advisory services pursuant to an investment advisory contract to
an investment company registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, including as a subadviser. If
you check Item 5.G.(3), report the 811 or 814 number of the investment company or investment companies to
which you provide advice in Section 5.G.of Schedule D.

H. If you provide financial planning services,to how many clients did you provide these services during your
last fiscal year?

@ 0 O 1-10 O 11-25 0 26-50 0 51-100 0 101-250 0 251-500
0 More than 500 If more than 500, how many? (round to the nearest 500)

In your responses to this Item 5.II., do not include as "clients" the investors in a private fund you advise, unless
you have a separate advisory relationship with those investors.

I. If you participate in a wrapfeeprogram, do you (check all that apply):

O (1) sponsor the wrap fee program?

O (2) act as aportfolio manager for the wrapfeeprogram?

Ifyou are a portfolio managerfor a wrap fee program, list the names of the programs and their sponsors in
Section 5.I.(2)of Schedule D.

If your involvement in a wrap fee program is limited to recommending wrap fee programs to your clients,
or you advise a mutual fund that is offered through a wrap fee program, do not check either Item 5.1.(1)or
SJ(2).

I
I
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I J. In response to Item 4.B.of Part 2A of Form ADV, do you indicate that you provide investment advice only
with respect to limited types of investments? O Yes O No

Item 6 Other Business Activities

In this Item, we request information about your firm's other business activities.

A. You are actively engaged in business as a (check all that apply):

0 (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of abroker-dealer

i O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt fromregistration)
O (4) futures commission merchant

O (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent

i O (6) insurance broker or agentO (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) trust company

i O (9) registered municipal advisorO (10) registered security-based swap dealer
O (11) major security-based swap participant

i O (12) accountant or accounting firm
O (13) lawyer or law firm
O (14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

lfyou engage in other business using a name that is diferent from the names reported in Items 1.A.or 1.B,
complete Section 6.A.of Schedule D.

B. (1) Are you actively engaged in any other business not listed in Item 6.A.(other than giving investment
advice)? W Yes W No

(2) If yes, is this other business your primary business? W Yes O No

i If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(2) of Schedule D, and if you engage in thisbusiness under a diferent name, provide that name.

(3) Do you sell products or provide services other than investment advice to your advisory clients?
Yes W No

If "yes," describe this other business on Section 6.B.(3)of Schedule D, and ifyou engage in this
business under a different name, provide that name.

Item 7 Financial Industry Affiliations and Private Fund Reporting

i In this Item, we request information about your financial industry affiliations and activities. This informationidentifies areas in which conflicts of interest may occur between you andyour clients.

A. This part of Item 7 requires you to provide information about you and your related persons, including

i foreign affiliates. Your related persons are all of your advisory aßiliates and any person that is undercommon control with you.

I You have a relatedperson that is a (check all that apply):O (1) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer, or government securitiesbroker or dealer (registered

i
I
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I or unregistered)O (2) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (3) registered municipal advisor

i O (4) registered security-based swap dealerO (5) major security-based swapparticipant
O (6) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from

registration)

I O (7) futures commission merchantO (8) banking or thrift institution
O (9) trust company

I O (10)accountant or accounting firmO (11)1awyer or law firm
O (12)insurance company or agency
O (13)pension consultant

i O (14)real estate broker or dealerO (15)sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooled
investment vehicles

O (16)sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

For each related person, including foreign affiliates that may not be registered or required to be registered
in the United States, complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D.

1 You do not need to complete Section 7.A.of Schedule D for any related person if (!) you have no businessdealings with the related person in connection with advisory services you provide to your clients; (2)you
do not conduct shared operations with the related person; (3) you do not refer clients or business to the

I related person, and the related person does not refer prospective clients or business to you; (4)you do not
share supervised persons or premises with the related person; and (5)you have no reason to believe that
your relationship with the related person otherwise creates a conflict of interest with your clients.

You must complete Section 7.A.of Schedule Dfor each related person acting as qualißed custodian in
connection with advisory services you provide to your clients (other than any mutual fund transfer agent
pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(l)). regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be

operationally independent under rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

B. Are you an adviser to any private fund? W Yes O No

I If "yes," then for each private fund that you advise, you must complete a Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D,except in certain circumstances described in the next sentence and in Instruction 6 ofthe Instructions to
Part i A. If another adviser reports this information with respect to any such private fund in Section 7.B.(1)
of Schedule D of its Form ADV (e.g., ifyou are a subadviser), do not complete Section 7.B.(1)of
Schedule D with respect to that private fund. You must, instead, complete Section 7.B.(2)of Schedule D.

In either case, ifyou seek to preserve the anonymity of a private fund client by maintaining its identity in

i your books and records in numerical or alphabetical code, or similar designation, pursuant to rule 204-
2(d), you may identify the private fund in Section 7.B.(1)or 7.B.(2)of Schedule D using the same code or
designation in place of the fund's name.

Item 8 Participation or Interest in Client Transactions

In this Item, we request information about your participation and interest in your clients ' transactions. This
information identifies additional areasin which conflicts of interest may occur between you and your clients.

I
I
I
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I Like Item 7, Item 8 requiresyou to provide information about you andyour related persons, including foreignaffiliates.

Proprietary Interest in Client Transactions

A. Do you or any relatedperson: Yes N_o

I (1) buy securities for yourself from advisory clients, or sell securities you own toadvisory clients (principal transactions)? O El

I (2) buy or sell for yourself securities (other than shares of mutual funds) that you
also recommend to advisory clients? O E]

I (3) recommend securities (or other investment products) to advisory clients in
which you or any relatedperson has some other proprietary (ownership)
interest (other than those mentioned in Items 8.A.(1)or (2))? E] O

I SalesInterest in Client TransaetionsB. Do you or any related person: les No

I (1) as a broker-dealer or registered representative of abroker-dealer, executesecurities trades for brokerage customers in which advisory client securities
are sold to or bought from the brokerage customer (agency cross transactions)? O E)

I (2) recommend purchase of securities to advisory clients for which you or any relatedperson serves as underwriter, general or managing partner, or purchaser
representative? E] O

(3) recommend purchase or sale of securities to advisory clients for which you or any
relatedperson has any other sales interest (other than the receipt of sales
commissions asa broker or registered representative of a broker-dealer)? O E]

Investment or Brokerage Discretion

C. Do you or any related person havediscretionary authority to determine the: les N_g

(1) securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? O E]

(2) amount of securities to be bought or sold for a client's account? O El

(3) broker or dealer to be used for a purchase or sale of securities
for a client's account? O E)

(4) commission rates to be paid to a broker or dealer for a client's securities
transactions? O E)

Yes N.o
D. If you answer "yes"to C.(3) above,are any of the brokers or dealers related persons? O O

E. Do you or any related person recommend brokers or dealers to clients? E) 0

I
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I F. If you answer "yes" to E above,are any of the brokers or dealers relatedpersons? O E

I G. (1) Do you or any relatedperson receive research or other products or servicesother than execution from a broker-dealer or a third party ("soft dollar benefits") in
connection with client securities transactions?

I (2) If "yes" to G.(1)above,are all the "soft dollar benefits" you or anyrelated persons receive eligible "researchor brokerage services"under section
28(e) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?

H. Do you or any related person, directly or indirectly, compensate any person for
client referrals?

I I. Do you or any relatedperson, directly or indirectly, receive compensation from anyperson for client referrals? 0 0

In responding to Items 8.H and 8J., consider all cash and non-cash compensation that you or a relatedI person gave to (in answering Item 8.H)or received from (in answering Item 8.I) any person in exchangefor client referrals, including any bonus that is based, at least in part, on the number or amount of client
referrals.

Item 9 Custody

In this Item, we askyou whether you or a relatedperson hascustody of client (other than clients that are investment
companies registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940) assets and about your custodial practices.

A. (1) Do you have custody of any advisory clients ': Ye_s Ng

(a) cash or bank accounts?
(b) securities? O

I Ifyou are registering or registered with the SEC,answer "No" to Item 9.A.(1)(a) and (b) if you havecustody solely because (i) you deduct your advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, or (ii) a
related person has custody ofclient assets in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, but

I you have overcome the presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to Advisers Act
rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5))from the related person.

(2) If you checked "yes" to Item 9.A.(1)(a)or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which you have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

If you are registering or registered with the SEC and you have custody solely because you deduct your

I advisory fees directly from your clients' accounts, do not include the amount of those assets and thenumber of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). If your related person has custody of client assets
in connection with advisory services you provide to clients, do not include the amount of those assets and
the number of those clients in your response to Item 9.A.(2). lnstead, include that information in your
response to Item 9.B.(2).

I
I
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B. (1) In connection with advisory services you provide to clients, do any of your related persons have
custody of any of your advisory clients': les N_g

I (a) cash or bank accounts? O O(b) securities? O

You are required to answer this item regardless of how you answered Item 9.A.(1)(a) or (b).

(2) If you checked"yes" to Item 9.B.(1)(a) or (b), what is the approximate amount of client funds and
securities and total number of clients for which your related persons have custody:

U.S.Dollar Amount Total Number of Clients

(a) $ (b)

C. If you or your relatedpersons have custody of client funds or securities in connection with advisory
services you provide to clients, check all the following that apply:

I O (1) A qualified custodian(s) sendsaccount statements at least quarterly to the investors in the
pooled investment vehicle(s) you manage.

I O (2) An independentpublic accountant audits annually the pooled investment vehicle(s) that youmanage and the audited financial statements are distributed to the investors in the pools.

O (3) An independentpublic accountant conducts an annual surprise examination of client funds and
securities.

O (4) An independent public accountant prepares an internal control report with respect to custodial

I serviceswhen you or your relatedpersons arequalified custodians for client funds and
securities.

If you checked Item 9.C.(2), C.(3) or C.(4), list in Section 9.C.of Schedule D the accountants that are

I engaged to perform the audit or examination or prepare an internal control report. (Ifyou checked Item9.C.(2),you do not have to list auditor information in Section 9.C.of Schedule D ifyou already provided
this information with respect to the private funds you advise in Section 7.B.(1)of Schedule D).

I D. Do you or your relatedperson(s) act as qualified custodians for your clients in connection with advisoryservices you provide to clients?
Ye.s NJì

I (1) you act asa qualified custodian O O(2) your relatedperson(s) act asqualified custodian(s) O O

Ifyou checked "yes" to Item 9.D.(2), all related persons that act as qualifled custodians (other than any

I mutual fund transfer agent pursuant to rule 206(4)-2(b)(1)) must be identgied in Section 7.A.ofScheduleD, regardless of whether you have determined the related person to be operationally independent under
rule 206(4)-2 of the Advisers Act.

I E. If you are filing your annual updating amendment and you were subject to a surprise examination by an
independent public accountant during your last fiscal year, provide the date (MM/YYYY) the examination
commenced:

I
I
I
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F. If you or your related persons havecustody of client funds or securities, how manypersons, including, but
not limited to, you and your relatedpersons, act as qualified custodians for your clients in connection with
advisory services you provide to clients?

Item 10 Control Persons

In this Item, we ask you to identify everyperson that, directly or indirectly, controls you.

If you are submitting an initial application or report, you must complete ScheduleA and Schedule B. Schedule
A asks for information about your direct owners andexecutive officers. ScheduleB asks for information about

I your indirect owners. If this is an amendment and you are updating information you reported on eitherSchedule A or Schedule B (or both) that you filed with your initial application or report, you must complete
Schedule C.

I A. Doesany person not named in Item 1.A.or SchedulesA, B, or C,directly or indirectly, control yourmanagement or policies? O Yes @ No

If yes, complete Section 10.A.of Schedule D.

B. If any person named in Schedules A, B, or C or in Section 10.A.of Schedule D is a public reporting
company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934, please complete Section 10.B.
of Schedule D.

Item 11 Disclosure Information

In this Item, we ask for information about your disciplinary history and the disciplinary history of all your advisory
affiliates. We usethis information to determine whether to grant your application for registration, to decide whether

i to revoke your registration or to place limitations on your activities as an investment adviser, and to identify
potential problem areas to focus on during our on-site examinations. One event may result in "yes" answers to more
than one of the questions below.

I Your advisory afiliates are: (1) all of your current employees (other than employees performing only clerical,
administrative, support or similar functions); (2) all of your oilicers, partners, or directors (or any person performing
similar functions); and (3) allpersons di ectly or indirectly controlling you or contmiled by you. If you are a
"separately identifiable department or division" (STD) of a bank, seethe Glossary of Terms to determine who your
advisory aniliates are.

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC or ifyou are an exempt reporting adviser, you may limit your

i disclosure of any event listed in Item ii to ten years following the date of the event. If you are registered or
registering with a state, you must respond to the questions as posed; you may, therefore, limit your disclosure to ten
years following the date ofan event only in responding to Items ll.A.(1), ll.A.(2), ll.B.(1), 11.8.(2), ll.D.(4), and
i 1.H(l)(a). For purposes of calculating this ten-year period the date of an event is the date the final order,

I judgment, or decree was entered, or the date any rights of appeal from preliminary orders, judgments, or decrees
lapsed.

You must complete the appropriate Disclosure Reporting Page("DRP") for "yes" answers to the questions in this
Item l1.

Es No
Do any of the events below involve you or any of your supervisedpersons? E] O
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For "ves" answersto the following guestions.comolete aCriminal Action DRP:

A. In the past ten years,have you or any advisory aniliate:

(1) beenconvicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a
domestic, foreign, or military coutt to anyfelony?

(2) beencharged with anyfelony? O

Ifyou are registered or registering with the SEC, or ifyou are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser
you may limit your response to Item ll.A(2) to charges that are currently pending.

B. In the past ten years,have you or any advisory aßìliate:

I (1) beenconvicted of or pied guilty or nolo contendere ("no contest") in a domestic,foreign, or military court to a misdemeanor involving: investments or an
investment-related business, or any fraud, false statements, or omissions,

I wrongful taking of property, bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion,
or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

(2) been charged with a misdemeanor listed in Item I1.B.(1)? O O

lf you are registered or registering with the SEC,or if you are reporting as an exempt reporting adviser,
you may limit your response to Item 11.3.(2) to charges that are currently pending.

I For "yes" answers to the following questions,complete a Regulatory Action DRP:

C. Has the SEC or the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) ever:

(1) found you or any advisory aßlliate to havemade a false statement or omission? O O

(2) found you or any advisory aßlliate to have been involved in a violation of SEC
or CFTC regulations or statutes? O O

(3) found you or any advisory afiliate to have been a cause of an investment-related
business having its authorization to do businessdenied, suspended,revoked, or
restricted? O O

(4) entered an order against you or any advisory affliate in connection with
investment-related activity? O O

(5) imposed a civil money penalty on you or any advisory afiliate, or ordered you
or any advisory afiliate to cease and desist from any activity?

D. Has any other federal regulatory agency,any state regulatory agency, or anyforeign
jinancial regulatory authority:

(1) everfound you or any advisory a§lliate to have made a false statement or
omission, or beendishonest,unfair, or unethical? O

I (2) everfound you or any advisory aniliate to have been involved in aviolation ofinvestment-related regulations or statutes?

I
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I Yes Ng
(3) everfound you or any advisory affiliate to have beena cause of an investment-

I related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,revoked, or restricted? O O

(4) in the past ten years, entered an order against you or any advisory af)lliate in

connection with an investment-related activity?

(5) ever denied, suspended,or revoked your or any advisory aßìliate's registration or

i license, or otherwise prevented you or any advisory aßìliate, by order,from associating with an investment-related business or testricted your or any
advisory aßìliate's activity? 0 0

E. Has any self-regulatory organization or commodities exchange ever:

(1) found you or any advisory aniliate to have made a false statement or omission? O O

I (2) found you or any advisory apiliate to have been involved in aviolation of itsrules (other than a violation designated as a "minor rule violation" under aplan
approved by the SEC)? O O

(3) found you or any advisory aßlliate to have been the cause of an investment-

related business having its authorization to do business denied, suspended,
revoked, or restricted?

(4) disciplined you or any advisory aniliate by expelling or suspending
you or the advisory aßìliate from membership,barring or suspendingyou or

I the advisory affiliate from association with other members,or otherwise
restricting your or the advisory aniliate's activities?

F. Has an authorization to act as an attorney, accountant, or federal contractor granted
to you or any advisory afiliate ever been revoked or suspended?

G. Are you or any advisory affiliate now the subject of any regulatory proceeding that
could result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item i 1.C.,11.D.,or i 1.E.? O

For "yes" answersto the following questions,complete a Civil Judicial Action DRP:

es

H. (1) Has any domestic or foreign court:

(a) in the past ten years, enjoined you or any advisory afiliate in connection with any
investment-related activity?

(b) everfound that you or any advisory apiliate were involved in a violation of

I investment-related statutes or regulations?(c) ever dismissed,pursuant to asettlement agreement, an investment-related

civil action brought against you or any advisory afiliate by a state orforeign
financial regulatory authority?

I
I
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I (2) Are you or any advisory afiliate now the subject of any civil proceeding that could
result in a "yes" answer to any part of Item ll.H(1)?

Item 12 Small Businesses

The SEC is required by the Regulatory Flexibility Act to consider the effect of its regulations on small entities. In

I order to do this, we need to determine whether you meet the definition of "small business" or "small organization"under rule 0-7.

Answer this Item 12 only if you are registered or registering with the SEC and you indicated in response to Item

I 5.F.(2)(c) that you have regulatory assets under management of less than $25million. You are not required toanswer this Item 12if you are filing for initial registration as a state adviser, amending acurrent state registration, or
switching from SEC to state registration.

For purposes of this Item 12 only:

• Total Assets refers to the total assets of a firm, rather than the assets managed on behalf of clients. In

I determining your or another person's total assets, you may use the total assets shown on a current balance sheet(but use total assets reported on a consolidated balance sheet with subsidiaries included, if that amount is
larger).

I • Control means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of aperson,
whether through ownership of securities, by contract, or otherwise. Any person that directly or indirectly has
the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities,or is entitled to 25 percent or more of the profits, of
another person is presumedto control the other person.

I A, Did you have total assets of $5 million or more on the last day of your most recentfiscal year? O E]

If "yes," you do not need to answer Items 12.B.and 12.C.

B. Do you:

I (1) control another investment adviser that had regulatory assets under management(calculated in response to Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) $25 million or more on
the last day of its most recent fiscal year?

I (2) control another person (other than a natural person) that had total assets of$5 million or more on the last day of its most recent fiscal year? O E]

C. Are you:

(1) controlled by or under common control with another investment adviser

I that had regulatory assets under management (calculated in response to
Item 5.F.(2)(c)of Form ADV) of $25 million or more on the last day of
its most recent fiscal year? O E)

I (2) controlled by or under common control with another person (other than a
natural person) that had total assetsof $5 million or more on the last day of its
most recent fiscal year? [] E]

I
I



I FORM ADV Your NameMuehler, Steven Joseph SEC File No.SChedule A Date CRD No.

Direct Owners and Executive Officers

1. Complete Schedule A only if you are submitting an initial application or report. Schedule A asks for information about your direct owners and

i executive officers. Use Schedule C to amendthis information.2. Direct Owners and Executive Officers. List below the names of:

I (a) eachChief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operations Officer, Chief Legal Officer, Chief Compliance Officer (Chief
Compliance Officer is required if you are registered or applying for registration and cannotbe more than one individual), director and any
other individuals with similar status or functions;

(b) if you are organized asa corporation, eachshareholderthat is a direct owner of 5% or more of a classof your voting securities,unlessyou
are a public reporting company (a company subject to Section 12or 15(d) of the Exchange Act);

Direct owners include any person that owns, beneficially owns, has the right to vote, or has the power to sell or direct the sale of, 5% or

I more of a class of your voting securities. For purposesof this Schedule,a person beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her
child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law,
brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing the same residence; or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise
of any option, warrant, or right to purchase thesecurity.

(c) if you are organized asa partnership, _aßgeneral partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or have contributed, 5% or more of your capital;

(d) in the caseof a trust that directly owns 5% or mote of a classof your voting securities,or that has the right to receive upon dissolution, or
has contributed, 5% or more of your capital, the trust and each trustee; and

(e) if you are organized as a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those members that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or have
contributed, 5% or more of your capital, and (ii) if managed by elected managers,all elected managers.

3. Do you have any indirect owners to be reported on Schedule B? O Yes M No

4. In the DE/FE/l column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domesticentity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreign
country, or "I"if the owner or executive officer is an individual.

5. Complete the Title or Status column by entering board/management titles; status as partner, trustee, sole proprietor, elected manager,
shareholder, or member; and for shareholders or members, the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% B - 10% but less than 25% D - 50% but less than 75%
A - 5% but less than 10% C - 25% but lessthan 50% E - 75% or more

I 7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" ifthe person doesnot have control. Note that under this definition, most executive officers andall 25% owners,general partners, elected
managers,and trustees are controlpersons.

(b) In the PR column, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete each column.

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Title or Status Date Title Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, or Status Code Person If None: S.S.No, and

First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.
or Employer ID No.

MM YYYY PR

Muehler, Steven Joseph DE CEO 10 2014 E Yes 501-90-5571 08/11/1975
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Schedule B Date CRD No.

Indirect Owners

I 1. Complete Schedule B only if you are submitting an initial application or report. Schedule B asks for information about your indirect owners; you
must first complete Schedule A, which asks for information about your direct owners. Use Schedule C to amendthis information.

I 2. Indirect Owners. With respect to each owner listed on Schedule A (except individual owners), list below:(a) in the case of an owner that is a corporation, each of its shareholders that beneficially owns, hasthe right to vote, or has the power to sell or
direct the sale of, 25% or more of a class of a voting security of that corporation;

For purposes of this Schedule,aperson beneficially owns any securities: (i) owned by his/her child, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
W stepparent,grandparent, spouse,sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law, sharing

the sameresidence;or (ii) that he/shehasthe right to acquire, within 60 days, through the exercise of any option, warrant, or right to

I purchasethe security.(b) in the caseof anowner that is a partnership, gli general partners and those limited and special partners that have the right to receive upon
dissolution, or have contributed, 25% or more of the partnership's capital;

(c) in the caseof anowner that is a trust, the trust and each trustee; and

(d) in the case of an owner that is a limited liability company ("LLC"), (i) those members that have the right to receive upon dissolution, or

I have contributed, 25% or more of the LLC's capital, and (ii) if managedby elected managers,all elected managers.3. Continue up the chain of ownership listing all 25% owners at each level. Once a public reporting company (a company subject to Sections 12or
15(d) of the Exchange Act) is reached,no further ownership information need begiven.

I 4. In the DE/FE/I column below, enter "DE" if the owner is a domestic entity, "FE" if the owner is an entity incorporated or domiciled in a foreigncountry, or "I" if the owner is an individual.

I 5. Complete the Status column by entering the owner's status as partner, trustee, elected manager, shareholder,or member; and for shareholders or
members,the class of securities owned (if more than one is issued).

6. Ownership codes are: C - 25% but less than 50% D - 50% but less than 75% B - 75% or more F - Other (general partner, trustee,

I or elected manager)7. (a) In the Control Person column, enter "Yes" if the person has control as defined in the Glossary of Terms to Form ADV, and enter "No" if
the person does not have control. Note that under this definition, most executive officers and all 25%owners, general partners, elected
managers,and trustees are controlpersons.

(b) In the PRcolumn, enter "PR" if the owner is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
(c) Complete eachcolumn.

I FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/l Entity in Which Status Date Ownership Contml CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Interest is Owned Status Code Person If None: S.S.No. and
First Name, Middle Name) Acquired Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.or

Employer ID No.
MM YYYY PR

I
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FORM ADV Your Name SEC File No.
Schedule C Date CRD No.

Amendments to Schedules A and B

1. UseSchedule C only to amend information requested on either ScheduleA or Schedule B. Refer to Schedule A and Schedule B for specific
instructions for completing this ScheduleC. Complete each colunm.

2. In the Type of Amendment column, indicate "A" (addition), "D" (deletion), or "C" (change in information about the same person).

3. Ownership codes are: NA - less than 5% C - 25% but less than 50% G - Other (general partner, trustee, or
A - 5% but less than 10% D - 50% but less than 75% elected member)
B - 10%but less than 25% E - 75% or more

4. List below all changes to Sohedule A (Direct Owners anS Executive Officers):

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.

I (Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No. andFirst Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.
MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
5. List below all changes to Sohedule B (Indirect Ownets):

FULL LEGAL NAME DE/FE/I Type of Title or Date Title or Ownership Control CRD No.
(Individuals: Last Name, Amendment Status Status Acquired Code Person If None: S.S.No. andi First Name, Middle Name) Date of Birth, IRS Tax No.

MM/YYYY PR or Employer ID No.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I FORM ADV
Your NameMuemer, steven.iosea CRD Number

Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802NumberI Page1 of 13
Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an@ INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 1.B. Other Business Names

List your other business names and the jurisdictions in which you use them. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.B. for each

I businessname.Check only one box: @ Add O Delete O Amend

Name Jurisdictions

SECTION 1.F. Other Offices

I Complete the following information for eachoffice, other than your principal oQlceand place of business,at which you conduct investment advisory
business. You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 1.F.for eachlocation. If you are applying for SEC registration, if you are registered
only with the SEC, or if you arean exempt reporting adviser, list only the largest five offices (in terms of numbersof employees).

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)
MarinaDel Rey, Calilomla 90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private residence, check this box: M

I 213 4074386 213(areacode) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

SECTION 1.I.Website Addresses

List your website addresses.You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.1.for each website address.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete

Website Address: ---'-***--"----+-"'

SECTION 1.L. Location of Books and Records

Complete the following information for each location at which you keepyour books and records, other than your principal oQlceand place of
business. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 1.L.for each location.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of entity where books and records arekept: Akemadve securbles Markets Grou Corporation

4050 Glencoe Avenue, UnR210

I (number and street)MarinaDel Rey,Califomia 90210

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this addressis a private residence, check this box: O

I 213 407-4386(area code) (telephone number) (area code) (facsimile number)

This is (check one): @ one of your branch offices or affiliates.

I O a third-party unafRliated recordkeeper.other.

Briefly describe the books and records kept at this location.

I
I
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Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page2 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an S INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 1.M. Registration with Foreign Financial Regulatory Authorities

List the name and country, in English, of eachforeignfiNancial regulatory authority with which you are registered. You must complete a separate

I Schedule D Section 1.M.for eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with whom you are registered.Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete

I Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority
Name of Country

SECTION 2.A.(8) Related Adviser

I If you are relying on the exemption in rule 203A-2(b) fem the pahibition on registration becauseyou control, are controlled by, or are undercommon control with an investment adviser that is registered with the SEC and your principal oQiceand place ofbusiness is the same as that of the
registered adviser, provide the following information:

I Name of Registered Investment AdviserCRD Number of Registered Investment Adviser
SEC Number of Registered Investment Adviser 801-

SECTION 2.A.(9) Newly Formed Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(c), the newly formed adviser exemption from the prohibition on ægistration, you are required to make certain

representationsabout your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you will bedeemedto have madethe required
representations. You must make both of these representations:

I am not registered or required to be registered with the SEC or a state securities authority and I have a reasonable expectation that I
will beeligible to register with the SEC within 120 daysafter the date my registration with the SEC becomeseffective.

O I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if, on the 120thday after my registration with the SEC becomes effective, I would be
prohibited by Section 203A(a) of the Advisers Act from registering with the SEC.

SECTION 2.A.(10)Multi-State Adviser

If you are relying on rule 203A-2(d), the multi-state adviser exemption from the prohibition on registration, you are required to make certain

representations about your eligibility for SEC registration. By checking the appropriate boxes, you will be deemed to have made the required
representations.

If you are applying for registration asan investment adviser with the SEC, you must make both of these representations:

I O I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concluded that I am required by the laws of 15 or more states toregister as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those states.

O I undertake to withdraw from SEC registration if I file an amendment to this registration indicating that I would be required by the
laws of fewer than 15 states to register asan investment adviser with the state securities authorities of those states.

If you are submitting your annual updating amendment,you must make this representation:

I O Within 90 days prior to the date of filing this amendment, I have reviewed the applicable state and federal laws and have concludedthat I am required by the laws of at least 15 states to register as an investment adviser with the state securities authorities in those
states.

I
I
I
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ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number

I Page3of13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an S INITIAL or DAMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 2.A.(12)SEC Exemptive Order

If you are relying upon an SEC order exempting you from the prohibition on registration, provide the following information:

I Application Number: 803- Date of order- (mm/ddlyyyy)

I SECTION 2.B. Private Fund AssetsIf you check Item 2.B.(2)or (3), what is the amount of theprivatefund assets that you manage?0.00

I NOTE: "Privatefund assets"has the same meaning hereas it hasunder rule 203(m)-1. If you are an investment adviser with its principal ofice and
place of business outside of the United States only include privatefund assets that you manage at aplace of businessin the United States.

SECTION 4 Successions

I Complete the following information if you are succeeding to the business of a currently registered investment adviser. If you acquired more than oneftrm in the succession you are reporting on this Form ADV, you must complete a separate Schedule D Section 4 for each acquired fum. See Part 1A
Instruction 4.

Name of Acquired Firm

Acquired Firm's SEC File No.(if any) 801- Acquired Firm's CRD Number (if any)

I SECTION 5.G.(3) Advisers to Registered Investment Companies andBusiness Development Companies

If you check Item 5.G (3), what is the SEC file number (811 or 814 number) of each of the registered investment companies andbusiness

I development companiesto which you act as anadviser pursuant to anadvisory contract? You must complete a separateSchedule D Section 5.G.(3)for eachregistered investment company and businessdevelopment company to which you act asan adviser.

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 DeleteSEC File Number 811- or 814-

I SECTION 5.1.(2) Wrap Fee ProgmmsIf you are a portfolio manager for one or more wrapfee programs, list the name of each program and its sponsor. You must complete a separate
ScheduleD Section 5.1.(2)for each wrapfeeprogram for which you are a portfolio manager.

Check only one box: 8 Add 0 Delete O Amend

Name of Wrap Fee Progmm

Name of Sponsor

i
i
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

SECTION 6.A. Namesof Your Other Businesses

If you are actively engaged in other businessusing a different name,provide that name and the other line(s) of business.

O Add 0 Delete O Amend

Other BusinessName:

I Other line(s) of businessin which you engageusing this name: (check all that apply)O (1) broker-dealer (registered or unregistered)
O (2) registered representative of a broker-dealer

O (3) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt fromI registration)O (4) futures commission merchant

O (5) real estate broker, dealer, or agent

i O (6) insurance broker or agentO (7) bank (including a separately identifiable department or division of a bank)
O (8) trust company

O (9) registered municipal advisor

i O (10) registered security-based swap dealerO (11) major security-based swap participant
O (12) accountant or accounting firm

I O (13) lawyer or law firmO (14) other financial product salesperson (specify):

I SECTION 6.B.(2) Description of Primary Business
Describe your primary business (not your investment advisory business):
See Attachment

I If you engage in that business under a different name,provide that name:

I
I SECTION 6.B.(3) Description of Other Products and Services

Describe other products or services you sell to your client. You may omit products andservices that you listed in Section 6.B.2.above.
See Attachment

If you engagein that business under a different name,provide that name:

I
I SECTION 7.A. Financial Industry AffiliationsComplete a separate Schedule D Section 7.A.for each relatedperson listed in Item 7.A.

Check only one box: @ Add O Delete O Amend

i
I
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

I 1. Legal Name ofRelatedPerson:2. Primary Business Name of Related Person:

3. Related Person's SEC File Number (if any)(e.g.,801-, 8-, 866-, 802-)

4. Related Person's CRD Number (if any):

S. Related Person is: (check all that apply)

I O (a) broker-dealer, municipal securities dealer,or government securities broker or dealerO (b) other investment adviser (including financial planners)
O (c) registered municipal advisor

O (d) registered security-based swap dealer

i O (e) major security-based swap participantO (f) commodity pool operator or commodity trading advisor (whether registered or exempt from
registration)

O (g) futures commission merchant

i O (h) banking or thrift institutionO (i) trust company
O (j) accountant or accounting firm

I O (k) lawyer or law firmO (1) insurance company or agency
0 (m) pension consultant
O (n) real estate broker or dealer

i O (o) sponsor or syndicator of limited partnerships (or equivalent), excluding pooledinvestment vehicles

O (p) sponsor, general partner, managing member (or equivalent) of pooled investment vehicles

6. Do you control or are you controlled by the related person? O Yes O No

7. Are you and the relatedperson under common control? O Yes O No

I 8. (a) Does the related person act asa qualified custodian for your clients in connection with advisory services
you provide to clients? O Yes O No

(b) If you are registering or registered with the SEC andyou have answered"yes" to question 8.(a)above,have you overcome the

I presumption that you are not operationally independent (pursuant to rule 206(4)-(2)(d)(5)) from the relatedperson and thus are not
required to obtain a surprise examination for your clients' funds or securities that are maintained at the relatedperson?

O Yes O No

I (c) If you have answered "yes" to question 8.(a)above,provide the location of the relatedperson's office responsible for custody of your
clients' assets:

(number and street)

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

9. (a) If the relatedperson is an investment adviser, is it exempt fom registration? O Yes D No

(b) If the answer is yes, under what exemption?

10. (a) Is the related person registered with aforeignfinancial regulatory authority? O Yes O No

I (b) If the answer is yes, list the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which the related person
is registered.

I 1. Do you and the related person shareany supervised persons? O Yes O No

i
I
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I Page6 of l3
Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

I 12. Do you and the relatedperson share the same physical location? O Yes O No

I SECTION 7.B.(1) Private Frmd ReportingCheck only one box: @ Add O Delete O Amend

i A. PRIVATE FUNDInformation About the Private Fund

I 1. (a) Name of theprivatefund: SeeAttache
(b) Privatefund identification number- See AdechM

I 2. Under the laws of what state or country is the privatefund organized: cantonia
3. Name(s) of General Partner,Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

I Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O AmendMr.Steven Joseph Muehler

I 4. The privatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):0 (1) qualifies for the exclusion from the defmition of investment company under section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company Act of
1940

i 0 (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) ofthe Investment Company Act of1940

5. List the nameand country, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which theprivatefund is registered.

W Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

I 6. (a) Is this a "master fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes W No
(b) If yes, what is the name and privatefund identification number (if any) of the feeder funds investing in this privatefund?

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(c) Is this a "feeder fund" in a master-feeder arrangement? O Yes D No

(d) If yes, what is the nameand privatefund identification number (if any) of the master fund in which this privatefund invests?

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

i NOTE: You must complete question 6 for each master-feeder arrangement regardlessof whether you are filing a single Schedule D,
Section 7.B.(1)for the master-feeder arrangement or reporting on the funds separately.

I
I
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Page7 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new mformation or changes/updatesto previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

I 7. If you are filing a single ScheduleD, Section 7.B.(1)for a master-feeder arrangementaccording to the instructions to this Section 7.B.(1),
for each of the feeder funds answer the following questions:

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(a) Name ofthe private fund:

(b) Privatefund identification number. See Attached

(c) Under the laws of what state or country is theprivatefund organized: 08|IfrOnia

(d) Name(s) of General Partner, Manager, Trustee, or Directors (or persons serving in a similar capacity):

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

(e) Theprivatefund (check all that apply; you must check at least one):

0 (1) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment companyunder section 3(c)(1) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

0 (2) qualifies for the exclusion from the definition of investment company under section 3(c)(7) of the Investment Company
Act of 1940

(f) List the name andcountry, in English, of eachforeignfinancial regulatory authority with which theprivatefund is registered.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

English Name of Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority Name of Country

i NOTE: For purposes of questions 6 and 7, in a master-feeder arrangement, one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all
of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this
question if it issued multiple classes (or series) of shares or interests, and each class (or series)invests substantially all of its assets in a
single master fund.

8. (a) Is this privatefund a "fund of funds"? M Ves G No

(b) If yes, does the privatefund invest in finds managed by you or by a related person? R Ves D No

I NOTE: For purposes of this question only, answer "yes" if the fund invests 10 percent or more of its total assets in other pooled investmentvehicles, whether or not they are alsoprivatefunds, or registered investment companies.

9. During your last fiscal year, did theprivatefund invest in securities issued by investment companies registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 (other than "rnoney market funds," to the extent provided in lustmetion 6.e.)? O Yes § No

10. What type of fund is the privatefund?

O hedge fund 0 liquidity fund 0 private equity fund W real estate fund å securitized asset fund Wventure capital fund

DOther private fund:

I NOTE: For funds of funds, refer to the funds in which the privatefund invests. For definitions of thesefund types, pleasesee lustruction 6of the Instructions to Part 1A.

11. Curont grossasset value of the privatefund: $
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Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeatpreviously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

I Ownershin

12. Minimum investment commitment required of an investor in the privatefund: $ '000

NOTE: Report the amount routinely required of investors who are not your relatedpersons (even if different from the amount set forth in
the organizational documents of the fund).

13. Approximate number of the privatefund's beneficial owners:

14. What is the approximate percentage of theprivatefund beneficially owned by you and your relatedpersons:

I 100 y

15. What is the approximate percentage of the privatefund beneficially owned (in the aggregate) by funds of funds:

16. What is the approximate percentage of theprivatefund beneficially owned by non-UnitedStatespersons:

%

Your Advisory Services

17. (a) Are you a subadviser to thisprivatefund? O Yes WNo

(b) If the answer to question 17(a) is "yes,"provide the name and SEC file number, if any, of the adviser of the privatefund. If the
answer to question 17(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

18. (a) Do any other investment advisers advise the privatefund? O Yes WNo

I (b) If the answer to question 18(a)is "yes," provide the name and SEC file number, if any, of the other advisers to the privatefund. If theanswer to question 18(a) is "no," leave this question blank.

Check only one box: E Add 0 Delete O Amend

19. Are your clients solicited to invest in the privatefund? O Yes O No

20. Approximately what percentage of your clients has invested in theprivatefund? O %

Private Offerine

21. Does the privatefundrely on an exemption from registration of its securities under Regulation D of the Securities Act of 1933?
O Yes Q No

22. If yes, provide the privatefund's Form D file number (if any):

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete Q Amend

021-See Attached



FORM ADV Your Name""***""M* CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801-or 802 Number
Pa6e9 of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.

I Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.This is an E INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

I B. SERVICE PROVIDERS
@ Check this box if you are filing this Form ADV through the IARD systemand want the IARD system to create anew Schedule D, Section
7.B.(1)with the sameserviceprovider information you have given here in Questions23 - 28 for a newprivatefund for which you are required

I to complete Section 7.B.(1) If you check the box, the system will pre-fill those fields for you, but you will be able to manually edit the
information after it is pre-filled and before you submit your filing.

Auditors

23. (a) (1) Are theprivatefund's financial statements subject to an annual audit? M Yes 0 No

(2) Are the financial statements prepared in accordance with U.S.GAAP? WYes 0 No

i If the answer to 23(a)(1) is "yes,"respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefunduses more than oneauditing firm,you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each auditing firm.

Check only one box: @ Add O Delete O Amend

(b) Name ofthe auditing firm: TED

(c) The location of the auditing firm's office responsible for theprivatefund's audit (city, state and country): TBD

(d) Is theauditing firm an independent public accountant? O Yes D No

(e) Is the auditing firm registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? M Yes C No

(f) If"yes" to (e) above, is the auditing firm subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board in
accordancewith its rules? M Yes O No

(g) Are theprivatefund's audited iinancial statements distributed to theprivatefund's investors? O Yes 0 No

(h) Does the report preparedby the auditing firm contain an unqualified opinion? O Yes D No M Report Not Yet Received

Jfyou check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly jile an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the report is
available.

I
Prime Broker

24. (a) Does theprivatefund use one or more prime brokers? O Yes WNo

If the answer to 24(a) is "yes,"respond to questions (b) through (e) below for each prime broker the privatefund uses. If the private
fund uses more than one prime broker, you must complete questions (b) through (e) separately for each prime broker.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of the prime broker:

(c) If the prime broker is registered with the SEC,its registration number: 8-

(d) Location of prime broker's office used principally by the privatefund (city, state and country):

I (e) Does this prime broker act as custodian for some or all of theprivatefund's assets? O Yes D NoCustodian

25. (a) Does theprivatefund use any custodians (including the prime brokers listed above) to hold some or all of its assets? O Yes § No

If the answer to 25(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below for eachcustodian the privatefund uses.If theprivatefund
uses more than one custodian, you must complete questions (b) through (f) separately for each custodian.



FORM ADV Your NameMueser.**"am*' CRD Number
Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page 10of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on Schedule D. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is anE INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Legal nameof custodian:

(c) Primary business name of custodian:

(d) The location of the custodian's office responsible for custody of theprivatefund's assets (city, state and country):

(e) Is thecustodian a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes D No

(t) If the custodian is a broker-dealer, provide its SEC registration number (if any) 8-

Administrator

26. (a) Does the privatefund use an administrator other than your firm? O Yes R No

Tf the answer to 26(a) is "yes," respond to questions (b) through (f) below. If the privatefunduses more than one administrator, you
must complete questions (b) though (f) separately for each administrator.

Check only one box: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(b) Name of administrator:

(c) Location of administrator (city, state and country):

(d) Is the administrator a related person of your firm? O Yes D No

(e) Does the administrator prepare and send investor account statements to theprivatefund's investors?

O Yes (provided to all investors) 0 Some (provided to some but not all investors) 0 No (provided to no investors)

(f) If the answer to 26(e) is "no" or "some,"who sends the investor account statements to the (rest of the) privatefund's investors? If
investor account statementsare not sent to the (rest of the) private fund's investors, respond "not applicable."

I 27. During your last fiscal year, what percentage of the privatefund's assets (by value) was valued by aperson, such as an administrator, thatis not your related person?

%

Include only those assetswhere (i) suchperson carried out the valuation procedureestablished for that asset,if any,including obtaining any
relevant quotes,and (ii) the valuation usedfor purposes of investor subscriptions, redemptions or distributions, and fee calculations
(including allocations) was the valuation determined by such person.

Marketers

28. (a) Does the privatefund use the services of someone other than you or your employees for marketing purposes? O Yes R No

You must answer "yes" whether the person acts as a placement agent,consultant, finder, introducer, municipal advisor or other solicitor, or
similar person. If the answer to 28(a) is "yes", respond to questions (b) through (g) below for eachsuch marketer theprivatefund uses.If
the privatefund uses more than one marketer, you must complete questions (b) through (g) separately for each marketer.

Check only one box: S Add 0 Delete O Amend
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FORM ADV
Your NameMuehler, Steven Jose® CRD Number

I ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802 Number
Page 11of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Usethis Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or 0 AMENDED Schedule D

I (b) Is the marketer a relatedperson of your firm? O Yes C No(c) Name of the marketer

I (d) If the marketer is registered with the SEC, its file number (e.g.,801-, 8-, or 866-): and
CRDNumber (if any)

(e) Location of the marketer's office used principally by the privatefund (city, state and country):

(f) Does the marketer market the privatefund through one or more websites? O Yes O No

I (g) Tfthe answer to 28(f) is "yes," list the website address(es):

SECTION 7.B.(2) Private Fund Reporting

(1) Name of theprivatefund see Ann

(2) Privatefundidentification number so.Ana

(3) Name and SEC File number of adviser that provides information about this privatefund in Section 7.B.(1)of ScheduleD of its Form ADV

I filing , 801- or 802-
(4) Are your clients solicited to invest in thisprivatefund? E Yes Q No

i In answering this question, disregard feeder finds' investment in a master fund. For purposesof this question, in a master-feeder
arrangement,one or more funds ("feeder funds") invest all or substantially all of their assets in a single fund ("master fund"). A fund
would also be a "feeder fund" investing in a "master fund" for purposes of this question if it issued multiple classes(or series) of shares or
interests,and each class(or series) invests substantially all of its assets in a single master fund.

I SECTION 9.C. Independent Public Accountant

i You must complete the following information for each independentpublic accountant engaged to perform a surprise examination, perform an audit
of a pooled investment vehicle that you manage,or prepare an internal control report. You must complete a separate Schedule D Section 9.C.for
each independent public accountant.

Check only onebox: @ Add 0 Delete O Amend

(1) Name of the independent public accountant: TVo

(2) The location ofthe independentpublic accountant's office responsible for the services provided:

4050 GlencoeAvenue, UnR210

(number and street)
MarinaDel Rey CalKornia 90292

(city) (state/country) (ziy+4/postal code)

(3) Is the independentpublic accountant registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board? R Yes D No

I (4) If yes to (3) above, is the independent public accountant subject to regular inspection by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boani inaccordancewith its rules? E Yes D No

(5) The independent public accountant is engaged to:

I
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FORM ADV YourNameMuerar,stmen** CRD Number
ScheduleD Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page12of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this Schedule D to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an 2 INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

I A. @ audit a pooled investment vehicleB. O perform a surprise examination of clients' assets
C. @ prepare an internal control report

I (6) Does any report prepared by the independentpublic accountant that audited the pooled investment vehicle or that examined intemal controls
contain an unqualified opinion? O Yes D No WReport Not Yet Received

I If you check "Report Not Yet Received," you must promptly file an amendment to your Form ADV to update your response when the
accountant's report is available.

SECTION 10.A. Control Persons

I You must complete a separate ScheduleD Section 10.A.for each control person not named in Item 1.A.or SchedulesA, B, or C that directly orindirectly controls your management or policies.

I Check only one box: § Add 0 Delete Q Amend(1) Firm or Organization Name

I (2) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Datemm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy

I (3) Business Address:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210

(number and street)

I Marina Del Rey Califomie 90292
(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)

If this addressis a private iesidence, check this box: 0

(4) Individual Name (if applicable) (Last, First, Middle)

(5) CRD Number (if any) Effective Date Termination Date

I mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy(6) Business Address:
4060 GlencoeAvenue, Unit 210

I (number and street)

Marina Del Rey CalKomia 90292

(city) (state/country) (zip+4/postal code)
If this address is a private residence, check this box: 0

(7) Briefly describethe nature of the control:

SECTION 10.B. Control Person Public Reporting Companies

If any person namedin SchedulesA, B, or C,or in Section 10 A.of ScheduleD is a public reporting company under Sections 12 or 15(d) ofthe
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, please provide the following information (you must complete a separateSchedule D Section 10.B.for each public
reporting company):
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FORM ADV Your Nameuvent sim Ase* CRD Number
Schedule D Date SEC 801- or 802Number
Page13of 13

Certain items in Part 1A of Form ADV require additional information on ScheduleD. Use this ScheduleD to report details for items listed below.
Report only new information or changes/updates to previously submitted information. Do not repeat previously submitted information.

This is an S INITIAL or DAMENDED ScheduleD

(1) Full legal name of the public reporting cornpany

(2) The public reporting company's CIK number (Central Index Key number that the SEC assigns to each reporting company):

I
Miscellaneous

I You may use the spacebelow to explain a responseto an Item or to provide any other information.See Attachments

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL 1NSTRUCTIONS

I This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an D INITIAL OR 0 AMENDED response used to report details foraffirmative responses to items 11.A.or 11.B. of Form ADV.

Checkitem(s)beingrespondedto: O11.A(1) 011.A(2) O11.B(1) 0l1.B(2)

Use a separate DRP for each event orproceeding. The same event orproceeding may be reported for more than one person or
entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.

I Multiple counts of the same charge arising out of the same event(s) should be reported on the same DRP. Unrelated criminalactions, including separate cases arising out of the same event, must be reported on separate DRPs.Use this DRP to report all
charges arising out ofthe same event. One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to the items listed above.

I PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

I R You (the advisory firm)0 You and one or more of your advisory afiliates

0 One or more of your advisory afiliates

I If this DRP is being filed for an advisory aßlliate, give the full nameof the advisory aßlliate below (for individuals, Lastname, First name,Middle name).

If the advisory afiliate hasa CRD number, provide that number.If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph YourCRDNumbernOn-regiStered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFILIATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is Da firm Oan individual
Registered: OYes ONo

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 Th DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory afiliate(s) is no longer associated with the

I O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten yearsago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisory aniliate's favor.

I Q This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entrymistake. Explain the circumstances:

I
B. If the advisory aniliate is registered through the lARD system or CRD system,has the advisory aniliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.

Yes 0 No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory apiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
more.

(continued)

I SEC 1707 (09-11)File 2 of 4
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I
CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

PART H (continuation)

I 1. If charge(s) were brought against an organization over which you or an advisory afiliate exercise(d) control: Enterorganization name, whether or not the organization was an investment-related businessand your or the advisory aQiliate's
position, title, or relationship.

I
2. Formal Charge(s) were brought in: (include nameof Federal,Military, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or

County _andState or Country, Docket/Case number).

3. Event Disclosure Detail (Use this for both organizational and individual charges.)

A. Date First Charged (MlWDD/YYYY): 0 Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

B. Event Disclosure Detail (include Charge(s)/Charge Description(s), and for each chargeprovide: (1) number of counts,
(2)felony or misdemeanor, (3) plea for eachcharge,and (4) product type if charge is investment-related).

C. Did any of the Charge(s) within the Event involve afelony? O Yes D No

D. Current status of the Event? O Pending 0 On Appeal O Final

E. Event Status Date (complete unlessstatus is Pending)(MM/DD/YYYY):

G Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

I 4. Disposition Disclosure Detail: Include for each charge (a) Disposition Type (e.g.,convicted, acquitted, dismissed, pretrial,etc.),(b) Date, (c) Sentence/Penalty,(d) Duration (if sentence-suspension,probation, etc.),(e) Start Date of Penalty, (f)
Penalty/Fine Amount, and (g) Date Paid.

(continued)



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuation)

5. Provide a brief summaryof circumstancesleading to the charge(s) aswell asthe disposition. Include the relevant dates

I when the conduct which was the subject of the charge(s) occurred. (Your responsemust fit within the space provided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED response used to report details for

I affirmative responses to Items 11.C., ll.D., ll.E., ll.F. or ll.G. of Form ADV.Check item(s) being respondedto: 0 11.C(l) O ll.C(2) O 11.C(3) O 11.C(4) O 11.C(5)
O ll.D(1) O ll.D(2) O ll.D(3) O ll.D(4) 0 II.D(5)

I O 11.E(1) O ll.E(2) O 11.E(3) O ll.E(4)
O ll.F. O ll.G.

Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event or proceeding may be reported for more than oneperson or

I entity using one DRP. File with a completed Execution Page.One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Items 11.C.,11.D.,ll.E., ll.F. or 11.G. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the same event. If an event gives rise to actions by more than one regulator, provide details for each

I action on a separate DRP.PART I

I A. Theperson(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
M You (the advisory firm)
0 You and one or more of your advisory afiliates
0 One or more of your advisory afdiates

If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afiliate, give the full nameofthe advisory afiliate below (for individuals, Last
W name, First name, Middle name).

If the advisory afiliate has a CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourNameMuehler, Steven Joseph YourCRDNumbernOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFRJATE

CRD Number This advisory afiliate is O a firm O an individual
Registered: O Yes O No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

0 This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory aniliate(s) is no longer associated with the
adviser.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurred more than ten

I years ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in theadviser's or advisory affiliate's favor.

If you are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove aDRP for an event you reported only

I in response to Item I 1.D(4),and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registeringwith the SEC, you may rernove a DRP for any event listed in Item i i that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

I B. If the advisory afiliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system,has the advisory affiliate submitted a DRP(with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must beprovided.
O Yes W No

NOTE: The completion of this form does not relieve the advisory afiliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records. (continued)

I SEC 1707 (09-11)Filf7of4
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I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (continuation)PART Il

1. Regulatory Action initiated by:
O SEC D Other Federal § State O SRO O Foreign

(Full name of regulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, federal, state or SRO)

I See Attachmerits

2. Principal Sanction (check appropriate item):

O Civil and Administrative Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) 0 Disgorgement 0 Restitution
O Bar 0 Expulsion O Revocation

I § Cease andDesist 0 Injunction O Suspension

Censure O Prohibition O Undertaking
C Denial O Reprimand 0 Other Paste nacement

Other Sanctions:

3. Date Initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): |08/25/2010 | @ Exact 0 Expianation

If not exact,provide explanation:

4. Docket/CaseNumber:

See Attached

5. Advisory Aßìliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the regulatory action (if applicable):

See Attached

6. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I 0Annuity(ies) - Fixed ODerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)QAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
CD(s) DEquity - OTC QMutual Fund(s)
Commodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

I Debt - Asset Backed OFutures - Commodity OOptionsDebt - Corporate OFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government DIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal DInsurance ROther poste nament

Other Product Types:

(continued)



I
REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(continuation)

7. Describe the allegations related to this regulatory action (your response must fit within the spaceprovided):

I Øriebeterineofanistsotc#edernaßbehgaarthralteguiugonDOfelhag.TheG8erhg(s)waal-sistenminusedullhnnehWomoverheingackL Gomped0swereteirrinated.

8. Current status? O Pending O On Appeal @ Final

9. If on appeal, regulatory action appealed to (SEC, SRO, Federal or State Court) and Date Appeal Filed:

I If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item I3 only.10. How was matter resolved (check appropriate item):

MAcceptance, Waiver & Consent (AWC) GDismissed DVacated
DConsent DOrder GWithdrawn
DDecision OSettled 00ther Private Placement

CDecision & Order of Offer of Settlement OStipulation and Consent

I 1. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

12. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Ordered (check all appropriate items)?

O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount· $ QCensure O Cease andDesist/Injunction D Bar 0 Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

I -

Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred, provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General
Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). Ifrequalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the
sanction, provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition hasbeen
satisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgementor monetary compensation,provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory aniliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I
(continued)

I
I



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)
(condnuation)

13. Provide a brief summary of details related to the action status and (or) disposition andinclude relevant terms, conditions and
dates(your response must fit within the spaceprovided).
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

This Disclosure Reporting Page (DRP ADV) is an O INITIAL OR O AMENDED responseused to report details for

I affirmative responses to Item ll.H. of Part IA and Item 2.F.of Part 1B of Form ADV.
Check Part 1A item(s) being respondedto: O i1.H(l)(a) O 11.H(l)(b) O 11.H(I)(c) O 11.H(2)
CheckPartlBitem(s)beingrespondedto: O 2.F(l) 0 2.F(2) D 2.F(3) O 2.F(4) O 2.F(5)

I Use a separate DRP for each event or proceeding. The same event orproceeding may be reported for more than one person orentity using one DRP.File with a completed Execution Page.

I One event may result in more than one affirmative answer to Item 1111.of Part 1A or Item 2.F. of Part 1B. Use only one DRP to
report details related to the same event. Unrelated civil judicial actions must be reported on separate DRPs.

PART I

A. The person(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):
You (the advisory firm)

I Q You and one or more of your advisory afliates
Q One or more of your advisory afliates

If this DRP is being filed for an advisory afiliate, give the full name of the advisory afliate below (for individuals, Last
name, First name, Middle name).

If the advisory affiliate hasa CRD number, provide that number. If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the
appropriate box.

YourN-Muehler, Steven Joseph Your CRDNumbernOn-reg|Stered

ADV DRP - ADVISORY AFFIIJATE

CRD Number This advisory affiate is O a firm Q an individual
Registered· Q Yes 0 No

Name (For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because the advisory affiate(s) is no longer associated with the

I adviser.() This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because: (1) the event or proceeding occurredmore than ten years
ago or (2) the adviser is registered or applying for registration with the SEC and the event was resolved in the adviser's
or advisory affiliate's favor.

If you are registered or registering with a state securities authority, you may remove a DRP for an event you reported only
in response to Item i 1.H.(1)(a),and only if that event occurred more than ten years ago. If you are registered or registering
with the SEC, you may remove a DRP for any event listed in Item 11 that occurred more than ten years ago.

O This DRP should be removed from the ADV record because it was filed in error, such as due to a clerical or data-entry
mistake. Explain the circumstances:

B. If the advisory afliate is registered through the IARD system or CRD system, has the advisory afiliate submitted a DRP

I (with Form ADV, BD or U-4) to the IARD or CRD for the event? If the answer is "Yes," no other information on this DRP
must be provided.
O Yes Q No

I NOTE: The completion of this form doesnot relieve the advisory afliate of its obligation to update its IARD or CRD
records.

(continued)

i SE(j 1907 (09-11)File 2 of4

I
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (condnuation)PART 11

1. Court Action initiated by: (Name ofregulator,foreignfinancial regulatory authority, SRO, commodities exchange,agency,
firm, private plaintif, etc.)

2. Principal Relief Sought (check appropriate item):

GCease and Desist CDisgorgement OMoney Damages (Private/Civil Complaint) ORestraining Order
DCivil Penalty(ies)/Fine(s) DInjunction ORestitution DOther --
Other Relief Sought:

3. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): () Exact () Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

4. Principal Product Type (check appropriate item):

I DAnnuity(ies) - Fixed ODerivative(s) DInvestment Contract(s)DAnnuity(ies) - Variable DDirect Investment(s) - DPP & LP Interest(s) DMoney Market Fund(s)
OCD(s) DEquity - OTC OMutual Fund(s)
GComrnodity Option(s) DEquity Listed (Common & Preferred Stock) ONo Product

I CDebt - Asset Backed DFutures - Commodity DOptionsCDebt - Corporate GFutures - Financial DPenny Stock(s)
GDebt - Government DIndex Option(s) DUnit Investment Trust(s)
GDebt - Municipal CInsurance DOther --
Other Product Types:

I 5. Formal Action was brought in (include name of Federal, State or Foreign Court, Location of Court - City or County anA
State or Country, Docket/Case Number):

I
6. Advisory Agiliate Employing Firm when activity occurred which led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

I
(continued)

I
I
I
I
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

(condnuadon)

7. Describe the allegations related to this civil action (your response must fit within the space provided):

8. Current status? O Pending 0 On Appeal @ Final

9. If on appeal,action appealed to (provide nameof court) and Date Appeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending, date notice/process wasserved (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Explanation

If not exact,provide explanation:

If Final or On Appeal, complete all items below. For Pending Actions, complete Item 14only.

11. How wasmatter resolved (check appropriate item):

O Consent 0 JudgmentRendered 0 Settled

Dismissed O Opinion O Withdrawn O Other

12. Resolution Date (MM/DD/YYYY): G Exact Q Explanation

If not exact, provide explanation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Were any of the following Sanctions Orderedor Relief Granted (check appropriate items)?

Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount: $ I O Censure O Cease and Desist/Injunction DBar OSuspension

B. Other Sanctions:

I

I (continued)

I
I
I
I
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I
CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (ADV)

I (continuation)
C. Sanction detail: if suspended,enjoined or barred,provide duration including start date and capacities affected (General

Securities Principal, Financial Operations Principal, etc.). If requalification by exam/retraining was a condition of the

I sanction,provide length of time given to requalify/retrain, type of exam required and whether condition has beensatisfied. If disposition resulted in a fine, penalty, restitution, disgorgement or monetary compensation, provide total
amount, portion levied against you or an advisory afiliate, date paid and if any portion of penalty was waived:

I

I 14. Provide a brief summary of circumstances related to the action(s), allegation(s), disposition(s) and/or finding(s) disclosed
above (your æsponse must fit within the space provided).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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FORM ADV: Part 2 A & B As of November 1",2014

I Part 2A: The Brochure: This brochure discloses information about the qualifications and businesspractices of "Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation", for the benefit of its clients and

prospective clients. Please note that the terms "Registered Investment Adviser" or "Registered" do not

I imply a certain level of skill or training. If the Adviser uses a wrap fee program, it is found in Appendix#1.If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact us at the contacts given
below.Part 2B: The Brochure Supplement discloses information about persons providing advice.

I
2A: ITEM 1: COVER PAGE FOR:

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

4050 GLENCOE AVENUE, UNIT 210
MARINA DEL REY, CALIFORNIA 90292

TELEPHONE: (213) 407-4386
EMAIL: LEGALRALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKET.COM

I WEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.comWEBSITE: http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarketsGroup.com
WEBSITE: http://www.SteveMuehler.com

i
Please note that this Brochure has not been approved by the Securities & Exchange Commission or by

I any State Securities Authority. This firm plans to register with the United States Securities & ExchangeCommission within 120days of the date of the document,andnotice will be filed in one or more States;
REGISTRATION DOES NOT MEAN APPROVAL OR VERIFICATION BY THOSE

I REGULATORS. More information about the firm will be available at Investment Adviser PublicDisclosure: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

I 2A: Brochure: Item 2: Material Changes: If we amend this disclosure brochure, we are to send youeither a new copy of the brochure or at least this Item 2 describing the changes made so you can decide if
you want us to send you a complete, new copy. A summary of material change is:

Attached as an exhibit to, or

_ Included here aspart of this updated brochure (initial filing)

The changes made are:

• NONE: This is our initial filing
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I
2A: Brochure: Item 3: Table of Contents: Information that Investment Advisers must provide to

prospective clients and to existing clients annually: 18 disclosure items that describe this firm's advisory

I business, and (if applicable) Appendix 1 with disclosures required for a "wrap fee" program brochure (aspecialized brochure).

I ÍÏEM4 NETAILSMOeid PAG4¶ITEM 1 Cover Page 01
ITEM 2 Material Changes 01

I ITEM 3 Table of Contents 02ITEM 4 This Advisory Firm's Business 03
ITEM 5 Fees and Compensation 05

I ITEM 6 Performance - Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management 06ITEM 7 Types of Clients 06
ITEM 8 Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss 07

I ITEM 9 Disciplinary Information 08ITEM 10 Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations 10
ITEM 11 Code of Ethics 13

ITEM 12 Brokerage Practices 15

I ITEM 13 Reviews of Accounts & Reports to Clients 15
ITEM 14 Client Referrals and Other Compensation 15
ITEM 15 Custody 16

I ITEM 16 Investment Discretion 16ITEM 17 Voting Client Securities 16
ITEM 18 Financial Information 16

ITEM 19 State-Registered Investment Adviser(s) 17

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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2A: Brochure: Items 4-18:

Item 4.This Advisory Firm's Business:

I R Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is a California Stock Corporation that isregistered asan Investment Advisory Firm. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (or
"the Firm" or "the Adviser") is currently registering in the States of:

• California

• New York

• Florida
• Texas

• Arizona

.Nevad

Note: The use of the phrase "Registered Investment Adviser" or the term "Registered" do not
imply a certain level of skill or training.

The Firm's owner(s) are / is:

• Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler, the Firm's Founder andChief Executive Officer

In addition to the examinations any given state requires each Investment Adviser Representative

to pass in order to give investment advice in that State, the Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation requires its advisers to have at least a college education or FIVE YEARS of relatedindustry experience. Along with this, they must demonstrate a history of being in compliance
with all industry regulations.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation maintains business hours of $8:30 AM to
5:00 PM PST.

iB_.:Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("the Firm" or "the Adviser") provides
"Alternative Securities Investment Advisory Services" to Investor Clients and Issuer Clients; as

well asFinancial Planning for Investor Clients. Alternative Securities Markets Group

Corporation works on a contractual basiswith all clients to clearly outline the mutually agreed
upon services to be offered.

The Firm first conducts an interview with a prospective Investor and Issuer Client, in some cases

using a standard questionnaire, to assist in determining a client's needs,goals and general risk
tolerance.
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I
If an Investor Client wishes to engage the Firm / Adviser for Investment Advisory Services for

Alternative Securities Investment Advisory and/or for Financial Planning Services, a services

I agreement will be executed by both parties that clearly outlines the mutually agreed uponFinancial Advisory Services to be offered. The Agreement must be determine what risk tolerance

the client is able to withstand. The level of risk a client agrees to will primarily dictate which

I portfolio or what market segment of the Alternative Securities Market the Adviser will advise theclient about. In addition to the risk profile, clients may also be provided an investment policy

statement which further confirms the agreed upon allocation and outlines the roles each party will

I play. The Firm at this time will not be establishing any types of discretionary or non-discretionaryaccounts for any clients. Unless the services are clearly outlined in the signed agreement, the

Firm / Adviser cannot be held responsible nor be expected to offer advice or input on anything
outside the scope of the agreement. The Firm / Adviser is not a law firm or a CPA Firm.
Therefore, we do not offer any tax or legal advice. We strongly recommend the client discuss all

aspects of any plan with their CPA or attorney before implementing it. The implementation of
any planning discussed with the client it at the sole discretion of the client.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Financial Advisory Service to Investor

Clients and Issuer Clients will be solely in regards to the following types of Securities:

I • Private Corporate Debt Securities• Regulation D Securities

• Regulation S Securities

I • Regulation A Securities• Certain Intra-State Exempt Securities
• Oil andGasInterests

I • Certain Real Estate Investments• Certain over-the-counter securities

• Foreign Issuers

• Certificates of Deposit
• Private Placements

• Mortgage Loans

• Equity CrowdFunding
• Life Settlement

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation will not offer Financial Advisory Services

to any Client for the following Securities:

• Exchange Listed Securities

• Municipal Securities
• Variable Life Insurance

• Variable Annuities

• Mutual Fund Shares

I • U.SGovernment Securities• Options Contracts
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4.C.Do we tailor our Advisory Services to a client's individual needs andhow do we do so? Can

client's impose restrictions on investing in certain securities or types of securities?

By their nature, financial planning services for Investors must be based on each client's

individual needs to have any useful validity. As the Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation does not manage accounts,an Investment Adviser of Alternative Securities MarketsGroup Corporation can only make recommendations that the Adviser feels are in the client's own

best interest, based on an individual's stated and/or established, individual needs, goals,risk

tolerance and investment time horizon. The firm seeks to establish this personal dimension
W through a careful, fact-finding interview and series of discussions with each client.

I As Investment clients make investments from their own accounts at their own direction, and thatthe Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a manager of accounts (no fiduciary

controls), there is no restrictions that need to be imposed.

Item 5.Feesand Compensation:

5.A:A description of the range of fees our Firm Charges.

Alternative Securities Financial Review or Consultation (Investors)

For client's desiring on a Financial Review or Consultation about a portfolio of Alternative

i Securities, or a Consultation about a potential purchase of Alternative Securities, the Firmcharges a maximum charge of $250 per hour, charged in six minute increments. A qualified

Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a
lower hourly fee.

Offering of Alternative Securities (Issuer)

i For an Issuer Clients desiring a Consultation for a potential or current Alternative SecuritiesOffering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six minute increments. A
qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has the ability to

authorize a lower hourly fee

For Issuer clients desiring "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation about a current

Alternative Securities Offering, the Firm charges a maximum fee of $350 per hour, charged in six
minute increments, to be paid on a monthly basis,or a set percentage of equity securities in the

client's company in exchange for "on-going" Alternative Securities Consultation for the duration

of the Offering, andafter the Offering. Only a qualified Principal of the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation has the ability to authorize a lower hourly fee or to negotiate an
equity ownership interest in a client's company.
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I
5.B-D: Does our Firm Bill its Clients for the incurred advisory fees?

I Generally, our Firm's practice is charge each client an "upfront retainer" of a FIVE HOURS, andafter the full retainer is depleted, the Firm's ongoing practice is through "direct billing", in which

we send a monthly invoice to each client for the advisory fees charged by the firm.

The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation receives no additional compensation for
its Advisory Services.

5.E:Does the Firm or any of its supervised persons accept compensation for the sale of any

securities or other investment products, including asset-based sales charges or service fees from

the sale of any products?

No, the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is not a Broker Dealer, and receives no

compensation from the sale of any securities.

Disclosure 5.E.1:No member of the Firm can earn a commission from the sale of any security.

Disclosure 5.E.2:The firm recommends no Broker Dealers for the purchase of any securities to

any Investor Client, Affiliated or non-Affiliated.

Disclosure 5.E.3:The Firm Receives No Revenues through Commissions or other sales-based

I compensation.

Item 6.Performance Based Fees:

Does our Firm Charge Performance-Based Fees (fees based on a portfolio's increase in asset

value)?

No, it does not.

Item 7.Types of Clients:

INVESTOR CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include high net worth individuals,

homeowners with home equity greater than 30% equity in their property, corporations and other

businesses.We are prepared to provide services to charitable organizations, estates, and trusts as

well. We do not impose a minimum dollar amount any investor may be able to invest for our
services.

ISSUER CLIENTS: Typically our clients will include Private U.S.Companies with an equity

value less than $250 Million, which we refer to as "micro-cap companies".These Issuer Clients
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I
will be seeking to engaged in some form of a securities offering utilizing one or more of the
securities types detailed in Part II, Item 4.

Item 8.Methods of Analysis:

A. An Adviser must describe its methods of analysis and investment strategies used in formulating
its investment advice. It must explain in detail any unusual risks.

CAUTION:
INVESTING IN ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES

INVOLVES RISK OF LOSS

An Adviser must explain the material risks involved for each significant investment, investment

strategy, or method of analysis used andparticular type of security recommended, with more

detail if those risks are significant or unusual (i.e.,not otherwise apparent from reading this

brochure). A strategy or method of analysis is significant if the adviser uses the strategy or
method in advising "more than a small portion of the adviser's client's assets."

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation follows an "open architecture" approach to

building a diversified portfolio of Alternative Securities portfolios for clients. Though each
portfolio will differ based on the needs of the Investment Client, Alternative Securities Markets

i Group Corporation's goal is to build Alternative Securities Portfolios for our InvestmentAdvisory Clients that generate strong risk-adjusted returns andare consistent with the Investment

Advisory Client's stated objectives andrisk tolerance.To create consistency with advisors and

I clients, we narrow the scope of investments down to those offerings the Firm's Management feelsoffer the best options with certain asset classes of Alternative Securities. This process allows a
level of due diligence to be performed on Alternative Securities Investments being presented to

Investment Advisory Clients by Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation's Advisers.

B. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation doesnot advise any strategy that involves

i "frequent trading". The majority of the Alternative Securities that our Advisers recommend areeither restricted from trade for a period of up to a minimum of one year, or do not have an
established secondary market for the trade of the securities. The Alternative Securities Markets

Group Corporation uses a "long term purchase approach"(holding for at least oneyear). The

majority of the Firm's Alternative Securities Portfolio of Offerings do not have liquidity events
for shareholders for 1-5 years.

C. Do we recommend primarily a particular type of security? What are the material risks involved

with that type of security? Are those risks unusual or significant?

Private Corporate Debt Securities Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed Corporate
Bond, Generally Small Cap or Micro-cap
Companies with Limited Operating History and
Limited assetsandrevenues,May LoseEntire

Page 7
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Amount, Not Covered by SIPC
Regulation D Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not

I Covered by SIPC
Regulation A Securities Unrestricted Securities, No Liquid Secondary

Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development

I Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, NotCovered by SIPC
Over-the-Counter Securities More Susceptible to Market Fluctuations;

I Higher Risk than andExchange ListedCompany, May Lose Entire Amount, Not

Covered by SIPC

I Intra-State Exempt Securities Restricted Securities, No Liquid SecondaryMarket, No Required Reporting Requirements,
Generally Early Stage or Development
Companies, May Lose Entire Amount, Not

I Covered by SIPCOil and Gas Interests A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble and After Effects; May Lose

I Entire Amount Invested; Not Covered by SIPCReal Estate A Notably Volatile Industry Sector; Historically
Prone to Bubble andAfter Effects; May Lose

i Entire Amount Invested, Not Covered by SIPCForeign Issuers May Not be Subject to U.S.Financial Reporting
Standards, Higher Risk than an Exchange Listed

I Company,May Lose Entire Amount Invested,
Not Covered by SIPC

Certificates of Deposit Limited Liquidity
Life Settlement Restricted Securities,No Liquid Secondary

I Market, No Required Reporting Requirements,Generally Long Term Investments, May Lose
Entire Amount, Not Covered by SIPC

I
Item 9.Disciplinary Information:

What facts about any legal or disciplinary event involving our Firm or its personnel should you

know of, because it is material to an evaluation of the integrity of our Firm or its Management
Persons?

The SEC requires that we inform you, our Client, if our Firm or any of our Management Persons
has been involved in any of the events listed below within the last ten years, and if there is any

material fact about any legal or disciplinary event that you should know about in order to evaluate

our integrity.
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I
You may also see these same questions answered online at the Investment Adviser Public
Disclosure Site (IAPD), in Part 1A,Item I1.

HAS OUR FIRM OR ANY OF OUR MANAGEMENT PERSONS BEEN INVOLVED IN:

I A Criminal or Civil action in a domestic, foreign or military court of competent jurisdiction inwhich our Firm or a Management person:

I (1) Was Convicted of, or Pled Guilty or Nolo Contendere ("No Contest") to:a. Any Felony?
i. NO

I b. A Misdemeanor that involved investments or an investment-related business,
fraud, false statements or omissions, wrongful taking of property, bribery,
perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion?

I i. NO
c. A Conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

i. NO

I
(2) Is the named subject of a pending criminal proceeding that involves an investment-

related business,fraud, false statements or omissions,wrongful taking of property,
bribery, perjury, forgery, counterfeiting, extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of
these offenses?

a. NO

(3) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute or

I regulation?a. NO

I (4) Was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree permanently or temporarilyenjoining, or otherwise limiting, our Firm or a Management Person from engaging in
any investment-related activity, or from violating any investment-related statute,
rule, or order? NO

B.An Administrative proceeding before the SEC, anyother Federal Regulatory Agency, any

I State Regulatory Agency, or any Foreign Financial Regulatory Authority in which our Firm or aManagement Person -

I (1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorizationto do business?
a. NO

(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of an investment-related statute

or regulation and was the subject of an order by the agency or authority:

a. Denying, Suspending,or Revoking the authorization of your Firm or a

Management Person to act in an investment-related business?

Page 9
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i. NO

b. Barring or suspending our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I association with an investment-related business?i. NO

c. Otherwise significantly limiting our Firm's, or a Management Person's,

I investment-related activities?i. NO

d. Imposing a civil money penalty of more than $2,500 on our Firm, or a

i Management Person?i. NO

I C. A Self-Regulatory Organization (SRO) proceeding in which our Firm or a Managementperson:

(1) Was found to have caused an investment-related business to lose its authorization to

I do business?a. NO

(2) Was found to have been involved in a violation of the SRO's rules and was:

a. Barred or suspended from membership or from association with other

members, or was expelled from membership?
i. NO

b. Otherwise significantly limited from investment-related activities?
i. NO

I c. Fined more than $2,500i. NO

I NOTE: IN AUGUST OF 2010,A FIRM THAT MR.MUEHLER WAS MANAGING WASSERVED A 'CEASE AND DESIST' ORDER IN THE MATTER OF 'PUBLIC

SOLICITION' OF A PRIVATE PLACEMENT (AN UN-SOLICITED EMAIL WAS SENT

I TO A POTENTIAL INVESTOR THAT STATED INVESTMENT TERMS ANDCONDITIONS). THE FIRM THAT WAS SUBJECT OF THE CEASE AND DESIST
ORDER CEASED OPERATIONS PRIOR TO THE SALE OF ANY SECURITIES TO

I ANY INVESTORS.A COPY OF THE 2010 ORDER IS ATTACHED AS AN EXHIBIT TOPART I OF THIS ADV FORM.

I Item 10.Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations: What material relationships does ourFirm, or any of our Management Persons have, with related financial industry participants? What material

conflicts of interest may arise from these relationships and how are these conflicts addressed?

A. Have we, or has any of our Management Persons, registered as a broker-dealer or as a
representative of a broker-dealer?

a. NO

Page
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B. Have we, or hasany of our Management Persons,registered as a futures commission merchant,

commodity pool operator,a commodity trading advisor,or an associated person of any of these

I entities named here?a. NO

C. Do w have any "related person" - a person or a firm that we control or that controls us through

I ownership, or asan officer - with whom we have a material relationship, any arrangement thatmay cause a conflict of interest when providing our clients with Investment Advice?
a. YES

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

o Wholly owned Subsidiaries

I • Investment Funds (Private)
• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,

LLC (to be formed)

o Open End Fixed Return Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed EndedFund

I • ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)o Closed Ended Fund

• ASMG Fixed Income FundIV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I o Closed Ended Fund• ASMG Fixed Income FundV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
o Closed Ended Fund

I • Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2014)
• Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

• Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation and Aerospace
Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water Rights

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial MortgageClearinghouse,LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment andMediaMarket, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion andTextiles

I Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and BeverageMarket, LLC

Page
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o Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality

Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device and

i Pharmaceuticals Market, LLCo Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining andMineral
Rights Market, LLC

I o Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil and Natural GasMarket, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential Mortgage

I Clearinghouse, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant andNightclub

Market, LLC
o Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail and E-Commerce

Market, LLC

o Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies
Market, LLC

o Minority Equity Ownership Interests

I • Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equitypositions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

NOTE: An Adviser's RELATED PERSONSare: (1) the Adviser's Officers, or Directors (or any

person performing similar functions); (2) all persons directly or indirectly controlling, controlled

I by, or under common control with the Adviser; (3) all of the Adviser's current employees; and (4)any person providing investment advice on the Adviser's behalf.

WE ADDRESS THIS ISSUE BY DISCLOSING THE RISKS TO OUR CLIENTS

The Risk of a conflict of interest in any such arrangement lies in the compensation to be received;
it creates an incentive to recommend the service.

Otherwise, our Firm has not other related person that is a:

• Municipal Securities Dealer
• Government Securities Dealer or Broker

• A Mutual Fund

• A Unit Investment Trust

I • Offshore Fund• Another Investment Adviser / Financial Planner

• A Futures Commission Merchant, Commodity Pool Operator or Commodity Trading

i Advisor• A Bank or a Thrift Institution
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• An Insurance Company or Agency
• A Pension Consultant

I • A Real Estate Broker or Dealer• A Sponsor or Syndicator of Limited Partnerships

I D. Do we recommend or select other Investment Advisers for our Clients? NO, we do not. If anAdviser selects or recommends other advisers for a Client, the Adviser must disclose any

compensation arrangements or other business relationships between the Advisory Firms that

create material conflicts of interest between the adviser and its clients along with a discussion of
the conflict andhow they are addressed.

Do we receive compensation form other advisers for our referrals? NO, this does not apply. The
compensation advisers may receive, clients should note, creates an incentive to make the

recommendation and thereby an inherent risk of a conflict of interest. We address this possible

conflict of interest first by bringing to our Clients' attention and by disclosing that this does not

apply to our Firm.

De we have any other business relationships with advisers that could cause a conflict of interest,

and if "yes",how do we address them? NO, we do not.

Item 11.Code of Ethics:

A. As required by the SEC Rule 204A-1 or similar state rules, our Firms has adopted a Code of
Ethics. The Firm hascreated a Code of Ethics (November 2014) which addresses primarily issues

I involved in monitoring proprietary "investment" activities (there are no "trading activities"associated with Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation). A Copy is available upon

written request.

Please note that using any insider information, information that is not readily available to all
participants in a securities marketplace (upon making a reasonable effort to obtain that

information), for any person, ourselves or relatives or clients or any other person, is strictly illegal

andpunishableby fines and imprisonment.

How Our Firm Controls Sensitive Information:

• Building Security: Controlled Entrances, Visitor Screening, Security Monitoring devices,

I including (but not limited to); security cameras, motion detectors, pass codes,and alarms• Office Door Locks

• Locked File Cabinets

I • Password Protected Computer Screens and Databases; Computer "sleep" if left unused• Fire Prevention Equipment

• Office area under continual supervision

I
Page
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B. Does your Firm or a related person recommend to our Clients, or de we buy or sell for our

Client" accounts,securities in which we or a related person hasa material interest?

a. Our Firm and/or its Associates:

i. Buy or Sell for the Firm or for themselves any securities that we also recommend

I to our Investment Advisory Clients1. WE DO NOT

ii. Invest or are permitted to invest in securities related to those we may recommend

I to Investment Advisory Clients?1. WE DO NOT

I b. Our Firm and its Associates:i. Buy Securities for the Firm or for themselves from Advisory Clients?
1. WE DO NOT

ii. Sell Securities the Firm or its Associates own to Advisory Clients?
1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary

iii. In their capacity as a broker / dealer agent, transact purchases or sales of any

Investment Advisory Client's securities directly to any person?
1. WE DO NOT

iv. Recommend securities to our advisory clients in which our Firm or any person or

other firm related to our Firm has some other proprietary ownership or other

i financial interest1. The Firm may recommend securities of Private Funds that the Firm is a

Manager and is a wholly owned subsidiary

i 2. The Firm may recommend securities of companies associated with theAlternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com), of which, the Company

I holds a minority equity ownership interest in each of these companies,though it receives no financial compensation for any investments made.
v. Act as an investment adviser to an investment company that we recommend to

I our Clients?1. WE DO NOT

C. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation

D. Personal Trading: There are no "Trading Activities" Associated with the Alternative Securities

Markets Group Corporation
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Item 12.Brokerage Practices:

I A. Does our Firm select a broker / dealer for you?a. NO WE DO NOT, THERE ARE NO ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES ASSOCIATED
WITH THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION

THAT INVOLVE BROKER DEALERS, EXCEPT FOR 'ISSUER SERVICES'.

Item 13.Review of Accounts:

A. Does someone in our Firm review investment account portfolios and how often?

a. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation does not maintain investment

accounts for our Investment Advisory Clients. Though, Mr. Steven J.Muehler, Founder

and Chief Executive Officer of the Firm. At Mr. Muehler's discretion, he may delegate

review of a client's "advisory portfolio of investments" to another qualified Registered
Investment Adviser.

B. What factors might trigger a review in addition to our periodic review?

a. Certain advisory portfolios may be reviewed in the event of significant changes in the

markets or due to socio-political factors deemed to affect those portfolios or input

I provided through our own research.Changes to an Investment Advisory Client'sexpressed goals,needs,or financial condition may also tripper a review of a client's
portfolio. Clients are encouraged to maintain regular contact with the Investment

Adviser, especially to keep the Firm informed of any changes to the Client's status.

C. What regular reports do we or other provide you?Are they written reports? What do they
contain?

a. All Companies andFunds that we recommend will send confirmation of each transaction

I that the client chooses to complete, directly to the client. Each Company or Fund willsend monthly or quarterly statements, unless the Company is a "non-reporting" company

as defined by the Alternative Securities Market

(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com).

Item 14.Client Referrals and Other Compensation:

A. Does someone other than a Client of our Firm pay our Firm or related persons,or otherwise

provide economic benefit to our Firm, for the investment advice we provide to Investment

Advisory Clients?

a. Our Firm is not compensated in any way from third parties for our Investment Advisory.

I en..
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B. Does our Firm or a firm related to us through some form of ownership pay someone,directly or
indirectly, for client referrals?

a. NO WE DO NOT

Item 15: Custody:

I A. Does our Firm have discretionary authority over Client Assets?a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES
MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF
ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 16: Investment Discretion:

A. Does our Firm have Discretionary Authority over a Client's Assets?
a. NO WE DO NOT, NO OPERATION OF THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES

MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION INVOLVES ANY TYPE OF CUSTODY OF

I ANY OF A CLIENTS ASSETS

Item 17: Voting Client Securities:

A. Does our Firm have, or will it accept authority, to vote Investment Advisory Client Securities?

I a. NO. The Firm's policies and procedures manual,our agreements and this disclosurebrochure will state:

i. "Clients should note that the Adviser does not undertake to vote any proxies to

I the investments a client may choose to make, or have.It remains the Client'sright to vote all proxies; voting proxies is an important means for the investor to

understand the companies in whose securities he / she is invested."

b. This is our policy and our procedure: THAT WE DO NOT VOTE PROXIES. Our Firm

does not vote its Advisory Client's proxies. We state in our agreement and here in these

disclosures.Our Firm urges our Clients to read andparticipate in the voting process tied

to the shares they own in various companies as an excellent means for our clients to

become familiar with those companies in which they are invested.

Item 18: Financial Information:

A. Does your Firm have Custody of Client Funds or Securities?

I a. NO WE DO NOT
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B. Does our Firm have any financial condition that could reasonably seem likely to impair our

ability to meet our contractual commitments to clients?
a. NO WE DO NOT

C. Has our Firm been the subject of a bankruptcy during the last ten years?
a. No, it hasnot

Item 19: State Registration Information:

If you are registering or are registered with one or more State Securities Authorities, you must respond to

the following additional items:

A. Identify each of your Principal Executive Officers and Management Persons,and describe their
formal education and businessbackground.

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of the Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation, which opened the "Alternative Securities Market" to

companies seeking both an initial public offering and a public listing of the Company's Securities

in April of 2014, and is opening the market to the general investing public on January 1",2014.

Unlike the current "CrowdFunding" Sites over saturating the Alternative Securities Investment

i Industry today, the Alternative Securities Market is the FIRST and ONLY CrowdFunding Sitethat is open to ALL INVESTORS (U.S.Citizens, Non-U.S. Citizens, Accredited Investors, Nom-

Accredited Investors, Private Individual Investors,and Institutional Investors andAdvisors).

The Alternative Securities Market is the First andOnly Primary and Secondary Market for the

initial issueand resale of Regulation A, Regulation S and Regulation D Securities (Regulation D,

i Regulation S,and certain Regulation A Securities of "shell companies"are restricted from resalefor 6-12 months).The Altemative Securities Market operates as a private, transparent equity and

debt securities marketplace, offering market participants a comprehensive range of services to

I meet their needs,including facilitating "initial public offerings" for Regulation A, Regulation Sand Regulation D securities. The Alternative Securities Markets Group also supplies both market,
industry and listed company data. The total product offering at the Alternative Securities Market
includes: Common Stock,Preferred Stock, Convertible Preferred Stock, Debt Notes (asset backed

& secured notes only) and Convertible Debt Notes.

Mr. Muehler has more than fifteen years investment banking industry andcorporate finance

industry experience, holding senior financial management and business development positions in

I both regional banks and international finance companies. Mr. Muehler has extensive experiencein structuring business plans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap

companies.His areas of expertise are in Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations,

i Energy, Biofuels, Mining and Mineral Rights, Oil and Natural Gas,Medical Device,
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I
Pharmaceuticals andNew Technology Market Capitalization and Management ranging from

Fortune 100companies to early stage ventures.

Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014, Mr. Muehler served

as a corporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private and public securities

offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served

I four years in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. Aftercollege, Mr. Muehler held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank,
WCI Communities and Allied Capital Corporation. It was with these companies,and during his
time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler gained valuable experience working with multinational

finance anddomestic investment firms in syndicating fund raising and has guided dozens of
companies in the capital formation process. Mr. Muehler hasalso served as a business consultant

to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic and financial modeling, business

development training, and management assessment.

During the last year, Mr. Muehler has served asthe "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his
weekly Radio and HDWebTV Series,"Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street andWall

Street". The Show returns on January 2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Mr.Muehler is alsothe Founder andChief Executive Officer of "SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza

Corporation".

B. Describe any business in which you are actively engaged (other than giving investment advice)

and the approximate amount of time spent on that business.

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation (40-80 hours per week)

I a. Wholly owned Subsidiariesi. Investment Funds (Private)

1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation Fixed Income Fund,

I LLC (to be formed)a. Open End Fixed Return Fund

2. ASMG Fixed Income Fund I, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

3. ASMG Fixed Income Fund II, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

4. ASMG Fixed Income Fund III, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

i 5. ASMG Fixed Income Fund IV, LLC (to be formed in 2014)
a. Closed Ended Fund

6. ASMG Fixed Income Fund V, LLC (to be formed in 2014)

I a. Closed Ended Fundii. Private Operating Companies (all to be formed in 2014)
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I
1. SambaBrazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation

2. Alternative Securities Market, Inc.

I a. Alternative Securities Markets Group Aviation andAerospaceMarket, LLC

b. Alternative Securities Markets Group Biofuels Market, LLC

I c. Alternative Securities Markets Group California Water RightsMarket, LLC

d. Alternative Securities Markets Group Commercial Mortgage

I Clearinghouse,LLCe. Alternative Securities Markets Group Energy Market, LLC
f. Alternative Securities Markets Group Entertainment and Media

Market, LLC

g. Alternative Securities Markets Group Fashion and Textiles
Market, LLC

h. Alternative Securities Markets Group Financial Services Market,
LLC

i. Alternative Securities Markets Group Food and Beverage
Market, LLC

j. Alternative Securities Markets Group Hotel and Hospitality
Market, LLC

k. Alternative Securities Markets Group Life Settlement Market,
LLC

I 1. Alternative Securities Markets Group Medical Device andPharmaceuticals Market, LLC
m. Alternative Securities Markets Group Mining andMineral

I Rights Market, LLCn. Alternative Securities Markets Group Oil andNatural Gas
Market, LLC

I o. Alternative Securities Markets Group Residential MortgageClearinghouse,LLC
p. Alternative Securities Markets Group Restaurant and Nightclub

I Market, LLCq. Alternative Securities Markets Group Retail andE-Commerce
Market, LLC

r. Alternative Securities Markets Group New Technologies

Market, LLC

b. Minority Equity Ownership Interests
i. Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation holds 2-10% minority equity

positions in all companies listed on the Alternative Securities Market
(http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)

C. In addition to the description of your fees in response to Item 5 of part 2A, if you or a supervised

I person are compensated for advisory services with performance-based fees,explain how thesefees will be calculated.Disclose specifically that performance-based compensation may create an

Page
19

I



incentive for the adviser to recommend an investment that may carry a higher degree of risk to
the client.

I a. We receive not "performance based" compensation for any Investment AdvisoryServices.

I D. If you or a management person has been involved in one of the events listed below, disclose allmaterial facts regarding the event:

a. An award or otherwise being found liable in an arbitration claim alleging damages in

I excess of $2,500, involving any of the following:i. An investment or an investment-related business or activity;
ii. Fraud, false statement(s), or omissions

iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property

iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest, unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

b. An award of otherwise being found liable in a civil, self-regulatory, or administrative
proceeding involving any of the following:

i. An investment or an investment-related business activity;

ii. Fraud,False Statement(s), or omissions

I iii. Theft, embezzlement, or other wrongful taking of property;iv. Bribery, forgery, counterfeiting, or extortion; or

v. Dishonest,unfair, or unethical practices.
vi. NO WE HAVE NOT TO ALL POINTS

E. In addition to any relationship or arrangement described in response to Item 10.Cof Part 2A,

I describeany relationship or arrangement that you or any of your Management Persons have withany issuer of securities that is not listed in Item 10.Cof Part 2A
a. NONE
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PART 2B: The Brochure Supplement: Here we provide information about advisory personnel on whom

you rely for Investment Advice. We must provide this supervised person's supplement to you, our client

initially at or before the time when that specific supervised person begins to provide you with advisory
services.

MR.STEVEN JOSEPH MUEHLER

Born August 11**,1975

Item 2: Educational Background and Business Experience:

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler is the Firm's Founder and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Muehler was born in

August of 1975,and grew-up andattended High School in Wahpeton, North Dakota. After graduating

from Wahpeton Senior High School in 1994,Mr. Muehler enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, and
was honorably dischargedfrom Active Duty in 1999.

While enlisted in the United States Marine Corps, Mr. Muehler began his college studies through the

Marine Corps Distance Education Program. Mr. Muehler took college level courses and earned college

credits from· The University of North Dakota, The University of Minnesota, The University of

I Minnesota, Brigham Young University, The University of Alabama and the University of South Carolina.Upon being honorably discharged from the United States Marine Corps in 1999,Mr. Muehler continued

his college education at Charleston Southern University in North Charleston,South Carolina.

Mr. Muehler hasmore than fifteen years investment banking industry andcorporate finance industry

experience, holding senior financial management and business development positions in both regional

I banks and international finance companies.Mr. Muehler hasextensive experience in structuring businessplans and leading fund raising efforts for early stage to mid-cap companies. His areas of expertise are in
Commercial and Residential Real Estate Securitizations, Energy, Biofuels, Mining andMineral Rights,

i Oil and Natural Gas,Medical Device, Pharmaceuticals andNew Technology Market Capitalization andManagement ranging from Fortune 100 companies to early stage ventures.

I Prior to founding the Alternative Securities Markets Group in April of 2014, Mr. Muehler served as acorporation capitalization and securities advisor for both private and public securities offerings.

Before beginning his career in the Corporate Investment Banking Market, Mr. Muehler Served four years

in the United States Marine Corps before attending college in South Carolina. After college, Mr. Muehler

held positions in the Finance Departments of Reverview Community Bank, WCI Communities and Allied

Capital Corporation. It was with these companies, and during his time as an advisor, that Mr. Muehler

gained valuable experience working with multinational finance and domestic investment firms in

syndicating fund raising andhas guided dozens of companies in the capital formation process.Mr.
Muehler has also served as a business consultant to a variety of midmarket companies providing strategic

and financial modeling, business development training, and management assessment.
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During the last year, Mr. Muehler hasserved asthe "counter point to CrowdFunding" on his weekly
Radio and HDWebTV Series,"Steve Muehler, On the Corner of Main Street andWall Street".The Show

returns on January 2",2014 with a weekly 2-3 hour broadcast.

Item 3.Disciplinary Information: In the Investment Adviser Public Disclosure Site one may find the

I following disclosures regarding Mr. Muehler. "This Investment Adviser Representative is currentlyregistered in ONE jurisdiction.
Is this Investment Adviser Representative currently suspended with any jurisdiction? NO
Are there events disclosed about this Investment Adviser Representative? NO

Item 4: Other Business Activities: As noted above and in ADV Part 2A, Mr. Steven J.Muehler is the

i Founder andChief Executive Officer of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, and thesole shareholder of the Corporation. The Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has multiple

subsidiaries and minority equity ownership interests asdetailed in ADV Part 2A.Mr. Muehler, nor the

I Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, receives no commissions or financial compensationfrom Investment Advisory Clients who choose to invest in one of these companies.

Item 5: Additional Compensation: Mr. Muehler currently receives no other forms of income outside of
the investment adviser counseling. Mr. Muehler in the future may receive advisory income from the

wholly owned subsidiaries of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, as well as income

from Samba Brazilian Gourmet Pizza Corporation. An amendment to this document will be filed and
delivered to all Clients of the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation upon any change to Mr.
Muehler's income.

Item 6: Supervision: Mr. Muehler is the Firm's Founder andChief Executive Officer; he is largely his

I own supervisor.He maintains on file, in the Firm's office reports,his formulation of hisrecommendations for the regulator to review at will.

Item 7: State Registration Requirements: Mr. Muehler is registering as a representative of the Advisory

W firm in California, Florida, New York, Nevada, and Arizona. None of the disciplinary or regulatory events

noted under this item applies to Mr. Muehler. He hasnot been subject of a bankruptcy filing in the past

ten years.

I
I
I
I
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Do you have SSN? Yes

Soclai Security Number *****5571

I Date of Birth **********Phone 213-407-4386

Email stevemuehler@gmail.com
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United States
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i Firm BD Number
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Email

Address United States
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i None Examinations
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Section B None Selected

Section C Series 65 Uniform investment Advisor Law Examination $155

Section D None Selected

I Section E None Selected Total $ 155

Glossary Siteman Privacv Legal
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Appointment Name: 1-65 UnKorm invesbnent Adviser Law Examination

Test Center Number: 0001 -Los Angeles- Culver City

i Test Center Address: 5601 WEST SLAUSON AVENUE

SUITE 110 (Los Angelee - Mebo Aree)

Test Center City: Culver City

Test Center Country: CA, USA

Test Center Phone #: (310)337-6698
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Appointment Time: 1:00 PM

Appointment Duration: 3:30

E-mail: stevemuehlerggmeil.com

You wi receive an e-mal within 15-minutes containing your appointment confirmation

details.Please check your spam folder if you do not receive your confirmation email Update
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUPCORPORATION
MARKET LISTING AGREEMENT:
(Amended December 1",2014)

THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP

I CORPORATION ("ASMG"),a Califomia Stock Corporation, located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina DelRey, California 90292, by and between ASMG and REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION..

The Company's eligibility to list and promote its securities offering on the Altemative Securities Market's

I ("ASM") Primary and Secondary Private Altemative Securities Market athttp://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com is more fully defined in, and is govemed by, the ASMG
Market Listing Agreement, as amended from time to time, which, together with all attachments,

I appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits, schedules and other materials referenced
therein (collectively, the "Agreement"),are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference in their
entirely.

I The Company requests to enter into a Market Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securitieslisted on one of the following tiers of the Altemative Securities Markets at
http://www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com, as applicable, as evidenced by an authorized officer of the
Company initialing and dating below next to the Altemative Securities Market Tier being requested:

I
MUST CHOQSE ONE ASM MARKET TIER BELOW:

I ASM MARKET initials Date

ASM VENTURE
MARKET

(Raising$100,000 to $1,000,000)

ASM MAIN
MARKET X X 12/02/2014

I (Raising $1,000,001to $5,000,000]ASM GLOBAL
PRIVATE MARKET

ASM POOLED
FUNDS MARKET

SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE
CHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
I Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

ASM VENTURE MARKET:

• U.S& Canadian Companies Only

I • Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to all U.S. Investorsand Intemational investors (accredited and non-accredited)
• Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately free

trading

I • Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• Minimum Offering: $100,000 USD
• Maximum Offering: $1,000,000 USD

I • Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA

Coordinated Review will follow SEC review,comment and qualification.

ASM MAIN MARKET:
• U.S& Canadian Companies Only

I • Securities are issued pursuant to RegulationA and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to all U.S.Investors and intemational investors (accredited and non-accredited)
• Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately free

trading

I • Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD
• Maximum Offering: $5,000,000 USD

I • Proposed New Maximum Offering: $50,000,000 USD (upon enactment of Regulation A Plus / Tier
II)

• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

I • SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAACoordinated Review will follow SEC review,comment and qualification.

I ASM GLOBAL PRIVATE MARKET:
• U.S.,Canadian and intemational Companies
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S
• Market open to all U.S.Accredited Investors and international Investors (No non-accredited)

I • Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• U.S.and Canadian Company Minimum Offering: $5,000,001 USD

I • Intemational Company Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD
• Maximum Offering: Unlimited
• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• No SEC Comment or Review

ASM POOLED FUNDS MARKET:
• By Invite Only

I ..,e2
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
I Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

MARKET SEGMENTS:

(__) Altemative Securities Market Aviation &Aerospace Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Biofuels Market

I (__) Altemative Securities Market California Water Rights Market(__) Altemative Securities Market Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

(__) Altemative Securities Market Energy Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Entertainment & Media Market

(__) Alternative Securities Market Fashion & Textiles Market

(___)Altemative Securities Market Financial Services Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Food& Beverage Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Hotel & Hospitality Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Life Settlement Market

(J Altemative Securities Market Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Mining & Mineral Rights Market

(_X_)Alternative Securities Market Oil & NaturalGas Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Residential Mortgage Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market Restaurant & Night Club Market

( _) Altemative Securities Market Retail & E-Commerce Market

(__) Altemative Securities Market New Technologies Market

Type of Direct Public Offering: (Choose One)
Common Stock: (_)
Preferred Stock: (_X_)

I Membership Units / Equity interests: (__)Debt Note / Corporate Bond: (_)
Royalty Interest: (__)

I Other:
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

T yne of Public Reportina: (Choose One of Three options below)

( X i OPTION ONE: Public Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to fumish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30

I days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed toLEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors

I and investment banking professionals with issued usernames and passwords will haveaccess to view the Company's Financial Statements. All un-audited financial statements
will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Altemative

Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statementswithin 60 days

I of the close of each business fiscal year. Company financials shall be emailed toLEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at
www.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investors

I and investment banking professionals with issued usernames and passwords will haveaccess to view the Company's Financial Statements.

I o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief ExecutiveOfficer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors,potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.

I During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detailthe "current status of the company"and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company'squarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be heard by
registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief

I Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current

I operational statusof the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessaryfor investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that

I the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,

I Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to AltemativeSecurities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

( ) OPTION TWO: Limited Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to fumish Alternative

I Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where approved investors, potential new investorsand investment banking professionals with issued usernames and passwords will have
access to view the Company's Financial Statements. All un-audited financial statements

I will be signed as "true and accurate" by the Chief Executive Officer and/or the ChiefFinancial Officer of the Company.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive
Officer will participatein a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors,potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make

I ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees thatthe quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be heard by
registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief

I Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current

I operational statusof the Company, detail any informationthat the CEOfeels is necessaryfor investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
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Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at

I www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered users ofwww.AltemativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, NewStock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the Investors and to Alternative

i Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. AllCorporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

I
( ) OPTION THREE: Non-Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors,potential new

I investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in

I the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that

I the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company'sprivate page at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be heard by
registered users of www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the
"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative

i Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the currentoperational statusof the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is

I looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter.Company agrees thatthe "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, NewStock Issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
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Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All

I Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com.

The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group
W Corporation shall continue to be relying on the Company and business information when preparing the

Company for a 'Direct Public Offering of Securities' and listing on the Altemative Securities Market. All

I members of the Company represent that all such information he or she is providing to Alternative
Securities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete to the best of his or her knowledge. All
members of the Company acknowledge that members of Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation may provide the information submitted to other necessaryparties or its affiliates in the course
of preparing the proposed 'Direct Public Securities Offering' and listing on the Alternative Securities
Market. All members of the Company shall promptly submit any additional information which supplements
or reflects material changes in any of the information submitted to Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation members. Furthermore,all members of the Company shall certify at each submission that all

I of the information supplied to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is accurate and complete,to the best of her or her knowledge.

I Reporting Requirements: (To Be Empiled to Legal(à)AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)1. Company agrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Alternative Securities
Markets Group.

2. Copy of Final Business Plan / Private Placement Memorandum
3. Copy of the Articles of incorporation
4. Details on Current Shareholders (Detail number of shares authorized, detailed number of shares

issued and outstanding and who holds those shares).

I 5. BIOGRAPHIESof each Executive Member of the Company, NO RESUMES6. Details on any issued options or warrants of the Company
7. Details on any debts of the Company

I 8. Details on all Permitting, Licensing or Regulatory Approvals Required for operation9. Complete use of Funds Schedule

i
i
I
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Alternative Securities Markets Group to provide the following (ASM Venture Market and ASM Main
Merket ONLY):

I • Preparation of all Securities Registration Statements and Public Offering Memorandums
• All lntemational, Federal & State Registrations, Submissions, Qualifications and Compliance.
• File SEC Form ID for SEC ClK Number and Edgar Filer Passcodes
• Complete Drafting of Regulation A Registration Statement on SEC Form 1-A

I • Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering• Issuance of Intemational Stock Identification Number

• Printing, Binding and Filing of SEC Form 1-A with the United States Securities and Exchange

I Commission
• Printing, Binding and Filings of all Amended SEC Form 1-As required for the answering of all

comments received from the SEC during the courseof the Regulation A Review, Comment and
Qualification process

I • NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the Following States (State Registration Fees to bepaid upfront by the Alternative Securities Markets Group):
• California
• New York

I • Florida• Illinois
• Texas

I • New Jersey
• Pennsylvania
• Nevada
• Arizona

I • One more State as chosen by the Company• Publishing of a Company page on the selected market tier that contains all information about the
Company'sStock and Offering

• Publishing of a Company page for the Company's publishing of a Public Reporting Requirements

FEES PAID BY THE ALTERNATIVE SEQURITIES MARKETS OROUP:

• SEC ClK Number issuance - $0.00
• Intemational Stock identification Number: $500

I • SEC Form 1-A Filingwith the SEC (each submission of seven copies, includes: printing, binding,
binding materials, paper materials, ink / toner and postage): $50

• NASAA Coordinated Review Submission - $450 for NINE States
• State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct Initial Public Offering:

I o Califomia: $200 plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offeringo New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
o Florida: $1,000
o Texas: $100 plus 1/10* of 1% of the Offering

i o New Jersey: $1,000o Pennsylvania: $500 Plus 1/20th of 1% of the Offering
o Nevada: 0.02% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
o Arizona: 1/10* of 1% of the Offering (Min: $200 / Max: $2,000)
o Other State Chosen by the Company: $200 to $2750
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Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Offering:
Company acknowledges that there shall be fees associated with the Company's Direct Public Securities
Offering and listing on the Altemative Securities Market.

REGULATION A Wl REGULATION S SECURITIESOFFERING:
o Monthly ASM Listing & Public Reporting Fees:

I • Public Reporting Companies: $45 per month• Limited Public Reporting Companies: $75 per month
• Non-Reporting Companies $90 per month

a First payment due upon execution of this agreement, and every month thereafter.
Companies will continue to be public reporting during and after public
capitalization. Companies are required to keep current their public reporting as
detailed in this agreement. This monthly fee shall continue until the Company
becomes quoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock
Exchange such as the NYSE or NASDAQ).

o BROKER DEALERS: The Attemative Securities Markets has a network of more

I than 250 Dealer Brokers. Company's entering into an agreement with a Broker
Deal can expect to pay the Broker deal a commission ranging from 2% to more
than 10%.

I o MARKETING COSTS: Companies not securing a relationship with a ListedAlternative Securities Market Broker Deal can expect to pay in the range of 2-5%
of Investor Proceeds in additional marketing and advertising costs to complete

I the Public Offering. None of these costs are paid to the Altemative SecuritiesMarkets Group Corporation, and the Altemative Securities Markets Group
Corporation does not receive and "kickbacks", or any other form of compensation

I for any referrals it gives to marketing,PR or advertising firms.o Upon SEC Qualification of the Regulation A Securities Registration, a
payment of $15,000 to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation for
services rendemd in association with the Regulation A qualification. This
can be paid:

• In cash, check, wire or credit card; or
• Issuance of 5% of the Company's issued and outstanding common

stock shares (see agreement below).

I Additional iteme:Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terms of the
proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement, are in
compliance with all applicable Intemational, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and Regulations
regarding Private and Public Debt and/or Equity Public Offerings.
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We look forward to partnering with you on this business opportunity.

I IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their dulyauthorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature on
each document referenced herein.

COMPANY

Company Name: Remington Energy Group Corporation

Company Address: 737 James Lane,Suite 7499

By (signature):

Print Name: Mr. Wes Johnson

Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: 12/02/2014

I ALTERNATIVE CURITIES MARKETS GROUP CORPORATION:

By:I
Name: Mr.Steven.,l.Myehler

i Title: Founder & Chief Executive Officer
Date: 12/02/2014

I
I
I
I
I
I Page
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| REMINGTON ENERGYGROUP CORPORATION

COMMON STOCKPURCHASEAGREEMENT

(TO BE EXECUTEDONLY UPON SECQUALIFICATION OF THE

REGUs.ATIONA SECURITIESOFFERING)

This Comrnon Stock Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement") is made as of
, by and between REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION, a

i NEVADA corporation (the "Comoany"), and ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKET CORPORATION(the "Purchaser").

RECITALS

A. Purchaser has provided, and is providing, consulting services to the Company

I with respect to the issuance of Securities through a Direct Public Offering (the "Services"),and,in consideration for the Services, the Company desires to issue and sell the Shares (as defined in
Section 1 below) to Purchaser, and Purchaser desires to purchase the Shares from the
Company.

B. The Company's Board of Directors (the "Board") unanimously approved the
issuance and sale of the Shares to Purchaser on .

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE,the undersigned agree as follows:

1. Sale of Stock. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, on the
Purchase Date (as defined below) the Company will issue and sell to Purchaser, and Purchaser

agrees to purchase from the Company, THREETHOUSAND shares of the Company'sCommon
Stock (the "Shares") at a purchase price of $5.00 per Share for a total purchase price of

I $15,000,which is greater than or equal to the par value of the shares. The term "Shares" refersto the purchased Shares and all securities received in replacement of or in connection with the

Shares pursuant to stock dividends or splits, all securities received in replacement of the Shares
in a recapitalization, merger, reorganization, exchange or the like, and all new, substituted or

Page
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additional securities or other properties to which Purchaser is entitled by reason of Purchaser's
ownership of the Shares.

2. Purchase. The purchase and sale of the Shares under this Agreement shall occur
at the principal office of the Company simultaneously with the execution of this Agreement by

I the parties or on such other date as the Company and Purchaser shall agree (the "PurchaseD&e"). The Board has determined that the Services rendered by Purchaser on or prior to the
date hereof (the "Past Services") have a value in excess of the aggregate purchase price of the

i Shares. On the Purchase Date, the Company will deliver to Purchaser a certificate representingthe Shares to be purchased by Purchaser (which shall be issued in Purchaser's name) and the
Purchaser shall agree that such Shares shallconstitute full payment for the Past Services.

3. Limitations on Transfer. In addition to any other limitation on transfer created
by applicable State or Federal Securities Laws,Purchaser shall not assign, encumber or dispose

I of any interest in the Shares except in compliance with the provisions below and applicablesecurities laws.

I (a) Right of First Refusal. Before any Shares held by Purchaser or anytransferee of Purchaser (either being sometimes referred to herein as the "Holder") may be
sold or otherwise transferred (including transfer by gift or operation of law), the Company or its

I assignee(s) shall have a right of first refusal to purchase the Shares on the terms and conditions
set forth in this Section 3(a) (the "Right of First Refusal").

I (i) Notice of Proposed Transfer. The Holder of the Shares shalldeliver to the Company a written notice (the "Notice") stating: (A) the Holder's bona fide

intention to sell or otherwise transfer such Shares; (B) the name of each proposed purchaser or
other transferee ("Proposed Transferee"); (C) the number of Shares to be transferred to each
Proposed Transferee; and (D) the terms and conditions of each proposed sale or transfer. The

Holder shall offer the Shares at the same price (the "Offered Price") and upon the same terms
(or terms as similar as reasonably possible) to the Company or its assignee(s).

(ii) Exercise of Right of First Refusal.At any time within 30 days after
receipt of the Notice, the Company and/or its assignee(s) may, by giving written notice to the
Holder, elect to purchase all, but not less than all, of the Shares proposed to be transferred to
any one or more of the Proposed Transferees, at the purchase price determined in accordance
with subsection (iii) below.

(iii) Purchase Price. The purchase price ("Purchase Price") for the
Shares purchased by the Company or its assignee(s) under this Section 3(a) shall be the Offered

Page
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Price. If the Offered Price includes consideration other than cash,the cash equivalent value of
the non-cash consideration shall be determined by the Board in good faith.

(iv) Payment. Payment of the Purchase Price shall be made, at the

option of the Company or its assignee(s), in cash (by check),by cancellation of all or a portion of

I any outstanding indebtedness, or by any combination thereof within 30 days after receipt ofthe Notice or in the manner and at the times set forth in the Notice.

I (v) Holder's Right to Transfer. If all of the Shares proposed in theNotice to be transferred to a given Proposed Transferee are not purchased by the Company
and/or its assignee(s) as provided in this Section 3(a), then the Holder may sell or otherwise

I transfer such Shares to that Proposed Transferee at the Offered Price or at a higher price,provided that such sale or other transfer is consummated within 120 days after the date of the
Notice and provided further that any such sale or other transfer is effected in accordance with

I any applicable securities laws and the Proposed Transferee agrees in writing that the provisionsof this Section 3 shallcontinue to apply to the Shares in the hands of such Proposed Transferee.
If the Shares described in the Notice are not transferred to the Proposed Transferee within such
period, or if the Holder proposes to change the price or other terms to make them more

favorable to the Proposed Transferee, a new Notice shall be given to the Company, and the
Company and/or its assignees shall again be offered the Right of First Refusal before any Shares
held by the Holder may be sold or otherwise transferred.

(b) involuntary Transfer.

(i) Company's Right to Purchase upon involuntary Transfer. In the
event, at any time after the date of this Agreement, of any transfer by operation of law or other
involuntary transfer of all or a portion of the Shares by the record holder thereof, the Company
shall have the right to purchase all of the Shares transferred at the greater of the purchase
price paid by Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement or the fair market value of the Shares on

the date of transfer. Upon such a transfer, the person acquiring the Shares shall promptly
notify the Secretary of the Company of such transfer. The right to purchase such Shares shall

I be provided to the Company for a period of 30 days following receipt by the Company ofwritten notice by the person acquiring the Shares.

I (ii) Price for involuntary Transfer. With respect to any stock to betransferred pursuant to Section 3(b)(i), the price per Share shall be a price set by the Board of

Directors of the Company that will reflect the current value of the stock in terms of present

I earnings and future prospects of the Company. The Company shall notify Purchaser or his, heror its executor of the price so determined within 30 days after receipt by it of written notice of

I ---
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the transfer or proposed transfer of Shares. However, if Purchaser does not agree with the
valuation as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company, Purchaser shall be entitled

I to have the valuation determined by an independent appraiser to be mutually agreed upon bythe Company and Purchaser and whose fees shall be borne equally by the Company and
Purchaser.

(c) Assignment. The right of the Company to purchase any part of the

Shares may be assigned in whole or in part to any stockholder or stockholders of the Company
or other persons or organizations.

(d) Restrictions Binding on Transferees. All transferees of Shares or any

I interest therein will receive and hold such Shares or interest subject to the provisions of thisAgreement. Any sale or transfer of the Shares shall be void unless the provisions of this
Agreement are satisfied.

(e) Termination of Rights. The Right of First Refusal in Section 3(a) and the
Company's right to repurchase the Shares in the event of an involuntary transfer pursuant to
Section 3(b) above shall terminate upon the earliest to occur of (i) the first sale of Common
Stock of the Company to the general public pursuant to a registration statement filed with and
declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933,

as amended (the "Securities Act"), (ii) sale of substantially all the assets of the Company, (iii) a
merger in which the Company is not the survivor, or (iv) acquisition of a majority of the
outstanding securities of the Company by a single person or entity.

(f) Market Standoff Agreement. In connection with the initial public
offering of the Company's securities and upon request of the Company or the underwriters

managing such offering of the Company's securities, Purchaser agrees not to sell, make any
short sale of, loan, grant any option for the purchase of, or otherwise dispose of any securities
of the Company (other than those included in the registration) without the prior written

consent of the Company or such underwriters, as the case may be, for such period of time (not
to exceed 180 days) from the effective date of such registration as may be requested by the

i Company or such managing underwriters and to execute an agreement reflecting the foregoingas may be requested by the underwriters at the time of the Company's initial public offering;
provided, however, that all offers and directors of the Company must execute substantially
identical agreements.

4. Investment and Taxation Representations. In connection with the purchase of

I the Shares, Purchaser represents to the Company the following:
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(a) Purchaser is aware of the Company's business affairs and financial
condition and hasacquired sufficient information about the Company to reach an informed and

I knowledgeable decision to acquire the Shares. Purchaser is purchasing the Shares forinvestment for its own account only and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with,
any "distribution" thereof within the meaning of the Securities Act.

(b) Purchaser understands that the Shares have not been registered under
the Securities Act by reason of a specific exemption therefrom, which exemption depends

I upon, among other things, the bona fide nature of Purchaser's investment intent asexpressedherein.

I (c) Purchaser understands that the Shares are "restricted securities" underapplicable U.S.federal and state securities laws and that, pursuant to these laws, Purchaser

must hold the Shares indefinitely unless they are registered with the Securities and Exchange

I Commission and qualified by state authorities, or an exemption from such registration and
qualification requirements is available. Purchaser acknowledges that the Company has no
obligation to register or qualify the Shares for resale. Purchaser further acknowledges that if an
exemption from registration or qualification is available, it may be conditioned on various

requirements including, but not limited to, the time and manner of sale,the holding period for
the Shares, and requirements relating to the Company which are outside of the Purchaser's

control, and which the Company is under no obligation and may not be able to satisfy.

(d) Purchaser understands that Purchaser may suffer adverse tax
consequences as a result of Purchaser's purchase or disposition of the Shares. Purchaser
represents that Purchaser has consulted any tax consultants Purchaser deems advisable in

connection with the purchase or disposition of the Shares and that Purchaser is not relying on
the Company for any tax advice.

S. Restrictive Legends and Stop-Transfer Orders.

(a) Legends. The certificate or certificates representing the Shares shall bear
the following legends (as well as any legends required by applicable state and federal corporate
and securities laws):

(i) THESHARESREPRESENTEDBYTHIS CERTIFICATEHAVE
NOT BEENREGISTEREDUNDERTHE SECURITIESACT OF

1933, AND HAVE BEENACQ.UIREDFORINVESTMENTAND

NOT WITH A VIEW TO, ORIN CONNECTIONWITH, THE
SALEOR DISTRIBUTIONTHEREOF.NO SUCHSALEOR
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DISTRIBUTIONMAY BE EFFECTEDWITHOUT AN EFFECTiVE
REGISTRATIONSTATEMENTRELATEDTHERETOORAN

I OPINION OF COUNSELIN A FORM SATISFACTORYTO THECOMPANY THAT SUCH REGISTRATIONIS NOT REQUIRED
UNDERTHE SECURITIESACT OF 1933.

(ii) THE SHARESREPRESENTEDBYTHISCERTIFICATEMAY BE
TRANSFERREDONLY IN ACCORDANCEWITH THE TERMS

I OFAN AGREEMENTBETWEENTHE COMPANY AND THESTOCKHOLDER,A COPYOF WHICH IS ON FILEWITH THE
SECRETARYOFTHE COMPANY.

(b) Stop-Transfer Notices. Purchaser agrees that, in order to ensure

compliance with the restrictions referred to herein, the Company may issue appropriate "stop

I transfer" instructions to its transfer agent, if any, and that, if the Company transfers its ownsecurities, it may make appropriate notations to the same effect in its own records.

I (c) Refusal to Transfer. The Company shall not be required (i) to transfer on
its books any Shares that have been sold or otherwise transferred in violation of any of the
provisions of this Agreement or (ii) to treat as owner of such Shares or to accord the right to

I vote or pay dividends to any purchaser or other transferee to whom such Shares shall havebeen so transferred.

I (d) Removal of Legend.When all of the following events have occurred, the
Shares then held by Purchaser will no longer be subject to the legend referred to in Section
5(a)(ii): (i) the termination of the Right of First Refusal; and (ii) the expiration or termination of

the market standoff provisions of Section 3(f) (and of any agreement entered pursuant to
Section 3(f)). After such time, and upon Purchaser's request, a new certificate or certificates

representing the Shares not repurchased shall be issued without the legend referred to in
Section S(a)(ii), and delivered to Purchaser.

6. No Continuing Rights. Nothing in this Agreement shall affect in any manner
whatsoever the right or power of the Company, or a parent or subsidiary of the Company, to
terminate Purchaser's consulting relationship, for any reason, with or without cause.

7. Miscellaneous.

(a) Governing law. This Agreement and all acts and transactions pursuant
hereto and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed, construed and
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interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of NEVADA, without giving effect to
principles of conflicts of law.

(b) Entire Agreement; Enforcement of Rights. This Agreement sets forth the
entire agreement and understanding of the parties relating to the subject matter herein and

I merges all prior discussions between them. No modification of or amendment to thisAgreement, nor any waiver of any rights under this Agreement, shall be effective unless in

writing signed by the parties to this Agreement. The failure by either party to enforce any
rights under this Agreement shall not be construed asa waiver of any rights of such party.

(c) Severability, if one or more provisions of this Agreement are held to be

I unenforceable under applicable State of Federal Law, the parties agree to renegotiate suchprovision in good faith. in the event that the parties cannot reach a mutually agreeable and
enforceable replacement for such provision, then (i) such provision shall be excluded from this

I Agreement, (ii) the balance of the Agreement shall be interpreted as if such provision were soexcluded and (iii) the balance of the Agreement shall be enforceable in accordance with its
terms.

(d) Construction; Disclaimer. This Agreement is the result of negotiations
between all parties, and each party has been afforded all opportunities to have this entire

I agreement reviewed by their respective counsel, if any; accordingly, this Agreement shall be
deemed to be the product of all of the parties hereto, and no ambiguity shall be construed in
favor of or against any one of the parties hereto. The Company agrees and acknowledges that
the Purchaser is not providing, nor has it provided, any legal advice to the Company.
Accordingly, the Purchaser hereby strongly urges the Company to retain its own legal and/or
financial advisors to assist the Company in evaluating the merits of the transactions described
herein. This Agreement shall only be used for the specific purposes described herein.

(e) Notices. Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed sufficient when delivered personally or sent by telegram or fax or
48 hours after being deposited in the U.S.mail, as certified or registered mail, with postage
prepaid, and addressed to the party to be notified at such party's address or fax number as set
forth below or as subsequently modified by written notice.

(f) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall
constitute one instrument.
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(g) Successors and Assigns. The rights and benefits of this Agreement shall

inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the Company'ssuccessors and assigns.The rights

I and obligations of Purchaser under this Agreement may only be assigned with the prior writtenconsent of the Company.

I
(Signature Page Follows]

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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The parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first set forth above.

REMINGTON ENERGYGROUP
CORPORATION

By:

Name: Mr. Wes Johnson

Title: Founder & Chief Executive Officer

Address: 737 James Lane,Suite 7499

incline Village, Nevada 89450

PURCHASER:

1 ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARKETSGROUPCORPORATION

By:

Name: Mr. Steven J.Muehler

Title: Founder & Chief Executive Officer

Address:

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corp.
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey,California 90292

Page
19



8

Alternative Securities Markets Group
i Corporate:4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292

Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Info@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com
http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I RECEIPT

REMINGTON ENERGYGROUP CORPORATION hereby acknowledges receipt of services

rendered by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIESMARKETS GROUP CORPORATION in payment of the

purchase price of $15,000 for THREETHOUSAND shares of Common Stock of REMINGTON

ENERGYGROUPCORPORATION represented by Certificate No. .

I
Dated:

I
REMINGTON ENERGYGROUP

I CORPORATION

By:

Name: Mr. Wes Johnson

Title: Founder & Chief Executive Officer

I
I
I
I
I
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PROMISSORY NOTE

I TO BE EXECUTED UPON SEC QUALIFICATION OFREGULATION A SECURITIES OFFERING

I THIS PROMISSORY NOTE HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACTOF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE "SECURITIES ACT") OR QUALIFIED UNDER ANY STATE'S
SECURITIES IAWS, IN RELIANCE UPON EXEMPTIONS FROM SUCH REGISTRATION AND
QUALIFICATION FOR TRANSACTIONS NOT INVOLVING A PUBLIC OFFERING. THIS

I PROMISSORY NOTE HAS BEEN ACQUIRED FOR INVESTMENT PURPOSES AND NOTWITH A VIEW TO, OR FOR RESALE IN CONNECTION WITH, ANY DISTRIBUTION
THEREOF. NO SUCH SALE OR OTHER DISPOSITION MAY BE MADE WITHOUT AN

I EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT ANDCOMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES IAWS OR AN OPINION OF
COUNSEL, SATISFACTORY TO THE MAKER OF THIS PROMISSORY NOTE AND ITS

I COUNSEL,THAT SAID REGISTRATION IS NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT
OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND THAT THE PROPOSED TRANSFER OR
SALE WOULD NOT AFFECT THE ORIGINAL OFFER AND SALE OF THIS PROMISSORY
NOTE BY THE MAKER OR THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY EXEMPTIONS FROM
REGISTRATION RELIED UPON BY THE MAKER OF THIS PROMISSORY NOTE.

I US $25,ooo.oo Incline Village, NevadaDate: ,2014

I 1.Principal Obligation. For Value Received, the undersigned, REMINGTON ENERGYGROUP CORPORATION, a Nevada Stock Corporation (the "Maker"), promises to pay to
ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKET, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company
("Holder"), by check or other currently available funds of the United States of America at such
address and place as Holder may designate in writing, the principal amount of: TWENTY FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($25,000.00),together with interest due and other

I amounts provided for below. This Promissory Note is referred to herein as this "Note." ThisNote is not transferable or negotiable to any third party for any reason without the prior written
consent of Maker.

USE OF FUNDS:

I • Registration of Qualified Regulation A Securities with the North American SecuritiesAdministrators Association's Regulation A Coordinated Review Dept.
o $450.00

I
I
I
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• Registration of a $5,000,000Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of California
($200 Plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offering)

o $10,200

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of New York
($300 up to $500,000and $1,200 for amounts of $500,001 and greater)

o $1,500

• Registration of a $5,000,000Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Florida (all
offerings = $1,000)

o $1,000

I • Registration of a $5,000,000Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Texas ($100plus 1/10th of 1% of the Offering)
o $5,100

• Registration of a $5,000,000Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of New Jersey
(all offerings = $1,000)

o $1,000

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of

I Pennsylvania ($500 plus 1/20*of 1% of the Offering)o $2,000

I • Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Nevada(0.002% of the Offering (Minimum Fee: $200 / Maximum Fee: $2,000)
o $1,000

• Registration of a $5,000,000 Regulation A Securities Offering in the State of Arizona
(1/10* of 1% of the Offering. Minimum Fee: $200 / Maximum Fee: $2,750)

o $2,750

I 2.Interest Payments.ALL INTEREST TO BE PAID SEMI-ANNUALLY. The amount of interestpayable hereunder shall be up to 12% per annum. Interest shall not compound and the maximum amount
of interest payable each calendar year shall be 12%.

3.Term. This Note has a term of twenty-four (24) months from the date first set forth above. After the
term, all amounts due hereunder, including interest, will be due and payable, provided that Maker shall
only be obligated to use diligent efforts to payoff principal owed hereunder and that Maker shall be

I required to make any payment to Holder hereunder only to the extent, that Maker actually receives anysuch payment amount.

I
I
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4.Extension of Term. After the expiration of the term, the Holder will be allowed, but will not be
required, to elect to reinvest all amounts payable hereunder in which case such amounts will be added to

I the principal and will be allowed to continue to earn interest under this Note for an additional period of
twelve (12) months. If Holder so elects,such amounts shall be retained by Maker and treated by Maker
and Holder as increases in the principal amount of this Note.

I 5.Prepayment Provision. There is no penalty for prepayments made on amounts due under this Note,regardless of when any such prepayment occurs. Prepayments may be made at any time.

I 6.Default and Acceleration. All amounts owed hereunder shall, at the option of the Holder, becomeimmediately due and payable upon the happening of any one or more of the following events ("Events of
Default").

(a) The Maker shall fail to pay any interest payment on this Note when due for a
period of thirty (30) days after notice of such default has been sent by the Holder to
the Maker.

(b) The Maker shall dissolve or terminate the existence of the Maker.

(c) The Maker shall file a petition in bankruptcy, make an assignment for the benefit
of its creditors, or consent to or acquiesce in the appointment of a receiver for all or

I substantially all of its property, or a petition for the appointment of a receiver shall befiled against the Maker and remain unstayed for at least ninety (90) days.

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the Holder of this Note may, by written
notice to the Maker, declare the unpaid principal amount and all accrued interest of the Note
immediately due and payable. Holder's priority under this Section 6 is equal to that of every
other Debt or Lien Holder of the Company.

7.Miscellaneous.

(a) Status of Holder. The Maker may treat the Holder of this Note as the absolute
owner of this Note for the purpose of making payments of principal or interest and for all other
purposes, and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary, unless the Maker so consents in
writing.

(b) Securities Act Restrictions. This Note has not been registered for sale under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended. This Note may not be sold, offered for sale, assigned or
otherwise disposed of unless certain conditions are satisfied. This Note may be pledged as a
form of collateral for the purposes of capitalization and operations of the Alternative Securities
Market, LLC.
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(c) Attorneys' Fees. The prevailing party in an action to enforce this Note shall be
entitled to reasonable attorneys' fees,costs and collection expense.

(d) Successors and Assigns. The Holder may not assign, transfer or sell this Note to
any party without the express written consent of the Maker. This Note shall be binding upon and
shall inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors and, subject to the above limitation, their
assigns, and shall not be enforceable by any third party.

I (e) No Waiver. No waiver or modification of any of the terms or provisions of thisNote shall be valid or binding unless set forth in a writing signed by a duly authorized
representative of the Holder and the Maker, and then only to the extent therein specifically set
forth. No representations or warranties are made or implied, except as specifically set forth
herein.

I (f) Notices. All notices in connection with this Note shall be in writing andpersonally delivered or delivered via overnight mail, with written receipt therefore, or sent by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to each of the parties hereto at their addresses set forth
above (or such other address as may hereafter be designated by either party in writing in
accordance with this Section 7) with a copy to REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP
CORPORATION, 737 James Lane, Suite 7499, Incline Village, Nevada 89450. Such notice
shall be effective upon personal or overnight delivery or five (5) days after mailing by certified
mail.

(g) Section Headings. The headings of the various sections of the Note have been
inserted as a matter of convenience for reference only and shall be of no legal effect.

(h) Severability. If any provision or portion of this Note or the application thereof to
any person or party or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable under applicable law,
such event shall not affect, impair, or render invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this Note.

(i) Applicable Law. This Note shall be deemed to have been made in the State of
Nevada, and any and all performance hereunder, or breach thereof, shall be interpreted and
construed pursuant to the laws of the State of California without regard to conflict of laws rules
applied in the State of Nevada.
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Maker:

Mr.Wes Johnson
Chief Executive OfBcer

Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 James Lane, Suite 7499
Incline Village, Nevada 89450

I Phone: (775) 671-3065
Email:

Wes@RemingtonEnergyGroup.com

Holder:

I Mr.Steven J.MuehlerChief Executive Ofßcer

Alternative Securities Markets Group

i Corporation
4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Phone: (213) 407-4383

I Email:Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

i
i
I
I
I
I
I



ignature certificate RightSignature
§ Document Reference: T8I7IxJ9424DGMWD94W5P3 EasyOnlineDocumentSigning

WeS
Party ID: N7PAJEJXJ4NSPFMCHU7FZN
P Address 66.59.246.122

ERIFIED EMAIL WeS@remingtonenergygroup.com

g ta F ngerpr nt Checksum b462c485049a9212407ed28f6c18a08df339c6oc

Alternative SecuritieS MarketS Group
Party ID: W16V7NJ37LXNDD88HBEKG9

ress 76.91.17.17

VERIFIED EMAlt: legal@8SomarketSgroup.Com

a rngerprint Checksum c22955597e78b67e415d54e673bef6f1fa4ff9d2

Timestamp Audit

2014-12-02 19:58:15 -0800 All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to: Wes and Altemative

Securities Markets Group.

2014-12-02 19:58:14 -0800 Document signed by Wes (wes@remingtonenergygroup.com) with drawn signature. -

66.59.246.122

2014-12-02 19 52 46 -0800 Document viewed by Wes (wes@remingtonenergygroup.com). - 66.59.246.122

2014-12-02 17 19:51 -0800 Document signed by Altemative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com) with drawn signature. - 76.91.17.17

2014-12-02 17:19:29 -0800 Document viewed by Altemative Securities Markets Group

3 (legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

2014-12-02 17:19:29 -0800 Document created by Altemative Securities Markets Group

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

2 This signature page provides a record of the online

activity eXecuting this contract. Page 1 of i



I
I
I
I
I
I
I EXHIBIT F
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I



12/8/2014 AlternaUVe SecuritieS Market

Alternative Securities Market
The Globai Altemative Securities Marketplace

Remington Energy Group Corporation
Direct Public Offering / ASM Main Market / Regulation A

Live interactive IPO Video & Chat Feed Available on iPO Day

Remington Energy Group Corporation
About Reminaton Energy GrOuo Corporation:

Remington Energy Gmup Corporation is a Nevada Company that was originally formed in March of 2012 æ a
Limited Uability Corporation and convertedto a Nevada Stock Corporation in August of 2013. RemingtDn Energy
Group is engaged in the exploration, acquisition and operation of Oil & NaturalGas properties,primarily in the
State of Pennsylvania.

Additional Information about the Company available at: http://remingtonenergygroup.com

Remington Energy Group Corporation Terms of Invesbnent:
• Nevada Stock Corporation
• SECCIK Number: 000158786 • 50,000 -9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares
• ISIN Number: Pending
• Regulation A & Regulation S • $100.00USD Per Share
• Status: Pending SEC Qualification

• Shareholder Conversion Option - Year 2 Preferred converts to Common at Market Value - see prospectus for
Company Financial Renarts: conversion details

• Víew CompanyAnnual Audited and Quarterly
non-audited Financials (Link) • Shareholder Conversion Option - Year 3 Preferred converts to Common at Market Value minus 5% - see

prospectus for conversion details
Monthly "State of the Companv" Letteis:

• Monthly "State of the Company" Letter from • Shareholder ConversionOption - Year 4 Preferredconverts to Common at Market Value minus 10% - see
Company Management to Investors (Link) prospectus for conversion details

• Shareholder Conversion Option - Year 5 Preferred converts to Common at Market Value minus 15% - see
prospectus for conversion details

VIEW SEC FiL!NGS • MandatDiy ConVersion - LastDayof Year 5 Preferred converts to CDmmon at Market Value minus 15% - see
prospectus for conversion details

• ØrCQB or OTCQX Listing in 2015 or 2016

REQUEST PROSPECTUS

DISCLAIMER & ISSUER CONTACT

INVEST ONLINE 1) NO MONEY OR OTHER CONSIDERATION IS BEING SOLICITED.

2) NO SALESOF THESESECURITIES WILL BE MADE OR COMMITMENT TO PURCHASE ACCEPTED UNTIL
DELIVERY OF AN OFFERING CIRCULAR THAT INCLUDES COMPLETE INFORMATION ABOUT111E
ISSUER AND THE OFFERING.

tttpi/www.allernativesecuritiesmarket.com/#lmm-remingion-energy-goup-Corporation/Cs12 1/2
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i 3) AN INDICATION OF INTEREST BY A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR INVOLVES NO OBLIGATION OR
COMMITMENT OF ANY KIND.

4) COMPANY'S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IS MR.WES JOHNSON

I REMINGTON ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION

737 JAMES LANE, SUITE 7499
INCLINE VILLAGE, NEVADA 89450

PHONE: (775) 671-3065
WESOREMINGTONENERGYGROUP.COM

I
I & 2014 by Alternative Securities FOLLOW US:

Markets Group
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dellaH.Sailoon
COURSELORiT Lili

POSTOfflCEBO)(1757 TítEPHORE
CR9STAL629.REVR9689492-1757 (659)ORitareaT3-7226

5 December 2014

Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 James Lane
incline Village, Nevada 89450

Re: Remington Energy Group Corporation
Qualification and Registration of Securities

Ladies and Gentlemen:

At your request, we have examined the Offering Statement ("Offering
Statement") on Form 1-A (File No. 024-10380) of Remington Energy Group

I Corporation, a Nevada Stock Corporation, (Company) in connection with thequalification under the Securities of 1933, as amended, of the offer and sale of up
to FIFTYTHOUSAND (50,000) Cumulative 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of

the Company (the Securities) by the Company.

In rendering the opinion below, we examined originals of those corporate and

I other records and documents we considered appropriate. We assumed thegenuineness of all signatures, the authenticity of all documents submitted to us as
originals and the conformity with originals of all documents submitted to us as
copies.

Based on this examination, we are of the opinion that the Securities have been
duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company and,
upon payment for, and delivery of the Securities in accordance with the Offering
Documents, the Securities will be validly issued, fully paid, and non-assessable.

This opinion letter is limited to the standard requirements placed upon

I corporations and their directors and officers generally in connection with theissuance of securities such as the Securities.

I We hereby consent to the use of this opinion letter as an Exhibit to theOffering Statement and as an exhibit to the Registration Form.

Sincerely,

/4/ fawnesA.2eepuera

James H. Seymour
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ROSS MILLER *090203*
Secretary of State
204 North Carson Street, Suite 1
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4520
(775) 684-5708
Website: www.nvsos.gov

Certificate of Amendment
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78.385 AND 78.390)

USE BLAcK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPAcE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation
For Nevada Profit Corporations

(Pursuant to NRS 78.385 and 78.390 - After issuance of Stock)

1. Name of corporation:

REMINGTONENERGYGROUPCORPORATION

2. The afticles have been amended as follows: (provide article numbers, if available)

i The Articles of Incorporation filed asDocument No. 20130585537-59 are amendedasfollows:Amended ARTICLE 3 - Authorized Stock: The Corporation is authorized to issue 100,000,000 shares of stock with a par value of $0.001 per share. The
Corporation may issue multiple classes or seriesof stock, and Board of Directors is vested full authority, acting by such resolution or resolutions asitdeems

appropriate, to authorize and prescribe such classesor seriesof stock and additional classesor seriesof stock as it may determine, and the number of eachclass

I or seriesof stock and the voting powers, designations, preferences, limitations, restrictions and relative rights of each class or series of stock.
Amended ARTICLE 5 - Purpose: The purpose of the corporation is to engagein any lawful act or activity for which a corporation may be organized under

Nevada law other than the banking business, the trust company business, or the practice of a profession which may be incorporated.
Added ARTICLE 6 - Liability and Indemnity: The personal liability of the directors, officers, employees, and agents of the Corporation ishereby eliminatedto

I the fullest extent permitted by Nevada law. The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, indemnify and hold harmless its directors,

officers, employees and agents under said law from and against any and all of the expenses,liabilities or other matters referred to in or covered by saidlaw,and
the indemnification provided for herein shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any bylaw,

agreement,insurance, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity and as to action inanother

capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a personwho hasceasedto be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefitof
the heirs, executors and administrators of such person.

3. The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to exercise

I at least a majority of the voting power, or such greater proportion of the voting power as may berequired in the case of a vote by classes or series,or as may be required by the provisions of the

articles of incorporation* have voted in favor of the amendment is: 100%

4. Effective date and time of filing: (optionai) Date: Time:
(must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed)

5. Signature: (required)

X
Signature of Officer

I *lf any proposed amendment would alter or change any preference or any relative or other right given to any class or series ofoutstanding shares, then the amendment must be approved by the vote, in addition to the affirmative vote otherwise required, of
the holders of shares representinga majority of the voting power of each class or series affected by the amendment regardlessto
limitations or restrictions on the voting power thereof.

I IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. Nevada Secretary of state RAm d Prio it1e3r
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ROSS MILLER

Secretary of State
, 204 North Carson Street, Suite 1

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4520
- (775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov

Certificate of Designation
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78.1955)

USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Designation For
Nevada Profit Corporations
(Pursuant to NRS78.1955)

1. Name of corporation:

REMINGTONENERGYGROUPCORPORATION

2. By resolution of the board of directors pursuant to a provision in the articles of incorporation this
certificate establishes the following regarding the voting powers, designations, preferences,
limitations, restrictions and relative rights of the following class or series of stock.

See attached CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF CONVERTIBLE PREFERREDSTOCK $0.001
PARVALUEPERSHARE.

3. Effective date of filing: (optional)

(must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed)

g 4. Signature: (required)

Signature of Officer

Filing Fee:$175.00

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. Nevada secretary oi State stocek Deesig3ne6tin9

1
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CERTIFICATE OF DESIGNATION OF
CONVERTIBLE PREFERRED STOCK

$0.001 PAR VALUE PER SHARE

Remington Energy Group Company, a Company organized and existing under the laws of the State of Nevada (the

"Company"), hereby certifies that the following resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company

I (the "Board") on December 5, 2014:RESOLVED, that pursuant to the authority granted to and vested in the Board in accordance with the laws of the
State of Nevada, and in accordance the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and the bylaws of the Company,

I as amended or amended and restated through the date hereof, the Board hereby authorizes a classof the Company'spreviously authorized preferred stock (the "Preferred Stock"), and hereby states the designation and number of
shares,and fixes the relative rights, preferences, privileges, powers and restrictions thereof asfollows:

I. NAME OF THE COMPANY

Remington Energy Group Company

II. PREFERRED SHARES -NUMBER, OFFERING PRICE, AND DIVIDENDS

A. Designation. The designation of said series of preferred stock shall be Preferred Stock shares,with

par value of $0.001 per share (the "Preferred Stock").

B. Number of Shares. The number of shares of Preferred Stock authorized to be issued is Fifty

Thousand (50,000).

share. C. Offering Price. The Preferred Stock shall have an offering price of One Hundred Dollars ($100) per

i D. Dividends. The holders of then outstanding shares of the Preferred Stock will be entitled to receive,when, as, and if declared by the Board of Directors out of funds of the Company legally available therefor,
cumulative cash dividends accruing, on a daily basis from the Purchase Date (as hereinafter defined) through and

I including the date on which such dividends are declared, at the annual rate of Nine Percent (9%) per annum simple
interest on the offering price of One Hundred Dollars ($100) per share.

III. LIQUIDATION AND REDEMPTION RIGHTS

Upon the occurrence of a Liquidation Event (as defined below), before any other distribution to holders

I of the Company, each holder of Preferred Stock is entitled to receive ratably any unpaid dividends declared by
the Board, if any, out of funds legally available for the payment of dividends, if any. After the payment of any

such unpaid dividends, if such funds are legally available, the holders of Preferred Stock are entitled to receive
any remaining net assets on a pro rata basis with all other then outstanding shares.As used herein, "Liquidation

i Event " means (i) the liquidation, dissolution or winding-up, whether voluntary or involuntary, of the Company,(ii) the purchase or redemption by the Company of shares of any class of stock or the merger or consolidation of
the Company with or into any other Company or Companys, unless (a) the holders of the Preferred Stock

I receive securities of the surviving Company having substantially similar rights as the Preferred Stock and the

stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction are holders of at least a majority of the
voting securities of the successor Company immediately thereafter (the "Permitted Merger"), unless the
holders of the shares of Preferred Stock elect otherwise or (b) the sale, license or lease of all or substantially

I all, or any material part of, the Company's assets,unless the holders of Preferred Stock elect otherwise.

I
I
I
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IV. CONVERSION.

I All Preferred Stock sharesmust be converted to Common Stock of the Company either in the 2nd, 3rd, 4th
or 5th year after the Purchase Date, at the holders' option, under the following terms andconditions:

YEAR2:

At anytime durmg the second year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Business Day of each
month to convert each share of the Company's Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at the

I market price of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be the weighted
average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the
holder by the Company in cash.

I The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years followingthe Purchase Date for the full facevalue of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchasethe shares.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-
dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the

Company's Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

YEAR 3:

At anytime during the third year after the PurchaseDate, the holder may chooseon the First Business Day of Each
Month to convert each share of the Company's Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at
market price minus 5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be

I the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests willbe paid to the holder by the Company in cash.

The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years followmg

I the Purchase Date for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, although the Company has noobligation to purchasethe shares.

I Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the
Company's Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

YEAR 4:

I At anytime during the fourth year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Business Day of EachMonth to convert each share of the Company's Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at

market price minus 10% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be
the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.

Fractional interests will be paid to the holder by the Company in cash.

I The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock sharesback to the Company at any time after two years followingthe Purchase Date for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchasethe shares.

I Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share value"
(minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an IndependentThird Party Valuations
Firm that is chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I
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YEAR 5:

Optional: At anytime during the fifth year after the Purchase Date, the holder may choose on the First Day of Each

I Month to convert each shareof the Company's Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Companyat market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will
be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests
will be paid to the holder by the Company in cash.

The holder can offer to sell the Preferred Stock shares back to the Company at any time after two years following
the Purchase Date for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, although the Company has no
obligation to purchasethe shares.

Afandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year after the Purchase Date, the holder MUST convert each share of

I the Company's Preferred Stock for shares of Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of theCompany's Common Stock at time of conversion/closing. The market price will be the weighted averageprice of
the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the holder by the
Company in cash.

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-
dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share value"

I (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations
Firm that is chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

VI. RANK

All sharesof the Preferred Stock shall rank (i) junior to the Company's Common Stock and any other
classor series of capital stock of the Company hereafter created, (ii) Paripassu with any classor series of capital
stock of the Company hereafter created and specifically ranking, by its terms, on par with the Preferred Stock

I and (iii) junior to any classor series of capital stock of the Company hereafter created specifically ranking, by itsterms, senior to the Preferred Stock, in each case as to distribution of assets upon liquidation, dissolution or
winding up of the Company, whether voluntary or involuntary.

VI. VOTING RIGHTS

A holder of one or more Preferred Shares shall have no right to vote on any corporate matter except as
otherwise provided in this Resolution.

VII. PROTECTION PROVISIONS

So long as any shares of Preferred Stock are outstanding, the Company shall not, without first obtaining

I the written consent of the holders of a majority of then outstanding sharesof Preferred Stock, alter or change therights, preferences or privileges of the Preferred so asto affect adversely the holders of Preferred Stock.

I XIH. MISCELLANEOUSA. Status of Redeemed Stock.

I In caseany shares of Preferred Stock shall be redeemed or otherwise repurchased or reacquired, theshares so redeemed, repurchased, or reacquimd shall resume the status of authorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock,and shall no longer be designated as Preferred Stock.

B. Lost or Stolen Certificates.

Upon receipt by the Company of (i) evidence of the loss, theft, destruction or mutilation of any
Preferred Stock Certificate(s) and (ii) in the caseof loss, theft or destruction, indemnity (with a bond or other

I security) reasonably satisfactory to the Company, or in the caseof mutilation, the Preferred Stock Certificate(s)(surrenderedfor cancellation), the Company shall execute anddeliver new Preferred Stock Certificates. However,
the Company shall not be obligated to reissue such lost, stolen, destroyed or mutilated Preferred Stock

i Certificates if the holder of Preferred Stock contemporaneously requests the Company to convert suchholder'sPreferred.

I
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I C. Waiver.

I Notwithstanding any provision in this Certificate of Designation to the contrary, any provisioncontained herein and any right of the holders of Preferred granted hereunder may be waived as to all shares of
Preferred Stock (and the holders thereof) upon the unanimous written consent of the holders of the Preferred Stock.

D. Purchase Date.

For each purchaser, is the date on which the Company issues the shares of Preferred Stock to the

I purchaser.

E. Notices.

Any notices required or permitted to be given under the terms hereof shall be sent by certified or
registered mail (return receipt requested) or delivered personally, by nationally recognized overnight carrier or by
confirmed facsimile transmission, and shall be effective five (5) days after being placed in the mail, if mailed, or

I upon receipt or refusal of receipt, if delivered personally or by nationally recognized overnight carrier orconfirmed facsimile transmission, in each case addressed to a party as set forth below, or such other address and
telephone and fax number as may be designated in writing hereafter in the same manner as set forth in this
Section.

Notices to the Company shall be addressed:

I Remington Energy Group Corporation737 JamesLane, Suite 7499
Incline Village, Nevada 89450
Attention: Weslie W Johnson,President

Telephone:775-233-4171

If to the holders of Preferred Shares: To the address listed in the Company's books and records.

F. Weighted Average Price

Weighted average price shall be calculated by the following formula:

Sum of Shares Bought x Share Price for Each Trade During 60 day period

11'agita ME Total Shares Bought in All Trades During 60 day Period

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has signed this certificate asof the 5th day of December 2014.

REMINGTION ENERGY GROUP CORPORATION

y: WeslieW Johnson, President

I
I
I
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BILLMANGEOLOGICCONSULTANTS,INC.

TO: JOSHWHITMAN,C HIEF INVESTMENT OFFICER,D&S ENERGYCORP.

FROM: DANA.BILLMAN,P.G.,C.P.G.,BGC,INC.

SUB3ECT: COVER LEDER FORLOGANALYSISREPORT:REPORT OFTHE WARRANT 5574TRACF,
MCKEANCOUNTY,PAWELLS

DATE: 11/23/2014

CC:

BillmanGeologicConsultants,Inc. (Billman) had been requestedto aid D&SEnergy

I Corporation in its review of their Warrant 5574wells, located in McKeanCounty,Pennsylvania.Billmancompletedpre-production, log analysison five Warrant 5574
wells,for the purposeof estimating the potential resourcesavailablefor production from
the wells.

Log analysis,by its nature,is anestimate of potential production and should be

I utilized asan estimate. Only production analysiscan providefor an accurate estimateofa wells estimated ultimate recoverable(EUR)of natural gasand/or oil over the
productive life of a well.

Billman Geologiccompletedthe report for D&SEnergyfor its use in reviewingthe
resourcepotential of the Warrant 5574 wells.

I Thanks for opportunity to aid D&SEnergyCorp.in its review of their Warrant 5574wells in McKeanCounty, Pennsylvania.

Respectfullysubmitted by:

DanA. Billman, P.G.,C.P.G
President,BillmanGeologicConsultants,Inc.

I
I
I
I
I
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Remington Energy Group Corporation
737 JamesLane

Suite 7499

Incline Village, Nevada 89450

Date: December 4*, 2014

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND EMAIL:

Mr. Paul Monsour

Staff Attorney

United States Securities& Exchange Commission

Mr. H. Roger Schwall

i Assistant DirectorUnited States Securities& Exchange Commission

i Reference: Request for Qualification for

Remington Energy Group Corporation

Regulation A Offering Statement on SEC Form 1-A (024-10380)

Dear Mr. Paul Monsour & Mr. H. Roger Schwall

Remington Energy Group Corporation (the "Issuer") hereby respectfully requests acceleration of the

I qualification of the above-referenced Offering Statement to 2:00 P.M. Washington, D.C. time, on Friday, December31st, 2014,or as soonthereafter as possible. Pleaseemail or fax a copy of the written order from the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the "Commission") verifying the qualification time and date of the Offering Statement to

the undersigned, Attention: Mr. Wes Johnson, email at Wes(alRemingtonEnergyGroup.com , Facsimile at (775)-
201-7988 .Mr. Wes Johnson's direct line is (775)-233-4171.

On behalf of the Issuer, the undersigned acknowledges that the disclosure in the Offering Statement is the
responsibility of the Issuer:

1. Should the Commission of the Staff, acting pursuant to delegated authority, declare the filing of the

Offering Statement qualified, it does not foreclose the Commission from taking any action with respect to
the filing;

I 2. The action of the Commission or the Staff, acting pursuant to delegated authority, in declaring the filingqualified, does not relieve the Issuer from its full responsibility for the adequacy of the disclosure in the

filing; and

3. The Issuer may not assert staff comments and the declaration of qualification as a defense in any
proceeding initiated by the Commission or any person under the Federal Securities Laws of the United

i States.



If you have any questions or comments regarding the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact the Issuer,or

Mr. Steven J. Muehler at Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation, at (213) 407-4386, or by email at
LEGAL@ALTERNATIVESECURITIESMARK FT COM

Respectfully Submitted,

Mr.Wes Johnson

Chief Executive Officer

Remington Energy Group Corporation


